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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2002-12-31 DOLLARSONLY  °
Capital Tax Calculation continued from page 10 L,

it taxabte capitat, exceeds $2,000,000 but is 55,000,000 of less, complete the following calculations and transfer the total
from T.oand complete the retumn from that point.

Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the taxation year afler May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2000

{a} From 0.x .3000% =+ [290] 0.
Beaducl: DT ianax:ﬂ.ic“n 9’gtse]ar
) - after .
* 1, 2000
$2,400,000 - 0_'J X1.5% == 0. entervitin bdo%
[504] = [a20] - [az2]) - [504] 0. From [ [ HO0EO000k x __ 0 .. 5] 0.

Ontario Allocation L] 3 6 5
(3EE if laap yaar}

Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the taxation year aHer December 31, 1999 and before January 1, 2001

(b} From 0.x 3000% =+ 0. N
Deduct: Days in laxation year
From _| 2,800,000 - atter Dec 31, 1590,
is negative, paiore . a0
52,800,000 — 0. xorsn  --[483] Qs ontornit i elore Jar 1, 2001
£ - 2 .-
([506] = [490] - [403]} =[508] 0.x Frornlaoll% o) .O_Ol%x 0 =+ [507] 0.

Ontario Allocation ** 3 6 5
(366 [f leap yean

Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the taxatlon year after December 31, 2000 and before Qctaber 1, 2001

(c) From 0.x .3000% =+ 0.
Deduct: Diays in taxalion year
Erom _| 13,200,600 — after Dec 31,2900
is negabive, an
$3,200,000 - 0. xos%  =- 0. i [285] before Oct 1, 2001
| enfar Wil in - .
([09] = [4g0] - [se5]> = [s08] g.x From 30| BEO0E 0000 x Q =+[522] 0.

Ontario Allocation -

365

(356 if leap year)

Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the taxation year after September 30, 2004
{d) Capllal Tax for lhal portion of & Laxation year thal is afler September 30, 2001 for

a corporalion whose laxable capital is $5,000,000 or less and thatis nol assadaled, IsMIL. . L L., . e e e + 0.
Total Capital Tax for the taxation year + S E22) =[508 | 0.

Trensterto on page 13

and complole the retum from that point.

|$’ If exceeds 55,000,000, complete the following calculations and transfer (he amount
from toapg__oomplete the retum from Lhat point,

Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the taxation year before October 1, 2009

Days in taxation year
before Oct 1, 2001

{a) From 0.x From [30] J£ - 3000% X 0 ... Q.
Ontario Allocation £
365
(365 if leap year)
Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the laxation year after September 30, 2001
{b} From 0.
Examplion - Q. Days in Laxation year
afler Sept 30, 2001
= [4n 0. x : Oool% X 3000w x 365 53] 0
Ontario Allocation - e = *
365
Total Capital Tax for the taxation year N @Seileapyean L. = 0.

Transferto onpage 13

and complele the refumn from thal pofnt.

** if floating taxation year, refer to Guide.
continued on Page 12
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{ Hydro One Brampton Netwarks Inc. 1800040 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax Calculation continued from page 11

i the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership,

complete the following two aggregate faxable capital cafculations as applicable, and {0 J
Note: Calcufation #2 is not required if the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001.
Taxablo Capilal of the COMPOMAION ... i s + From 273,054,939,

Calculation 1

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group andf/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associated carporalions cr relaled partners

having a permanent eslablishment in Canada Taxable Capilal
See attached . 9231514959,
Aggregate Taxable Capital P X O = 95045699284

if above is $5,000,000 or less, the corporation's Capital Tax for the portion of the taxation
year afler September 30, 2001, is NIL.

Enter NIL in [523]in E1{d) or E2(b), as applicable.

If above is greater than 45,000,000, the corporation must compute its share of the $5,000,000 exemption
below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the porlion of the taxation year after September 30, 2001.

#rom [a70]273,054 , 959, +Fom[sw0] _9504563918. 5,000,000 ............. = 143,644,

Transfer lo Section £2(b)

Calculation 2

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group and/or parfnership that does NOT have 2 permanent establishment in Canada

Names of Canadian & Foreign assodialed corporations or related partners .
with no permanent aslablishment in Canada Taxable Gapltal

+ 514

Total Aggregate Taxable Capital L 2 =

t[520]'s greater than $2,000,000 and less than $3,200,000 and a portion of the taxation year is before Oclober 1, 2001,
the corperation must compute the following ratio.

From [40]273, 054, 959, +From [520] Q. = [521] .0000.
Transfer io Section E1(a)
and/or (b} andfr (¢
as apphicable

This section applies if the corporation 1S a member of an associated group andfor partnership whose total AGGREGATE taxable capital at
is $2,000,000 or less,

Enter NIL in and complete the return from that point.

confinued on Page 13

CGH Canadian Lid. - Gorporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003, 0093
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Idero ne Brampton Metworks inc 1800040C 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 12
This section applies if the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total AGGREGATE taxable capltal at
exceeds $2,000,000.

f tha total aggregate taxable capital exceeds $2,000,000 but is $3,200,000 or less, complete the following caleulations and transfer the total From to
and complete the retum from that point.

Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the taxation year after May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2000

(a) From 0. x .3000% 0. _
. ¥ 2406000 — Days In laration year
Dreduct: L, after May 4, 1993
From [520] ] Fom entor i end
$2.400,000 - 0. x15%x | ,0000]= - 0. before % ,2000
(B - @] - [@])  -[5E] 0. 000000 x 0 =+ [555] 0.

X Ontario Allocation  w 265

(386 if leap year)
Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the taxation year afler December 31, 1999 and before January 1, 2001

(b} From 0. x .3000% =+ 0,
Deduct:
12,800,600 - [520]  Days in Laxation year
I: From U—I From |£é|0 0 is negative, afler Dec 313699
$2,800,000 ~ . xo75% % | ) |- _ " and
Q. entartiit in before Jan 1, 2001

From [20]
51000000 x Q-+ 0.
Ontario Allocation  » 365

{386 if leap year)
Calgulation: Portion of Capital Tax refating to the days in the taxation year after December 31, 2000 and before QOciober 1, 2001

([s06] = [4s0] - [4s3])  =[506]

(e} From 0. x .3000% =+ 0. Diays in taxalion year
Deduct: i 3}2905;?00 - after Dec 34, 2000
i5 negative, and
From [s20 —| |F“’m E{]JIUDN enter N in before Ocl 1, 2001
$3,200,000 - 0.|x05%x - =- 0. fom 57
([see] = - [ass])  =[s0e] 0. x 1006000 0 _.[=] 0.

Ontario Allocation =+ 65
(366 If leap year)

Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the taxation year alter Seplember 30, 2001

{d) Capilal Tex tor that porfion of a laxation year Lhat is after September 30, 2001 for a corporation whose tolat aggregale taxable capilal at
[540 is 85,000,000 orfess i NIL Eoler NIL L e -+ [523] 0.

Total Capital Tax for the taxation year + + @ + @ ................................... = 0.

Transferta and complete the refum from that point.

| 1f the total aggregate taxable capital at  [520 |exceeds $3,200,000 complete the following calculations and trensfer the total From to[533],
and complete the refurn from that point.

Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days In the taxation year before October 1, 2001

Days in Laxation year
bafore Ocl 1, 2001

Vil

{2) From 273.054959, x From [20 |5
Ontari

ke

65
(356 if leap year)

Calculation: Portion of Capital Tax relating to the days in the taxation year after September 30, 2001

{b) From 273,054,959,
From (section C} - 143,644, Days in taxalion year

afler Sept 30, 2001

. 272,911,315 x From [20 ]| 365 .. [3] 818,734,
Ontario Allocation = 365
(366 [f leap year)
Tatal Capital Tax for the taxation year BB = 818.734.
** if floating taxation year, refer to Guide. Transfer to 2nd complete the return from that point.

Capital Tax before application of specified credits

Subtract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer fo Guide)
Capital Tax -
confinued on Page 14

Transler fo Page 18
CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003, 0093
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[ Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax continued from page 13

Calculaticn of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1. Credit Unions only

For taxation years commencing afler May 4, 1999 enter NIL in on page 13, and complete the retum fram that point.

1.2. Other than Credit Unicns

(Retain details of calcutations for amounts in boxes and [570]. Do not submit with this fax retum.}

Days in laxation year

003 % From EL—l% X @_Oﬂ'

. 0 66 1eap yeagy = + 0.

“ x

Lesser of adjusted TPUC Ontario Allocation
and Basic Capital Amount

in accordance wilh

Division B.1

Days in taxation year

570, X | 0-001%)( From @L_—l% x [558) O+ Ocestriompyssny = + [574) 0.
Adjusied TPUC Capital Tax Rate Ontario Allocation
in accordance with (Refer fo Guide}

Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Gapital Amount

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions - other than Credit Unions {before Sections I} . -

** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

Il. 5mall Business Investment Tax Credit

(Retain details of eligible invesiment calculation and, if claiming an invesiment in CSBIF, retain the onginal lefler approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax return.)

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments . i s e
Finandal institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)?  (x) DYes
Capital Tax — Financial Institutions SO 73 - [ses} 0.

Premium Tax (5.74.2 & 74.3) (Refer to Guide)

{1) Uninsured Benefits Armangements
Applies ta Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.

{2) Unlicensed Insurance (enter premiurm tax payable in and attach a detailed schedule of caleulations. If subject to tax under
(1) above, add both taxes together and enter total tax in [s88])

Appilies to tnsurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduca premium tax {Referfo Guida) - - iesnesai e

Premium Tax I T Y . L I I T A R I N R RS

Transfer bo page 18

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 GT23, ver. 1-2003, 0093
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1800040 2002-12-3% DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss) for
Ontario purposes if amounts differ
Net Income {loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2SCH1 ... ........... + [60c] 3,052,539,
Transferto pagea 16
Add:
Federal capital costallowanTe L. . ts e e e ee e o e + _GT_1| 5.148,530.
Federal cumulative eligible capital deduclion ... « [02] 3,003,532,
Ontario taxable CAPHALGAIN ...\ttt e e e e + [s0a] 0.
Federal non allowable resarves. Balanca beginningofyear . .. ... .......... + E 3,800,000,
Federn! allowable reserves. Balance endofyear . ... L ... + 605 0,
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year . ... ... . ... ..., + [608] 4,867 444,
Ontario allowahle reserves. Balance beginning ofyear . .. ... ... ., + | 607 0.
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, GDE, COGPE} ... .......... + [608] 0,
Federalresource alOWANCE L. L. i + [oe ] 0.
Federal dopletion BlOWANCE ..\ v e e et e e e e e e e + [610] 0.
Fadera! foreign exploration and development expenses ... ... ... ... + E 0,
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar
payments to non-arms’ length non-residents
Mumber of Days in Taxation Year
Days before
May 2, 2000 Total Days
[e1z] 0.x 5+1ss000x|[22]1 0 +[721365 |=+[ew0] 0.
Ma:? ??zggggnd Total Days
before Jan 1, 2001
0.x_ 5145000 x|[2] 0 »[w1365 |=*[exl 0.
Days after
betora a1, 2opy 1ol Ders
[612] 0.x 5+140000x|fz] O -[73]365 = +[s2z] 0.
Days afler
Sept 30, 2001 and Tolal Days
before Jan 1, 2003
[6iz] 0.x_ 5+ pson0 X |[]365 - [73]365 |=+[=l 0.
Days afler
Dec 31, 2002 and Total Days
_ before Jan 1, 2004
0.x  5-12s000%|[31] QO +[7]365 = +[gs4] Q.
Loahﬁzla;gg;ggf Feggtoelig? for N N * * = 0.+ 0.
Federal allowable business investment loss ... oo i e + 0.
Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally {Attach schedile) .« .. - - + 0.
Federal Scientific Research Expenses
claimed in year from federal form Té81 ~ ............. 0.
Megative Ontaric SR&ED Pool amounts
from Onlario schedule 161 line 473 ... oo vt + 0.
= 0. - 0.
Subtotal of Additions o . . N NG - 20.919,506. Tmﬁgﬂi&i’?‘?-

conlinued on Page 16

GGH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2002, 0093
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{Hydro One Brampion Networks Inc. 1800040 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income fax purposes with net income (loss) for T :
Ontario purposes if amounts differ -
coniinued from Page 15
Met Income {loss) for federal income tax purposes, perfederal T2 SCH T L . it ie o it i e From * [800] 3,082,539,
Subtotal af ADOIIONS L e e From + [640] 20,819,508,
Deduct:

Onlario capilal cost allowance L + 9,148,530,

Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduclion . + 3,002,939,

Federaltaxable capital gain ... .. ... ... ... * 0.

Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance beginningofyear ... _........... + 3,800,000,

Ontario aliowable reserves. Balanceend of year ... + 0.

Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance endof year ... ... .. 4 867 444,

+

Federal ellowable reserves. Balance beginning of year
Oniario exploration expenses_ge.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE)

(Refain caicufations. Do not sulimil) L e e

+

+

Onlario depletion allow:_-:p_ca

+

Onlario resource allowance

Onlaric research and development super allowance (Aflach schedule)

+
o m &
El[ellelE] EEIEIEIRI I

+

Govemment Assistance refating to provincial deductions for scientific research and
experimental development added back for federal income 1ax purposes as a result of
the Federa! 2000 Budget + | 674

Ontario current cost adjustment (Atfach schedufe} ... .. ... ... . . ... .. . .. ... *

o

Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive {ONTT!) Gross-up
Applies only to those corporations whose Ontarfo allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.

Capital Cost Allowance (Ontario) {CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intelleciuat properly deducted in the current taxation year 0.

ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
Gross-up of CCA

From
862 . 0. x

rom [0 ] .0000

Ontario Allocation

Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive: (Appfies {o qualifying expenditures incumed afier May 5, 1983.)

0, x 30.00% x

Qualifying expenditures:
rom[3]] 100, 0000

- Onlario Allpcation
Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive: (Applies to qualifying expenditures incurred afier July 1, 1998.)

667 0. x 100.00% x = i

Qualifyi ditures:
ualifying expan Um% mel 100.0000

Ontarig Allocation -

Number of Employees. accommodated 669

Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI): (Appfies to the eligible acquisition of schoot
buses purchased afier May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2006.) (Refer fo Guide}

670 D,x 30.00% x
Fem[20]| 100.0000

L Ontario Allocation

= [er1]

Qualifying expenditures:

Educational Technology Tax Incentive: (Applies to qualifying amounts incurmed afler May 2, 2000.)

672 0.x 15.00% x =

Qualifying expenditures:
Fom[(30]| 2100.0000]

L Ontario Allocation

Ontario allowable business invesiment [0S oo i i i e s e * 0,

Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimad in the year from Ontario form GT161 e .

Total of other deductions allowed by Ontario (Atfach schedle) oot + R
Subtotal of Deductions

Leso] o [6e0]+ [74]+ [eoi] + [eea]+ [ees ]+ [e8] + [671] + [673] + [67a] + [670] « [64] ....... - 20.918,913. [eso 20,918,913,
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes . ~lesel = [600] 3,093,132,

Transfer to Page 4
CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver, 1-2003, 0083
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Ontario corporalions Tax Account Na. {(MOF)

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 17 of 24

Hycdro C:lne B:'ampton Networks Inc. _ 1800040 2002-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Continuity. of Losses Carried Forward
Total
- Non-Capilal Losses Caplta?Losses Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal Limited Partnership
(9) {10) Losses Property Losses Losses (6)
| 710 | @) L7ze | @ [730] 740 750
Batance at Beginning of Year I—I
0 o 0 0 0
Add: 7 [721 ] [7at] 741 Lzs1 ]
Current year's losses (7} 1] 0 0
Losses from predecessor 7iz [722 | L7sz | 752
corporations (3) 0 0 Q
ubtotal 0 ol 0 o g o
Subtract: [roed [ns]e ) @ @
Utllized during the year 0 0 1] 0
to reduce taxable income ] | 725 | | 735 | 745
Expired during the year 0 0
Carried back to prior @. ©Peeeis iys6]@ wPaess |[7a6]@ wPeeet® 76 @) 0P ] 74e
years to reduce 0 0 1] 0
i 5
taxable income (5} 707 717 [727] 737 747 751
Subtotal 0 0 0 4] 0 0
71 [rzel 738 743 759
Balance at End of Year
0 0 0 0 0
Noles:
{1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses, {7) !nclude amount form El if taxable incoma is adjusted to claim unused
fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by 5.34. foreign tax credit for faderal purposes.
{2) Wnere acquisition of control of the carporetion has accurred, {8) Amountin must equal total of + .
:E.e uug:z?q?l?soé;o::e; ac;: :e rlgggid' BS g_:' fed.s.111(4) {8} Total Capital Losses for a year is the excess of 100% of the Capital Losses in
foug i Pr-f y 8.4, the taxation year minus 100% of the Capital Gains (less any reserves) in
{3) Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.87(2.1) and s.87(2.11) and/or the taxation year. Total Gapital Losses is before the inclusian rate has been
wind-up {fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2}}, as made applicable by s.34. applied. .
{4) To the extent of applicable gains/incomalat-risk amount only. {10} In the 2001 CT23 this column now refers to Total Capital Losses (100% of
- ies. See fed.s.111(1) and toss), whereas previcusly the column refemed to Net Capilal Losses (75% of
@ :l‘.-;gnse E"é;;?rgg ,‘,’n‘*:r}eﬁz;,gﬁ',‘;g’,”'f; ee fed.s.191(1) an loss or after ihe inclusion rate has been applied). Loss amounts that are not
- ) ) . carmied at 100% of the oss must be grossed back up to 100% by mulliplying
(6) Where a limited partner has limited parinership losses, attach loss the balance by 1.333333. No adjustment is required where losses are cerried
caleulations for each partnership, at 100% of the lass amount.
Analysis of Balance by Year of Origin
Year of Qrigin ManC. Total Capitat Los5es
{oldest year first) Non-Capltal Losses acl,} rapjtal Losies P fro_nil:ll_.gsl:r{:y only Farm Losses Restricted Farm Losses
year month day Corporations (9) (10}
- e — — | 270 ]
1994-07-31 J 0 0
foor] [Test] [ert]
1995-07-31 ] 0 Q
| a0z | 852 872
1996-07-31 0 0
= Saeaae i ; [es53 ] [e7a]
|3041 |a41] ‘854' 874
B 0 0 0
{80 | {[eez] [Less | [e75 )
; . 0 0 0
|22 | [ess | [e7s |
0 0 Q
| (a4 | B57 [s77 ]
4] (4] 0
|a45} [asa| ‘B‘{Bl
) 0 0 0
{eog | [ 545 | 859 870
. 0 0 0
] 849 | RG6D 889
Total 4 0 0 0

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003, 0093
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Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of tha return of cne or more

previous taxation years under s.80(16) with respecl to one or more types of

losses carried back.

= [f, afier applying a loss carry-back to one or more previous years, there is a
balance of loss available to cary forward to a future year, it is the corporation’s
responsipility to claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicabla by s.34.

= ‘Where conlrol of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persans, certain restrictions apply to the camy-forward and camy-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111(4) through 111{5.5), as made applicable
by 5.34,

» Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the

Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

® Any late filing penalty applicable to the retum for which the loss is being applied
will not be reduced by the: loss camry-back.

= The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest calculation
purposes on the day that is the latest of the {ollowing:

1} the first day of the taxalion year afler the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation's retum for the loss year is delivered to
the Minister, or

3) tha day on which the Minfster receives a request in writing from the
corparation to reassess the particular taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the toss.

® |f a loss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation's account number and taxation year end in the spaces
provided under Application of Losses below.

Application of Losses

Nan-Capital
Losses

Tatal Capital
Losses

Famm Losses

Restricted Farm
Losses

8§10

920

930

940

Total amount of loss

Deduct: Loss to be carried back to preceding taxalion years
and applied to reduce laxable income

Taxation Year Ending

Predecessor Ontario CorToration's
Tax Account No. {MOF) year month day

iy 2rd preceding : 0
i) 2nd preceding 902 0
833
iii) 1st preceding 903 0 0 0
| From [716 From From [736 |
Total loss to be carvied back
0 0 0
i 519 929 939 9
Balance of loss available for carry-forward 0 0 0 24 0

Summary

Income tax

Comorate Minlmum Tax

Capital Tax

Premlum Tax

Total Tax Payahble

Sublract: Paymants ....oiiieeeeeeeeins -

- [os51];
- [ess ]

Capital Gains Refund (s.48)

Qualifying Environmental
Trust Tax Credit {Refer to Guide}

Specified Tax Credils

(Referfa Guide) ... .coveenaans

(speciy) - Q.
BalanCe = .ociiiiaeseeeaaresamaamiaas '....=W —1,958,284.
lfpaymentdue  ...ocooeeaennnns Enclosed * [880 0.
if overpayment: Refund {Refer {o Guide) . =[a75] 0.

year month day

Apply to S5 Bt

(fnciudes credit interesl)

* Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable fo the MINISTER OF FINANCE and
print your Ontario Corporation’s Tax Account No. {MOF) on the back of
cheque or money order.

Certification

| am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this CT23
vetum, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this
CT23 return, has been examinead by me and is a true, correct and complete
return and that the information is in agreement with the books and records
of the corporation. | further certify that the financial statemenis accurately
reflect the financial position and operating resulls of the corporation as
required under section 75 of the Corporations Tax Act The method of
computing income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the
previous year, except as specifically disclosed In a statement attached.

Name {please prin)

TONY PALL
Title

CONTROLLER
Fuli Residence Address

910 Mailton Drive

Mississauga

ON CA nL4Y-1 I#
Date

Signature
W 7 j v TJune 10,2003

L}
Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for
making false or misleading statements or omissions.

GCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003, 0093
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Onlario Carporations Tax Accounl No. (MOF) Taxation Year End

1800040 2002-12-31

CT23 Schedule A
Page 19 of 24

Corporate’ Minimum Tax - Schedule A:
Lalculation of CMT Base

Banks - Nat incomefloss as per repart accepted by Superintendent of Financial institutions {SFI}

under the Bank Acl (Canada}, adjusted so consolidation/equity methods are not used.

DOLLARS ONLY

AR

Net Income/Loss {unconsolidated, determined in accordance with GAAP)  L..iiiiiiiie e +[2100] 6,179,348,
Subtract (to the extent reflected in net income/loss):
Provision for recovery of NCOME 18XES v .eevniaunsranenanseraeniioness + [z01] 0.
Provision for deferred income taxes {Credits) L. ... + [z102) 0.
Equity income from corporations L. o + 0.
Share of partnership(sifjoint venture(s) income. ...l + [2104 0,
Dividends recaivedfreceivable deductible under fed.s. 112 ... ... + [z105] 0.
Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed s 113 L. ... ... i oieees + 12108 0.
Dividends receivedirecaivable deductible under fed.s.83(2) ... ... .. ..oiei.ia.n. + [207] 0.
Feders! Part V1.1 tax paid on dividends declared
and paid after May 5, 1997, under fed.s.191.1{1) 0. xoa _..... + [2108] 0,
SUBLOMAL et e e e e e e = o~ [2100] 0.
Add (to extent reflected in net income/loss):
Provision fof GUITENEIAXES o iey e i s s +[2110] 4,888,016,
Provision for deferred income taxes {debitS) L. .. e i + [2111] 0.
Equity 05585 from COrpOIAtions L . eeii i e « [m12) 0.
Share of partnership(sijoint venture(s) o -1 + | 2313 | 0.
Dividends that have been deducted to amive at net income per Financial Statements.
Applies to dividands that have been declared and paid afier May 5, 1997.5.57.4(1.1)
(excluding dividends under fed s 13T{. 1) L. +[2114] 0.
LTTL e, T 7- | I R I I = 4;888,016..;'2115' 4;888:016-
AddfSubtract:
Amounts ralating to 5.57.9 electioniregulations for disposals etc. of property for current/prior years
D Y- TN . [2118] 0. or - [2137] 0.
ar FRd.8.85.0 e aaae s + [2118] 0. or - [z119] 0.
O AU + [2120] 0. or - [2121] 0.
a» Amounts relating to amalgamations (fed.s.87) as
prescribed in regulations for cumrent/prior years + [2122 0. or - [2123] 0.
»» Amounts relating to wind-ups (fed.s.88) as
prescribed in regulations for currentfprior years R |2124| 0, or - |2125| 0.
»+ Amounts refating to 5.57.10 election/regulations
for replacement re fed.s.13(4), 14(6) and 44 for
CUMENYPriGr YBArS  «ev-ssrsasmomcsvnrmr s + @l 0.or- |212? | 0.
Interest aflowable under s5.20(1}(c} or (d) of ITA to 1he extent not 0
olherwise deducied in determining CMT adjusted net income - s
Subtotal (AGIONS)  « v veereneennae e = 0. 2128 0,
SubLOtal (SUBLBCHONS) o ov e e sttt e et - 0. [z120] 0.
wn Other adJUSIMENIS civee e * [2130] 0.
Subtotal  *[2100] - [zi09] + [2115] + - N P U DS -Gm)__ 11,067,364,
++ Share of parinership(s)joint venture(s) adjusted net INCOMEMIOSE  cereesesnsemetonsnansian oo aanans e + 2132} 0.
Adjusted net income (loss) (if loss, {ransfer to fn Schedule B: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward, Page 20} =T21:3 i 11,0 67, 364.
Deduct: * CMT losses: pre-1994 LOSS . oveaniumnan i rmnmanr s + From (2210 0.
» CMT losses: othor eligible 0SS5 e vvnvnrmnanramaann e + From 0.
- 0 — m 0 L]

» CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusied net income or increase a loss

*+ Ratain calcifations. Do nof submit with this tax retum.

CMT Base

11,067,364,

Transferto GMT Base on Page 8

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003, 0093
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2002-12-31 Page 20 of 24
Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) DOLLARS ONLY
Schedule B: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward “"m "“l"“l "m "II !“I
Balance at Beginning of YA (1), (2)  ceerreniarnen et + [2201] 0,
Add:  CUTENtYearsloSSES  vevrceeriaan e + [2202] 0.

Losses from predecessor corporations on amalgamation (3) ... .. ..., + 0.
Losses from predecessor corporations onwind-up (3} ., ... * |2204 I 0.
Amalgamation (x) |:| Yes Wind-up (%} |:| Yas
SUBLOEL  eee e e e e e e e = 0. « [z207) 0.
Adjustments (BHACH SCRBOUIB) L e e * | 2208 0,
CMT losses available + P EB] e - [2200] 0,
Subtract: Pre-1584 loss utilized during the year to reduce adjusted netincome . ....... + [2210] 0.
Other eligible losses utilized during the year to reduce adjusted net income (4) L [zz13 | 0.
Losses expired during the YEar ... . i .t + 0,
SUDOIAL ooee et e e e e e = Q. - [2213] 0.
Balances at End of Year (5) = [BE1B) e = [2214] 0.
Notes:
{1) Pre-1934 CMT loss {see 5.57.1{1)} should be included in the balance at {3} Include and indicate whether CMT losses are a result of an amalgamation
beginning of the yeer. Atlach schedule showing computation of pre-1894 CMT to which fed.s.87 applies andfor a wind-up to which fed.s.88(1) applias.
loss. {see s.57.5(8) and s.57.5(8))
{2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of {4) CMT losses must be used fo the extent of the lesser of the adjusted net

CMT losses can be restricled. (see s.57.5(3} and 5.57.5(7))

income end CMT losses available ‘
{5) Amount in must equal sum of * ,

Schedule C: Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin

For a pre-1994 loss, usa the date of the last taxation year end before your corporation’s first taxation year commencing afler 1993,

Year of Origin CMT Losses
(oldest year first) CMT Losses of Corporation | of Predecessor Corporations
year monlh  day
2001-12-31 0 0
|2261] 2281
2002-12-31 0 0
(2262] 2282
0 C
0 4]
0 Q
[zze5]
0 0
0 0
[2247]
0 0
[2248]
0 0
.
0 0
Totals [z270] 2290 The sum of amounts *
0 0 must equal amount in .

GCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003, 0083
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IHgdro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2002-12-31

Cl4s Schedule D& E
Page 21 of 24

C T DOLLARS ONLY
Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
Schedule D: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers | "“m I"""““"“ Im |||!
Balance at Beginning of year {1) e + [2201):
Add:  Cumentyears GMT Gredit{ [280 Jon page 8. if negative, enter NIL) ... .. +

CMT Credit Camryovers from predecessor corporations (2)  ...........

Amalgamation  {x} |:|Yes Wind-up (x) |:|Yes

Suhtotal =

Adjustments {Attach scheduie}

CMT credit carryover available  [2001] + [2305] * [2308] ... ... = [2307} 56,053,
Transfar io Page B
Subtract: CMT Credit ulilized during the year to reduce income tax {Page 8) + From | 310
CMT Credit expired during theyear .. ........... + 2308
Subtotal e e et e =
Balance at End of Year (3) = 12008] e e i e e
MNotes!

{1) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utllization of GMT credits can be restricled. {see 5.43.1(5))

{2) Wclude and indicate whether CMT credits are & result of an amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies andior a wind-up to which fed.s.88(1) applies. (see 5.43.1{4))

{3} Amount in must equal sum of + {z2m0].

Schedule E: Analysis of CMT Credit Carryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

The sum of amounts +
must equal amount in _

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003, 0093






schedule A: Information on Ontario Corporations MBS
Zorporatians that are incorporated, continued or amalgamated under the Schedule A

Ontaria Business Corporations Act) ”III“ II | IIIII II Il lI“ l“

-a submit additional Director or Officer Information, please photocopy this page and attach the completed schedules with your return.

Page 23 of 24

T

enti

Corporation's Legal Name (including punctuation) Ontario Corporation No. (MCBS) “Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
year manth day
“iydro One Bramptan Networks Inc. 1414330 2000=-05-01
Full Name and Address for Service:
Last Name First Name Middle Name(s)
Q'Hearn Gerry
Street Number and Name Suite
44 Pennington Place
CityTown/Village Province/State Country Postal/Zip Code
Brampton ON CA L6S-558
Director QHicer
Are you a . Indicate the appointment period for each of the following: Other Titles (please specify):
resident Canadian? : ’
Applies ta directors of
rbups?ness 20,;,0,311;0”05 only) Date Appointed _____ DateCeased [lchatr [ ]cnter Execulive Officer
ar i . ; ; [Ichair Person [Cchiet Financia Officer
Yes D Ha President Cchaimman []chief Information Officer
[ ]cnairwoman [_]chief Operating Officer
Date Efected Secretary [ Ivice-Chair [ ]Chief Administrative
vear o doy [ vice-President Officer
2001-07-31 Treasurer [ ]assistant Secretary [ |comptroller
General ' [Jassistant T¢ [ JAuthorized Signing '
Date Ceased Manager L chief menager Officer
year month _ day Other [(Cexeculive Director
{speclfy) [CImanaging Director [other wntitlad)

Full Name and Address far Service:

Last Name - First Name Middle Name{s)
Albert Roger
Street Number and Name Suite
20 Cotswold Court
CityTownMillage ProvincefState Country PostaliZip Code
Georgetown ON CA L7G-5E5
Directar Officer
Are you a . Indicate the appeintment period for each of the following: Other Titles (pfeass specify):
resident Canadian®? '
fies to direclors of .
Lﬁps?ness corporalions only) Date Appointed Date Ceased Cchar [_]chief Executive Officer
10N yedr ¥ ' [Ichair Person [Jchiet Financiat Officer
Yes D No Presldent [Clehairman [Ccwiet Information Officer
D Chair E],C hief Operaling Officer
Date Elected Secretary D\ﬁoe—t:hair Chief Administralive
.,.M_ F— OfMicer
year month day T \fice-F D
reasurer Assistant Secretal Complreller
2002-10-02 [Jassisam Secriary
General (W | Treasurer [JPuthorized Signing
Date Ceased Manager (] chief Manager Officer
yaar month  day Other [ Executive Olrecior
(specity} 2000-05-01 [(IMenaging Director  [_|Other untitted)

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omisslons.
CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003, 0093
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Schedule A: Information on Ontario Corporations MCBS
{Corporations that are incorporated, continued or amalgamated under the Schedule A

(ARTARR »
X age 23 of 24

-

To submit additional Director or Officer Information, please photocopy this page and attach the completed schedules with your return.

i
ntario Corporation No. (MCBS) Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
year month day

Hydro Qne Brampton Networks Inc. 1414330 2000-05~01

Corporation's Legal Name (including puncluation)

Full Name and Address for Service:

Last Name First Name Middle Name(s)
Gribban Jamie
Street Number and Name Suite
85 Laughlin Crescent
City/Town/Village Province/State Country PostaliZip Code
Georgetown ON CA L7G-5R3
Director QHlcer
Areyoua Indicate the appointment period for each of the following: Other Titles (please specify):
resident Canadian?
. ) ;
ﬁ‘;f,‘;’::s“;:;ﬁg?ﬁng ony) Date Appointed Date Ceased [Jchair [ Jchief Executive Officer
: : _ 1 [ chairPerson [Jehef Financiat Officer
E Yes |:| No President E]Cha!rrnan DChief tnformation Oficer
- DChairwoman DChiaf Operating Officer
Date Elected Secretary ‘: . D\ﬁue-(‘.hair nga Adminlsirative
: 7 et et cer
year month day Treasu i wc" L
reasurer : Comptroller
2002_10_02 : Assislant Secrelary [] p
General [ ]assistant Treasurer [[JAuthorized Signing
M D f Officer
Date Ceased anager Chief Manager
year month day Other DExen:uIi\re Direclor
{specify) 2002-10-02 [Imanaging Director [other guniitied)

Full Name and Address for Service:
Last Name First Name Middle Name(s)
Matthews Keith
Street Number and Name Suite
1152 Carnwall Heights
CityiTown/Village Province/State Country PostalfZip Code
Brampton ON L6W-2.J2
Director Officer
Are you a . . . . o
resident Canadian? Indicate the appointment period for each of the following: Cther Titles (please specify):
ﬂgﬂﬁ;;iocmﬁngfmw Date Appointed Date Ceased Ochair K chief Executive Officer
; [Jchair Person [ Jchief Financial Officer
Yes No President [ Jchaiman [Ccnief Information Officer
|:| |:| 2000—'05—01 2002—03“01 DChaimcman DChiefOperalIng Officer
Date Elected Segretary [vice-chatr []Chiat Administralive
year month day D\ﬂce-President Officer
Treasurer [JAssistant Secrelary [_]Comptroller
General [assistant Treasurer [ JAwthorized Signing
Date Ceased Manager []chiet Manager Officer
year month day Other |:| Execetive Direclor
(specify) 2001-06-20 2002-03-01 [ ]managing Director [ ]other (untited)

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations information Act provide penalties for making false or misleadin statements or omissions.
CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003, 0093






Schedule A: Information on Ontario Corporations MCBS
(Corporalions that are incorporated, continued or amalgamated under the Schedule A

S S ”II“ Il“l I““ II Il ll“ .“

=
To submit additiona! Director or Officer Information, please photocopy this page and attach the completed schedules with your return.

Identificatiol

Page 23 of 24

Corporalion's Legal Name (including punciuation} Ontaric Corporation No. (MCBS) Date of Incorporation or Am;igamatiun
year month day
Hydre One Brampton Networks Inc. 1414330 2000-05-01

Full Name and Address for Service:

Last Name First Name ) Middle Name(s)
Frey David
Street Number and Namea Suite
29 Parkview Place
City/Town/Village Province/State Country PostaliZip Code
Brampton ON LEW-252
Director : Officer
Areyoua Indicate the appointment period for each of the following: Other Titles (please specify):
resident Canadian? )
gig‘?;’::;gg;iﬁg:;mw Date Appointed Date Ceased DChair Dchief Execulive Oificer
“montt: | [chairPerson {[T]chiet Financial Dfficer
D Yes D No President . DChaiman [Cchief Information Officer
[Jehainveman [Ichief Operating Oticer
Date Elected Secretary 2000-05-01 2002-06-28 jzj;jdem (Gt Adminiswrsitve
year monlh day i
Treasurer [assistant secretary  [[JComplrolter
General [ ) assistant Treasurer [(JAuthorized Signing
Manager [ chief manager Officer
Date Ceased g i g
year menth day Other DExecuu‘ve Director
{specily) 2000-05-01 2002-06-28 [ IMenaging Cirector [Jother (untitied)

Full Name and Address for Service:
Last Name First Name Middie Name{s}
FORMUSA LAURA
Streel Number and Name Suite
27 WANLESS DRIVE
CityTown/Village Province/State Country Postal/Zip Code
TORONTO ON M4N-3IB6
Director Officer
Areyoua Indicate the appointment period for each of the following: Other Titles (please specify):
resident Canadian? '
it i f .
gﬁgﬁ;&::srgo%rifar%r:ng only) _ Date Aj omte"d . : .I:.)atg C_eased chate [_]chief Executive Dificer
= day, ) o _ [chair Persen [cniet Financial Officer
I:l Yes I:l No President [ehairman [ ]chief Information Oficer
D Chalrwoman [:lcnief Operating Officer
Secretal [ vice-chatr Chief Administative
Date Elected o 2002-10-02 oy Uomeer
year monty day ice-President
Treasurer [ JAssistant Secretary [ |Comptoller
General [Assistant Treasurer D Authorized Siging
Date Ceased Manager [Jcnief Manager Officer
year month  day Other [ ]Executiva Directar
(specify) [ IManaging Director  [_]Other (untitied)

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.
CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver, 1-2003, 0093
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. CTZ3-5upp.
Gorp. Tax Acct. No. : 1800040 Year Ended: 2002-12-31
ONTARIO CT23 SUPPLEMENTARY - LIST OF ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

, Ontario
= Corp. No Perm
iame of Assoclated Tax Taxation Taxable Total Total Taxable Estab
lorporation Humber Year end Capital hszets Revenue Income in
{Hota 1} {Hote 1} {Hota 2} Canada
iydro One Networks Inc. 1800028 2002-12-31 8783225278 8133664434 3687819437 0
“ydro One Inc. 1800002 2002-12-31 35,816,027 B995275530 285,607,000 0
Zydro One Telecom Inc. 1800031 2002-12-31 36,443,498 44,456,159 21,106,931 0
4ydro One Markets Inc. 1800033 2002-12-31 2,585,532 23,983 2,736,111 0
1316664 Ontarie Inc. 1800028 2002-12-31 51,552,913 66,290,997 0 v}
Hydro One Remobe Communities 1800030 2002-12-31 44,439,195 48,813, 366 36,025,204 0
Hydro One Network Services Inc 1800036 2002-12-31 276,898,499 587,253,781 899,168,569 0
Hydro One Delivery Services In 1800034 2002-12-31 554,015 2,493,057 0 0
Hydra One Telecom Link Limited 1800343 2002-12-31 0 0 3,415 0
#ydro One Brampton Inc. 1800039 2002-12-31 0 126,326,505 2,800,000 0
Hydro One Brampton Services 1800038 2002-12-31 0 498,768 10,057 Q
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Manag 2006059 2002-12-31 0 0 0 0
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Compa 2006059 2002-12-31 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 9231514959 19005086580 4945276724 a

Noke 1: Enter total assets and total revenues only if "Corporate Minimum Tax {(CMT}" is applicable.

Note 2: Enter Taxable Income amounts only if "Surtax on a CCPC" is applicable
{i.e. IDSBC is applicable]}.

Ontarioc CT23 Supplementary

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003
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] .Qntario

-

Ministry of Finance

Cormorations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

3 King Streel Waest
Oshawa ON L1H 8ES

Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction

Schedule 10

{For taxation years 2000 and latar)

Corporation's Legal Hame

(MOF)

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040

Ontario Comporations Tax Azcount Mo.

Taxalion Year End

2002-12-31

« For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property.
* A separate cumulative eligible capital aceount must be kept for each business.

Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative eligible

Add: Caost of eligibla capital property acquired during the taxationyear  .......... + 28 012 B8
Amount transfermed on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary

OIher BUUSITENS  + v vt e et e e e et e et e e + o°

Tatalof B+ C+D
Subtotal A+ E

Deduct: Cntario proceads of sales {less outlays and expenses not otherwise deduclible) G
from the dispoesition of all eligible capital property during the taxation year .. ... +

The gross amount of a reduclion in respect of a forgiven debt obligation
as provided for in subsection 80(7} of the Income Tax Act (Canada)

Other adiustments .. i . i v i m i e

Totalof G+ H+ 1

Ontarlo cumulative ellgible capital balance F = J

capital — balance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative. enter zero )

if K is negative, enter zero at line M and proceed to Part 2

Current year deduction

428991235 X 7.00%* L L

* The maximum cument year deduction is 7%. However, you can claim any amount up fo the maximum.

Ontario cumulative eligib

le capital - closing balance K — L {if negafive, enter zero)

Note: Any amount up to the maximum deduclion of 7% may be claimed. Taxation years starting after December 21, 2000, the
deduction may not exceed the maximum amount prorated for the numbar of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.

X 075

u

42.878.114"

21,000

42,899,123

OJ

42,899,123"

3.002,939"]

Enlar amount in bax of the CT23

39,896.184" |

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
Only complete this part if the amount at line K is negalive

Amount from line K above (show as @ positive amotnil] . ... . .. .. i e e e as

Tolal cumulative eligible capital deductions from income for

1
taxation years beginning after June 30, 1988 ... ... iiiiiia i | 0 |

Total of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital ‘ zl
in the current or prior years under subseclion 8o(7) of the ITA. .. oovvvcivvvnens 0

Total of cumulative eligible capital deduclions claimed for a‘
taxation years beginning before July 1, 1988 .. ............ 0

Negalive balances in the cumulative eligible capital account
that were included in income for taxation years beginning

before July 1, 1888 ...,
Line 3 deduct line 4 .. ..

Totallines 1+2+5 ....

0
0
Line T from previous Ontario Schedule 10 for taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 0
0

Deducl line ¥ from line 6
N - O (cannot be negalive)

Amount on line &

Amountonline R, . ...

Lesser of ling N or line O

Amounttobeincluded infncome S+ T .. . o e e e

* Note: For taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 and before Oclaber 18, 2000 use 8/9 to calculate S

=]

= @ ] o O

oo oo oo O

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2002 CT23, ver. 1-2003






Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Financial Statements
(unaudited)

December 31, 2002






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS (unaudited)

Five months

Seven months

Year ended ended ended
December 31, December 31, July 31,
Statement of Income (Canadian dollors in thonsands) 2002 2001 2001
(note 1) (note 1)
Revenue
Distribution 275,858 109,712 136,217
Other 1,882 696 2,623
Total revenue 277,740 110,408 138,840
Expenses
Purchased power (Note 14) 230,184 96,002 118,127
QOperation, maintenance and administration 14,354 4,534 9,584
Depreciation and amortization (Note 3) 12,694 4,761 6,053
Total expenscs 257,232 105,387 133,764
Income before financing charges and provision for
payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 20,508 5,021 5,076
Financing charges (Notes 4, 8 and 14) 9,441 1,148 3,134
Income before provision for payments in lien of
corporate income taxes 11,067 3,873 1,942
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (Note 5} 4,888 - -
Net income 6,179 3,873 1,942
Five months  Seven months
Year ended ended ended
December 31, December 31, July 31,
Statement of Retained Earnings (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2002 2001 2001
Retained earnings, beginning of period 9,787 5914 3,972
Net income 6,179 3,873 1,842
Less: dividends (2,800} - -
Retained earnings, end of period 13,166 9,787 5,614

See accampanying nates to financial stateatents






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
BALANCE SHEET (unaudited)

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2002

2001
Assets
Current assets:
Cash - 2414
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts 2002 - $590; 2001 $420) 31,950 34,870
Unbilled revenue 6,303 7,516
Materials and Supplies 3,125 2878
Prepaid expenses 194 180
41,572 47,858
Fixed assets in service (Note 6): 334,620 316,276
Less: Accwinulated depreciation 130,368 118,989
204,252 197,287
Other long-term assets:
Goodwill (Note 1) 60,060 . 60,060
Regulatory assets (Note 7) 10,069 2,645
Deferred debt costs (Notes | and 8) 747 773
70,876 63,478
Total assets 316,700 308,623

See accompanying notes to finaucial statements






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
BALANCE SHEET (unaudited) (continued)

December 31 (Canadian dallars in thousands)

2002 2001
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Bank indebtedness 8,041 -
Accounts payable and accrued charges 30,014 35,128
Accrued interest on long-term debt (Note 8) 844 828
Due to Hydro One Brampton Services Inc. (Note 14) 499 20
Due to Hydro One Brampton Inc. (Note (4) 1,100 1,100
Current portion of consumer deposits 900 900
41,398 37,976
Long-term debt (Notes §, 9 and 14) 143,000 143,000
Other long-term liabilities:
Consumer deposits 3,214 2,399
Employee future benefits (Note 10) 4,364 3,900
7,573 6,299
Total liabilities 191,973 187,275
Contingencies and commitments (Notes 12 and 13)
Shareholder’s equity (Note L1)
Common shares (authorized: unlimited; issued: 2,000) 51,501 51,301
Contributed surplus (Note 1) 60,060 60,060
Retained eamings 13,166 9,787
Total shareholder’s equity 124,727 121,348
Total Liabilities and Shareholder's equity 316,700 308,623

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

On behalf of the Board:

Kogr 4. atheF

Roger Albert
Director

Jamie Gribben
Director






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (unaudited)

Five months

Seven months

Year ended ended ended
December 31, December 31, July 31,
{Canadian dollars in thousands) 2002 2001 2001
(note 1) (note 1)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the period 6,179 3,873 1,942
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortization 11,379 4,890 6,321
Regulatory assets (note 7) (7.424) (2,645) —
Changes in non-cash balances
related to operations (note 15) (9471 4. 644 148
Net cash from operations 663 10,762 8,411
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance (repayment) of long-term debt — 143,000 (114,578)
Reduction in common shares in
exchange for debt — (143,000} —
Deferred debt costs 26 (773) —
Issuance of common shares
in exchange for debt — — 112,940
Increase {decrease) in bank loan —_ (5,300) 5,300
Dividend paid {2,800) — —
Net cash (used in} from financing activities (2,774) {6,073} 3,662
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net additions to fixed assets (18,344) {12,345) (7.927)
Amount due from related company (note {4) 10,000 (10,600) —
Net cash used in investing activities (8,344) {22,345) (7,92
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
during the period (10,455) (17,656) 4,146
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 2,414 20,070 15,924
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period (8,04) 2,414 20,070

See accompanying notes fo financial statements






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited)

1. INCORPORATION AND ACQUISITION BY HYDRO ONE INC.

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (the Company) (formerly Brampton Hydro Networks Inc.), was incorporated on April
25, 2000 under the Business Corporations Act (Ontario). The principal business of the Company is the distribution of
electricity to customers within the City of Brampton, Ontario. This business is regulated by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB).

Effective August |, 2001, Hydro One Inc. (Hydro One) purchased all outstanding shares of the Company’s parent, Hydro
One Brampton Inc., for cash from the Corporation of the City of Brampton under an agreement of purchase and sale dated

October 31, 2000. On the same date, the name of the Company was changed to Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

The purchase equation was as follows:

(Canadian dollars in thousands)

Current assets 56,473
Current liabilities (38,273)
Fixed assets 189,832
Long-tenm liabilities (6,282)
201,750
Consideration:
Cash 260,200
Less additional costs associated with the purchase ([,610)
Goodwill 60,060

The results of the Company for the comparative period have been presented for the seven months ended July 31, 2001 and
the five months ended December 31, 2001 to reflect the acquisition by Hydro One on Aupust [, 2002,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for the
purpose of filing the Company’s income tax returns. As these financial statements have not been prepared for general
purposes, some users may require additional information.

The Company foliows the push down basis of accounting whereby the values that arose in the purchase equation when the
Company was acquired by Hydro One are "pushed down" to the accounts of the Company.

Repulation

Prior to Open Access (May 1, 2002), the Company purchased power on a fixed-price basis from Ontario Power Generation
Inc. (OPG} and charged customers a bundled rate for the generation, transmission and distribution of electricity.
Commencing with Open Access, the Company purchases power from the Independent Market Operator (IMO) administered
spot market and charges distribution customer’s unbundled rates, including the OEB-approved distribution rates.

The distribution rates originally set by the OEB for 2001 included an adjustment for one-third of the increase required to
achieve an annual rate of return of 9.88% on deemed common equity. The OEB approved a second adjustment effective
March 1, 2002. The Company was to make application to the OEB for the anticipated final one-third adjustment to be
implemented in 2003. On December 9, 2002, the Province of Ontaric (the Province) enacted the Electricity Pricing,
Conservation and Supply Act, 2002 (Bill 210), which amended the Electricity Act, 1998 and other statutes for the purpose on
implementing the Electricity Action Plan announced by the Premier of Ontario on November 11, 2002.






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited) (continued)

The more significant provisions of Bill 210 for the Company are as follows:

« Energy prices for low volume and designated consumers (as defined in Bill 2§0) are fixed at 4.3 cents per XWh,
retfroactive to May 1, 2002, Most of the Company's distribution custormers (who consume, in the aggregate,
approximately 40% of the energy distributed) qualify for the fixed energy price. In recognition of commodity prices in
excess of 4.3 cents per kWh for the period from May 1, 2002 to December 1, 2002, Bill 210 required distributors to issue
a §75 refund to eligible consumers and to credit any remaining refund on future bills. The IMO has, and will continue to
facilitate this price freeze through funding from Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC).

Distribution rates are capped until at least April 30, 2006. A rate application can be made to the OEB before this date
with the written approval of the Minister of Energy.

¢ Effective December 1, 2002, the price paid by distributors to the IMO for wholesale market charges other than energy is
largely fixed at the same price distributors are permitted to charge their customers. For the period May 1, 2002 to
December 1, 2002, differences between the rates were accumulated in retail settlement variance accounts under the
provisions of Article 490 in the OEB’s Accounting Procedures Handbook for disposition through future offsetting
variances or through approved rate adjustments.

s Bill 210 provides for the establishment or continuation of deferral accounts for certain amounts until disposition is

addressed by the OEB. For the Company, the most significant accounts include; the retail settlement variance accounts
and market ready costs.

Regulatory assets primarily represent costs that have been deferred because it is probable that they will be recovered in future
rates. Regulatory assets recognized at December 31, 2002 are disclosed in Note 7. The rate cap created by Bill 210 limits the
oppertunity to recover increased costs and capital spending above current rate base levels through rates during the rate cap
period, which is currently until at least April 30, 2006. A rate application can be made to the OEB before the end of this
period with the written approval of the Minister of Energy. Bill 210 sets out the grounds for approval and stipulates that in

deciding whether to give approval, the Minister must consider the interests of consumers with respect to prices and the
reliability and quality of electricity services.

Recovery of regulatory assets is not incorporated in current rates. These regulatory assets primarily include the retail
settlement variance accounts and the market ready costs. Bill 210 provides for the continuation of deferral accounts for these
regulatory assets. In addition, the Minister of Energy has indicated, in a January 23, 2003 letter to distributors, that he will
ask the OEB to complete, no later than December 31, 2003, a review of applications by distributors for recovery of the
amounts that Bill 21C deewns to be regulatory assets. The letter states that once the OEB completes its review and confirms
the amounts to be recovered, recovery will commence no later than 2006.

The Company continues to believe that it is probable that the regulatory assets will be substantially recovered through future
rates, althocugh there is more uncertainty today about full recovery than existed before Bill 210, The Company intends to seek

recovery of the retail settlement variance accounts and market ready costs, together with interest, through future rate
applications.

The Company centinually assesses the likelthood of a recovery of regulatory assets. If recovery through foture rates was no
longer considered probable, the amounts would be reflected in the results of operations in the period that the assessment was
made.

The following regulatory treatments have resulted in accounting treatments differing from Canadian GAAP for enterprises
operating in a non-rate regulated environment:

+ Market ready costs have been deferred in accordance with the criteria set out in the OEB’s Electricity Distribution Rate
Handbook, the Accounting Procedures Handbook and in subsequent OEB guidelines. In the absence of such regulation,
these costs would have been expensed when incurred under Canadian GAAP;

+ The Company has deferred certain retail settlement variance amounts under the provisions of Article 490 in the OEB’s
Accounting Procedures Handbook;






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited) (continued)

* The Company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (PILs) using the taxes payable method as directed
by the OEB. In accordance with OEB guidelines, PILs for 2001 were deferred as a regulatory asset and recovered
through a rate adjustment implemented in 2002. The related expense was amortized in 2002.

Revenue Recognition

Distribution revenues attributable to the sale and delivery of electricity reflect actual consumption billed and an estimate for
unbilled consumption. Unbilled revenue that refates to energy used by consumners from the last meter reading dates during the

period to the end of the period are estimated based historical consurnption. Actual results could differ from estimates made
of unbilled electricity usage.

Corporate Income and Capital Taxes

Under the Electricify Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments in lieu of corporate taxes to OFEFC, commencing
August 1, 2001, the date of purchase by Hydro One. These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for
computing income and taxable capital and other relevant amounts contained in the fncome Tax Act (Canada} and the
Corporations Tax Act (Ontario) as modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes using the taxes payable method as directed by the
OEB. Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future income taxes because of temporary differences
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for accounting purposes. When unrecorded fiture

income taxes become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the rates approved by the OEB and recovered from
the customers of the Company at that time.

Inter-Company Demand Facility

Hydro One maintains pooled bank accounts for its use and for the use of its subsidiaries, mcluding the Company, The
Company eams interest on positive inter-company balances based on the average of the bankers' acceptance rate at the

beginning and end of the month, less 0.02%, The Company is charged interest on overdraft inter-company balances based on
the same bankers' acceptance rate, plus 0.15%.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are acquired for internal construction or consuinption. These assets are carried at the lower of average
cost or net realizable value.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets are recorded at cost and include contracted services, materials, labour, engineering costs and overheads. Certain
assets may be acquired or constructed with financial assistance in the form of contributions from developers or customers.
Contributions, whether in cash or in kind, will be offset against the related asset cost. Contributions in kind are valued at
their fair market value at the date of their contribution.

When identifiable assets, such as buildings, distribution station equipment and equipment and furmiture are retired or
otherwise disposed of, their original cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and the related gain or
loss is included in the operating results for the related fiscal period. The cost and related accumulated depreciation of

grouped assets such as transmission and distribution facilities is removed from the accounts at the end of their estimated
service life.






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited) (continued)

Depreciation of fixed asset values is charged to operations on a straight-line basis over their estimated service lives as
follows:

Land rights 2.00%
Buildings 2.00%
Distribution equipment 3.33% - 6.67%
Transformers and meters 4.00%
Trucks and equipment 12.05%
Office and computer equipment 10.0% - 20.00%

Construction in progress comprises fixed assets under construction, assets not yet placed into service and pre-construction
activities related to specific projects expected to be constructed.

Construction in Progress

Financing costs are capitalized on fixed assets under construction, based on the allowance for funds used during construction,

using an interest capitalization rate that approximates the average cost of all long-term funds borrowed. The rate appiied
during the year ended December 31, 2002 was 7% (2001 - 7%).

Impairment of Fixed Assets

In the event that facts and circumstances indicate that a fixed asset may be impaired, an evaluation of recoverability is
performed. For purposes of such an evaluation, the estimated future undiscounted cash flows associated with the fixed asset
are compared to the asset's carrying amount to determine if a write-down is required.

Goodwill

The carrying value of goodwill is evaluated for impairment on an annual basis, or more frequently if circumstances require,
with any write-down of the carrying value of goodwiil being charged against the results of operations. Goodwill impairment
is assessed based on a comparison of the fair value of the reporting unit to the underlying carrying velue of the reporting
unit’s net assets, including goodwill, The Company has determined that goodwill is not impaired.

Deferred Debt Costs

Deferred debt costs include the unamortized amounts of debt discounts or premiums arising from the issuance of debt and

other costs. It also includes related debi costs transferred from the parent company. Deferred debt costs are amortized over
the period to maturity of the debt on an annuity basis,

Pension and Other Post-Employment Benelits

The Company accounts for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System ("OMERS"™), a multi-

employer public sector pension fund, as a defined benefit plan. Accounting treatment for post-employment benefits is
described in Note 10.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statemnents in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the year. Actual results could
differ from estimates, including changes as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or the Minister of Energy.






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited) (continued)

3. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Five months

Seven months

Year ended ended ended
December 31, December31, December 31,
Year ended December 31 (Canadian dotlars in thousands) 2002 2001 2001
Depreciation of fixed assets in service 11,049 4,761 6,053
Amortization of regulatory and other assets : 1,645 - -
12,694 4,761 6,053
4, FINANCING CHARGES
Five months Seven months
Year ended ended ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2002 2001 2001
Interest on long term debt 0,054 1,291 3,415
Other interest {incoine) expense (129) 82 122
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 4 -
Less: capitalized interest 410y (229) (403}
9,441 1,148 3,134

5. PROVISION FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (PILs) differs from the amount that would have been recorded
using the combined Canadian Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate. A reconciliation between the statutory and

effective tax rates is provided as follows:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands)

Year ended

December 31,

Five months
ended

December 31,

2002 2001

Income before provision for PILs 11,067 3,873
Federal and Ontario statutory incoine tax rate 38.62% 42.01%
Provision for PILs at statutory rate 4,274 1,627
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Temporary differences:

Capital cost allowance less (greater) than depreciation and amortization 233 273)

Interest capilalized for accounting purposes but deducted for tax purposes (158) (229)

Employee fitture benefits other than pension expense in excess of cash payments 89 188

Other (T7) 229
Net temporary differences 87 {B5)
Permanent differences 527 214
Provision for PILs before transfer to regulatory assets 4,888 1,756
Transfer to regulatory assets {note 7) - {1,756}
Provision for PILs 4,888 -
Effective incoine tax rate 44.17% 45.34%

Future income taxes have not been recorded in the accounts as they are expected to be recovered through future revenue. As
at December 31, 2002, future incomne tax liabilities of $370,000 (2001 - $86,000) have not been recorded.






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited) (continued)

6. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets  Accumulated Net Book
December 31 {Canadian doliars in thousands) in Service Depreciation Value

2002
Land and rights 8,598 gl 8,517
Buildings 20,675 4,744 15,931
Distribution equipment 218,250 83,153 135,097
Transformers and meters 78,601 35,843 42,758
Trucks and equipment 6,655 4,967 1,688
Office and computer equipment 1,841 1,580 261

334,620 130,368 204,252
2001
Land and rights 7,763 73 7,690
Buildings 21,349 4,332 17,017
Distribution equipment 201,305 77,520 123,785
Transformers and meters 66,993 31,209 35,784
Trucks and equipment 6,351 4.636 1,715
Office and computer equipment 1,576 1,219 357
Construction in progress 10,939 - 10,939

316,276 118,989 197,287

Financing costs are capitalized on fixed assets under construction as an allowance for funds used during construction.
Capitalized financing costs were $410 thousand in 2002 (2001 - $63?2 thousand).

7. REGULATORY ASSETS

Regulatory assets and liabilities can arise because of the ratemaking process. As described in Note 2, the Company has recorded
the following regulatory assets:

December 31(Canadian dollars in thousands) 2002 2001
Retail settlement variance accounts 8,721 -
Market ready costs 1,348 889
Payments in lieu of taxes - 1,756

10,069 2,645

The Company ceased adding interest to the deferral accounts for the retail settlement variances and market ready costs as at

December 1, 2002 for exterual financial reporting purposes. The Company intends to seek recovery of unrecorded interest
amounts relating to the period after December 1, 2002 in future rate applications.






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited) (continued)

8. LONG-TERM DEBT

On November 13, 2001, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the reduction in the stated share capital of the
Company by $143 million and the distribution of this amount to Hydro One. On the same date, the Board of Directors of
Hydre One approved the transfer of a term loan to Hydre One Brampton Networks of $143 million with an interest rate of
6.95% in exchange for a promissory note for the same amount.

The note is subject to redemption or repurchase before maturity, in whole or in part, by Hydro One Brampton Networks. The

principal amount bears interest at a rate of 6.95% per annum from the date of transfer. The promissory note matures on June
1,2031.

Of the total deferred debt costs incurred by Hydro One, $773 thousand was transferred inte the Company and will be
amortized on a straight-line basis over the 30-year term of the loan.

9. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying values of all financial instruments, except long-term debt approximate fair values. The fair value of long-term

debt, based on period-end quoted market prices for the same or similar debt of the same remaining maturities, is provided in
the following table:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in millions) 2002 2001
Carrying Fair Carmrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debt 143,000 144,595 143,000 148,244

Financial assets create a risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation, causing a financial [oss. As at December
31, 2002, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to any class of financiai assets. The Company’s
revenue is eamed from a broad base of customers. As a result, the Company did not earn a significant amount of revenue

from any single customer. As at December 31, 2002, there were no significant balances of accounts receivable due from any
single customer.

10. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Employees of the Company participate in OMERS, a multi-employer public sector pension fund. The plan is a defined

benefit plan that specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the length of service
and rates of pay.

The Company's contributions to the pension plan are expensed when contributions are made. As a result of the contribution
holiday since August 1998, no contributions have been made to the pension fund in 2002 or 2001. Effective January [, 2003,
the Company commenced centributing to OMERS, Centributions are estimated to be $200 thousand in 2003; $400 thousand
in 2004; and $600 thousand in 2005.

The Company also pays certain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees. The Comnpany
recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which the employees rendered the services.






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited) (continued)

Information about the Company's defined benefit plan is as follows:

(Canadian dollars in thousands) 2002 2001
Accrued benefit liability 4,364 3,900
Expense for the period 534 145
Benefits paid 70 25

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted in measuring the accrued benefit obligation are as follows:

Discount rate

The accrued benefit liability as at December 31, 2002 and the expense for the year ended December 31, 2002 were
determined using a discount rate of 6% (2001 - 6%).

Salary levels

Future general salary and wage levels were assumed to increase at 2% (2001 - 2%) per annum.

Medical costs

Medical costs were assumed to increase at the Consumer Price Index ("CPI") rate plus a further increase of 10.5% in 2002
(200! — 11.0%}) graded down by annual decrements of 0.5% to the year 2009 and remaining constant thereafter.

Dental costs

Dental costs were assumed to increase at the CPI rate plus 1.0% (2001 - 1%) per annum.

11. SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

The authorized and issued share capital and contributed surplus are as follows:

Common Contributed
(Canadian dollars in thousands) Shares Surplus
At July 31, 2001 _ 194,501 -
Reduction in exchange for debt {143,000) -
Push down accounting - 60,060
At December 31, 2001 51,501 60,060
At December 31, 2002 51,501 60,060
Dividends

Common dividends are declared at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors, and are recommended by manageinent based

upon results of operations, financial condition, cash requirements and other relevant factors such as industry practice and
shareholder expectations.

In 2002, a conmon dividend in the amount of $2,300 thousand was declared and paid to Hydro One Brampton Inc.






HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited) (continued)

12, COMMITMENTS

The future minimum lease payments under operating leases for each of the five years subsequent to December 31, 2002 and
in total thereafter are as follows: 2003 - $479 thousand; 2004 - $348 thousand; 2005 and thereafter - $nil.

13. CONTINGENCIES

A class action claiming $500 million in restitution payments plus interest was served on Toronto Hydro on November 1§,
1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro-Electric Commission as the representative of the Defendant
Class consisting of all municipal electric utilities in Ontario, which have charged late payment charges on overdue utility bills
at any time after April 1, 1981. The claim is that late payment penalties result in the municipal electric utilities receiving
interest at effective rates in excess of amounts allowed by law, The Electricity Distributors Association is undertaking the

defence of this class action. At this time, it is not possible to quantify the effect, if any, on the financial statements of the
Company.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro Cne Brampton, Hydro One Brampton Services, Hydro One and its subsidiaries, OEFC, OPG, IMO and the Province
of Ontario are related parties of the Company. Transactions between these parties and the Company were as follows:

The Company purchased power from the IMO administered spot market (from OPG prior to Open Access) in the amount of
$230,184 thousand in 2002 (2001 - $214,219 thousand).

Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes was paid or payable to the OEFC.,

The amounts due to related parties because of the transactions referred to above are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2002 2001
Due from Hydro One — 10,000
Accounts payable and accrued charges 14,658 21,495

As described in Note 8, at December 31, 2002, long-term debt of $143,000 thousand was owing to Hydro One (December 31,

2001 - $143,000 thousand). Financing charges for 2002 include interest expense on this for debt in the amount of $9,954
thousand (2001 - $1,281 thousand).

Hydro One Brampton Inc. Hydro One Brampton has an outstanding loan to the Company in the amount of $1,100,000.

Hydro One Brampten Service loaned $499 thousand to the Company in 2002. Both loans are due on demand and are non-
interest bearing.

Prior te August 1, 2001, the Company's sole shareholder was the City of Brampton. The Company provided electricity and
services to the City of Brampton at the same prices and terms as other electricity customers consuming equivalent amounts of
electricity. Streetlighting maintenance services are also provided at rates determined in relation to other service providers.

Other construction services were provided at cost. A summary of the amounts charged by the Company to the City of
Brampton prior to August 1, 2001 is as follows:

Seven months
ended July 31, 2001

{Canadian dollars in thousands)

Electricity energy 1,507
Street lighting maintenance 383
Street lighting energy 633

Construction services 309




ir



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (unaudited) (continued)

Interest expense for the seven months ended July 31, 2001 includes interest of $3,28[ on the note payable to the City of

Brampton.
15. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

The changes in non-cash balances related to operatious consists of the following:

Five months Seven months

Year ended ended ended
December 31, December 31, July 31,
(Canadian dollars in thousands) 2002 2001 2001
Accounts receivable and unbiiled revenue (increase) decrease (5,867 (187) 643
Materials and supplies (increase) decrease (247 727 (880)
Prepaid expenses (increase) decrease (14) 48 {126)
Accounts payable and accrued
charges (decrease) increase (5,114 3,056 584
Due to Hydro One Brampton Services Inc. increase 479 154 112
Accrued interest increase (decrease) 16 828 {937)
Consumer deposits increase (decrease) 812 (102) 158
Employee future benefits increase 464 120 594
9.471) 4,644 148

16. COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the

presentation of the December 31, 2002 financial statements.

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On March 21, 2003, the Province announced an expansion to its 4.3 cents per kWh electricity price cap for customers with
annuai consumption of less than 250,000 kWh as well as an extension of the cap to designated customers. This will be

effective retroactive to Open Access on May 1, 2002.
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Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency

A%

Agence des douanes
et du revenu du Canada

Tivis form serves as a fedaral, provincial, and territorial corporafion income tax return, uniess the corporation is
tocated in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberia. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to fite

a separate provincial corporate return.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the Income Tax Act. This retusn may
contain changes that had not yet become Jaw af the time of printing. if you need more informetion about items on the
return, see the corresponding items in the T2 Corporation - income Tax Guide (T4012).

Send one completed copy of this return, including schedules and the General Index of Financial information (GIF1), to
your tax services office or tax centre, You have 1o fiie the return within six months after the end of the corporation's
taxation year, For more information on when and how to file T2 retuins, see items 1 to 5 in the guide.

T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

Code 0301

055_] Do not use this area

Identification
Business Number {BN)

Corporation’s name

e 864867635RC0001

Has the corporation changed its name
since the last time we were notified?

002 | Hydro One Brampion Networks InG.

... [003]1 ves D 2 No

if Yes, do you have a copy of
the articles of amendment?

oG4

1Yes D 2 No D

Address of head office
Has the address changed since
the last time we were notifed?

175 Sandalwood Parkway

... . [010] % Yes D 2 No

01z

City

Brampion

Province, territory, or state

016 |ON

Country {other than Ganada)
D17

Postal code/ZIP code
G118 LYA-1EB

1 Yes ‘:] 2 No
c!o

Maiting address (if different from head office address)
Has the address changed since the last time we were notified?

To which taxation year does this return apply?

Taxation year stanl

2003-01-01
YYYYMM/DD
Has there been an acquisition of control
to which subsection 249{(d} appiies
since the previous taxation year?

If Yes, give the date control was
acquired

061

Taxaticn year-end

2003-12-31

YYYYMMIDD

1Yes I:l 2 No

YYYYMMIDD

Is the corporation a professional
corporation that is a member of
a partnership?

1Yes

2No [ X

022

023

Is this the first year of filing after:

027

032

Brampton

036 JON

INCorporalion? e 070 | 1Yes 2 No
& . - Amalgamation? ... ... e ee. 071 1Yes 2 No
e Province, territory, or state if Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24,
26
4 Has there been a windup of a subsidiary
Country {other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code under section 38 during the current D
55 taxation year? = ... .. ....iuasen 072 | 1Yes 2 Mo (X
- If yes, complete and attach Schaedule 24.
Location of books and recerds 1s this the final taxation year
175 Sandalwood Parkway before amalgamation? ...l 076 | 1 Yes ‘:] 2
Is this the final return up to
city Province, territory, of state dissofufion? ... 078 | 1Yes D 2 Mo

Country {other than Canada)
437

Postal code/ZIP code

L7A-1E8

Canadian-controtied

! private corporation (CCPC)
- Other private
2 ‘:] corporation

3 D Public

Type of corporation at the end of the taxation year

Corporation cantrolied by
A D a public corporation

5 ‘:] Other corporation
{specify, below)

is the corporation a resident of Canada?

1Yes 2 No I:l if Mo, give the country of residence.

Is the non-resident corporation claiming
an exemption under an income tax
teaty? Lo

If yes, complete and attach Scheduie 1.

corporation

# the type of corporation changed during
the taxation year, provide the effactive
date of the change

If the corporation is exemp'ut fram tax under section 149, {ick

one of the following hoxes:

085

Exempt under paragraph 149{1)(e} or {})

YYYYHMM/DD

Exempt under paragraph 142(1)(j)
Exempt under paragraph 149(1){t)
Exempt under other paragraphs of section 143

AWM o

T2 E (08)

{Ce formulaire existe en frangais.)

e
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Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociélés - TP-08




Hydro One Brampton Networks inc. B64867635RC0001 2003-12-31

Attachments

Financial statement information: For taxation years ending in 2000 and fater, use GIF| schedules 100, 125, and 141, * We do nat print these schedules,

Schedutes — Answer the foliowing questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.

Guide item Yes Schedule
27 isthe corpotation related lo any ofher corporations? L e 15031 x 9
28 Does the corporation have any non-resident ShareholdoarsS? o et vere e 151 19
29 |5 the corporation an associated Canadian-controlied private corporation? e e e “"0_" X 23
30 Is the corporaticn an associated Canadian-controlied private corporation that is claiming the expenditure imt? ..., 161 49
32 Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,

other than fransactions in the ordinary course of business? Exciude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents ..., ., 162 D 11
32 i you answered Yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at Py maan
arm's Jength, were af or substantiafly all of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? ... oot 163 44
34 Has the corporation paid any royalties, managament fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? ... ......... 164 14
35 s the corporation claiming a2 deduction for payments to a type of employee benefitplan? ..o 165 15
37 s the corporation ciaiming a loss or deduction from a fax sheller acquired after August 31, 19897 ... ... oL 166 T5004
38 Is the corporation @ member of a parinership for which a parinership identification number has been assigned? ~ ............. 167 T5013
40 Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporation, or any other corperation or trust that did not deal 1
at ar's length with the corporation have a beneficial Interest in a non-resident discretionary frust? ... oo 168 22
41 Did the corporation have any foreign affiiiates during the Year? . e e 169 25
42 Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and 106(1) of ] m—
the federal oMo Tax REGUIAIONET  +ee e a e ettt e e e e e e e 170 29
43 Has the corporation had any non-a#m’'s length transactions with a NON-ESIdENt? .~ oottt e i a e 171 T:06
47 Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation arrangement in the year? .- 172 |
46 For private corporations; Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of T
the corporation's common and/or preferred Shares? oo 173EX 50
55 Is the net incomefloss shown on the financial statements different from the net incomefloss for income tax purposes? ... 201 |i % 1
78-81 Has the corporation made any charitable donations, gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory, or gifts of cutturat or 202 >
ecological PrOPEMY? et b e
82,104 Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? ... . ... ..o 2031 X 2
B9-786 is the cormporation claiming any type 0f IOSSE57 L e e e 204 4
132 is the corporation clalming a provincial or territoriai tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in 205 5
more than one jurisdiction? e i s e e e ]
56 Has the corporation realized any capita! gains or incurred any capital josses during the taxation year? ... 206 6
103 i} Is the corporation claiming the smaif business deduction and reporling income from: a) praperty {other than dividends
deductible on fine 320 of the T2 return, b) a partnership, ¢} a foreign business, or d) a personal services business; or
ii) is the corporation claiming the refundable parfion of Part | tax? R 207 7
57 Does the corporation have any property that Is eligible for capital cost affowance? .. o oo 208 | X 8
58 Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital properly? . .. e e 210 | X 1o
59 Does the corporation have any rescurce-reiated deductions? R e 212 12
60 Is the corporation claiming reserves of any Kind? L e e s 213 g 13
61 Isthe corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? ... e e e 216 16
62 15 the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for atlocations in proportion to borrowing of an addiicnal deduction? .. ..., 217 17
150 Is the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund cerporation? L 218 18
131 Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? Lo ian e 220 20
118  is the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax eredits, or any federal or provinciai logging tax credits? ..., 221 21
155 Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporslion claiming an elfowable refund? ... oo 226 26"
111 Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? ... . i e 27
121 Is the corporation ciaiming an investment tax credit? L 31
63 Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimenta! development expenditures? ... o T661
124 isthe corporation subject to Qross Par L3 18X? L.l X | 33/34i35
124 Is the corporation 2 member of & related group with one er more members subject to gross Part 1.3 @ax? e X 36
124 s the corporation claiming a surtax credit? L e PR 37
128 s the corporation subject to gross Part V1 tax on capitat of financial institutions? ... oo ana e 38
128 [s the corporation claiming a Partitax credit? L a2
129 is the corporation subject to Part V.1 tax on dividends recelved on taxable preferred shares or Part V1.1 tax on dividends paid? 43
129 Is the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liabiiity for Parl VL1 ax? ..o i 45
125 |s the corporation subject to Parl | - Tobacco Manufacturers’ surlax? ... e 46
128 For financial institutions: is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions
wilh one or more members subject to gross Par VItax? L s \:\ 39
128 For tife Insurance corporations: Is the corporation @ member of a related group of insurance corporations
with one or more members subject 1o the additional gross Part VItax? L 251 I:I 40
128 For deposit-taking institutions: is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions {other than 252 a4
ife insurance corporations) with one or more members subject to the additional Part Vitax? o vrvreeeie
152 s the corporation claiming a Canadian fim or video production tax credit refund? ... 233 T1131

page 2
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Hydro One Brampton Nefworks Inc. 864867635RC0001 2003-12-31

Attachments -~ continued from page 2

Guide item Yes Schedule
430 15 the corporation subject 0 Parl XHLTIAX? L. euieheeaar s j 92*
153 I the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit refund? e | T
44 Did the corporation have any foreign affilizles that are not controtied foreign BMAEs? L aeeeeaeennieee e | TH134-A
44 Didthe corporalion have any contralied foreign affif@tes?  seeseee i caeers s | T1134-8
44 Did the corporation own specified foreign proparly in the year with a cost amount over SA00,0007 e o] Tss
44 Didthe corporation transfer or loan property 1o @ NON-@SIUBNLITUSI?  Lvvvasvernerrr s |} Tt
44  Did the corporation recelve a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trustin the year? . ..uee e | T1142
- Has the corparation entered into an agreament to allocate assistante for SR&ED caried outin Canada? ... ..o ] T1345
~——  Has the corporation ertered into an agreement to transfer quaiifled expenditures incurred in respect of SR&ED contracts? e T1146
——  Has the corpo{ation entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for satary of ™ T1174
wagas of specified employees for SRBEDT et aeseraeeesacaen it —
— |5 the corporation claiming the BC mining exploration tax credil? Lo E 421
——  js the corporation claiming the BC SRAED tax credit? ... aie e e e TE66

w~—-— Additional information
is the corporation inactive? L iecee i P T 1Yes E 2 No
Has the maijor business activity changed since the last relurn was filed? (enter Yasfor firsttime filers} ... .. m iYes 2 MNo

What is the corporation's major business activily? e
(Onty complete if Yeswas entered at fine 261.)

#f the major activity involves the resale of goods, indicate whether it is wholesale orretail ... .. .00 - 1 Whelesale I:] 2 Retail I:]
Specify the principal product{s) mined, manufactured, Electricity Distrib 285 o

soid, constructed, or services provided, giving the m ¥ -—-1—0-*9"' Yo
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each 0%

product of service represents. 268

8%

Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the faxaion Year? — o.o.ivrnoaane e 1Yes 2 No
Did the corporation amigtate from Canada during the taxation year? U R ) 292 | 1Yes 2 No

Taxable income

Net income or {ioss) for incoms tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial stelements, of GIFf e s 16,465,975 A

Deduct: Charitable donations from Scheduie 2 ... v e e Ejmﬂ 0
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a tetritory from Schedule 2 . 3123 0
Cultural gifts from Schedule 2 ..o e .o |33 0
Ecologica! gifts from Schedute2 ..., PP S (314 0
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 13B(B} e
oM SChedUie 3 s eeiscea e r e _EEO_ 4]
Fan V1.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43 e 1325 | 0
Mon-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ........ jff;‘m 0
Net-capital osses of preceding taxation years from Scheduied ... .. ... _3£ 0
Restricted farm losses of preceding taxation years from Scheduled ... ﬂ?_ 0
Farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedute 4 ............ 334 ; 0
{imited partnarship losses of preceding taxation years from Scheduie 4 L. 13355 0

Taxable capilal gains or taxable dividends affocated from '
acentral Cradil URIDN  vev e e ee et : 0

Prospector's and grubstakers shares . ..ar e e 4]
Subtotai 0 08
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B) {if negative, enter "C") 16,465,975 C
Add: section 110.5 additions and/or subparagraph 115(1){(a)(vi} additons ... e 355 0D
Taxable Income (amount C plus @Mount D) e e e 16,465,975
income exempt under paragraph 149(1¢) . 170 O
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 148(1)(t) {iine 360 minus line 370 ..., .. 16,465,975 7
* This amount is equal to 3 times the Pan V1.1 tax payabie at ine 724 on page 8.
page 3
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 864867635RC0001 2003-12-31
Small business deduction
Canadian-controlied private corporations {CCPCs) throughout the faxation year

Income from active busiress carried on in Canada from Schedule 7 L e e 400 16,465,975 A
Taxable income from line 360 on page 2, minus 10/2 of the amount at line 632% on page 7, minus 3 times
the amount at ine 636** on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Parl { tax Ces 16,465,975 B

Calculation of the businhess limit:
For all CCPCs, caiculate the amount at line 4 bejow.

200,000 X Number of days in the taxation year before 2003 0 = 01
Number of days In the taxation year 365
225,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 = 225,000 2
Number of days in the taxation year 365
250,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 0 = D3
Number of days in the taxation year 365
275,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 0 = 0 3.
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Add amounts at fines 1, 2, 3, and 3.1 225,000 4
Business fimit {see notes 1 and 2 below) L. e gc

MNotes: 4. For COPGCsthat are note associated, enter the amount from line 4 at line 410, However, if the corporation's
taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of dyas in the taxation year
divided by 365, and enfer the resuit on line 410.

2. Forassoclated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered at line 410,

Business {imit reduction:

Amount C 0 x 415 0 D = 0 E
11,250

Reduced business limit {amount C minus amount E) {#f negative, enter 0% 425 ) 0DF

Small business deduction - 16.00% of whichever amount is least A, B, C.ofr F L. oot 430 0c

{enter amount G on fine 9 of page 7}

* Calculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductivle at line 632 without reference to the refundable tax on the CCPC's
investment income (line B04) and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.

» Calcuiate the amount of forelgn business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
*++ | arge corporation tax

» The large corporation tex to be entered at line 415 is the gross Par 1.3 {ax, which is the amount before deducting the surax credits, increased to
refiect a full-year tax Hability  the taxation year is tess than 51 weeks. For the purpose of the business limit reduction, the gross Part 1.3 tax is aquaj
{0 0.225% X (taxable capital empioyed in Canada minus $10,000,000;.

* If the corporation is not associated with any carporation in both the current and the preceding taxation years, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3
tax for its preceding taxation year.

* If the corporation is not associated with any corperation in the current taxation year, but was associated in tha preceding taxation year, and its
current taxation year:
— starts before December 21, 2002, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 tax for its preceding taxation year; or
- staris after December 20, 2002, epter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 tax for its current taxation year,

& For corporations associated In the current taxation year, see Schedule 23 for the speclal rules that apply.

Accelerated tax reduction

Canadian-controfled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

. o , 300,000 A
Reduced business imit (amount from #ne 425y . ... ... 0 T d above 0
Net active business income {amount from iine 400)* L. P 16,465,975 8
Taxable income from line 380 on page 3 minus 3 times the amount at fine 636™ on page 7,
and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exermptfor Part i Tax ... 16,465,975 ¢
Deduct:
Aggregate investment income {amount from line 440 of page 6} ... ... ... 0p
Amount C minus amount D {f negative, enter "0") Lo o 16,465,975 16,465,975 E
Amount A, B, or E above, whichever IS 1888 o e e 0F
Amount Z from Part § of Schadule 27 0 x1007= Oc
Amount QQ from Parl 13 of Schiedule 27T L e 0H
Taxabie resource income from fine 4350fpage & ... . i e g
Amount used to calculate the credit unien deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) .. 0 J
Amount on &ne 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the smail business deduction, whichever is less . g K
Totalof amounts G, H, 1, J, and K L e ey 0 : gc
Amount F minus amount L (if negative, enter "0"F L e e om
Acceterated tax reduction - 7% of amount M {enter amount N on line 637 of page 2 I R 0N

* I the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is posilive, members of parinerships need to use Schedule 70 to calculate nat active business income,
** Calcuiate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference to the corporate tax rediictions under section 123.4.
page 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, B54B67635RC0O001 2003-12-31

Resource deduction
.......... 0 A

Taxable resource income

Amount A o Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365

x 1% = 08
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A 0 Number of days i the taxation year in 2004 0 x2% = oc
Mumber of days in the taxaticn year 365
Amount A 0 Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 0 x3% = 0 c1
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Resource deduction —total of amounts B, C, and .1 e e \ 438 Q0D
{enter amount D on line 10 of page 7)
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controiled private corperations throughout the taxation year
Taxable income FOMIURE 360 0N PAGE 3 o e e 16,465,975 €
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ..o Q x 1007 OF
AMDURL GO from Pan 13 BESChedUIB 27 o v it e 0c
Taxable resource income from line 435 above ... e gH
Amount used !0 caiculate the credit union deduction (amount € in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... g
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whicheverisfess ... oo ihmen e 0J
Aggregate investment income from line 440 ofpage B e g K
Amount used 1o calculate the accelerated tax reduction (amount M of page 4) e oL
Totalof amounts F, G, H. L L K, and L e AU R 0] oM
Amount E minus amount M {if negative, Bnfer "0") oo SN 16,465,975 N
Amount N 16,465,975 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 O x 1% = 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amournt N 16,465,975 Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 0 3% = 0o
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 1 4 97 . Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 « 5% = 823,299 P
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 16,465,975 Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 x7% = o Q
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General tax reduction for Canadian-controtled private corporations - total of amounts year 2001, O,P,and@ ... ... 823,299 R

{enter amount R on line 638 of page 7)

General tax reduction

Corporations other than a Canadian-centrolled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
a mutual fund carporation, of a non-resident-owned investment carporation

Taxable Income from HNe 360 DF BAUE B euieia e e 0s
Ammount Z from Parl 9 of Schedule 27 L. e 0 x 10017 0T
Amount QQ from Part 43 of Sohedule 27 s eesasasaess s ou
Taxable resource income from iing 435 above e ov
Amount used to calculate the credit uhion deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule i 0w
Total ofamounts T, U, ¥, 8nE W 4 eeree et 0 0 x
AMGUNt S minus amount X (f negative, ter "0")  aeeia e 0y
Amount ¥ 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 0 x1% = 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Armount Y 0 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 0 x3% = A
Number of days in lhe {axation year 365
Amount ¥ o x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 4 5% = 0 AA
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 ¥ 7% = 0 BB
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General {ax reduction -total of amounts year 2001, Z, AA,andBB ... e e e 0 cc
{enter amount CG on jine 638 of page 7)
page 5
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

864867635RC0O001

2003-12-31

Refundabie portion of Part | tax

Canadian-conirolied private corporations throughout the taxation year

Aggregate investment income .. . . (440 0 x 26 213% =

{amount P from Part 1 of Schedule 7)

Foreign non-businass income tax credit from line 632 on page 7

Deduct:

Foreign investment income 445

{amount O from Parl 1 of Schedule 7)

Arncunt & minus amouns B {if negative, antar "0")

Taxabie income from line 360 on page 3

Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whichever is {&ss g

Foreign non-business
income tax cradit from
fine 632 of page 7 0 x 2519 = 0

Farelgn busines.s income
tax credit from fine 636
of page 7

Y]

16,465,975« 262/3% =

gc

4,390,927 D

Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund {line 700 minus fine 780 of page 8} 3,971,593
Deduct: Corporate surtax fromiine 800 of page 7 ... ... .. .. ... 184,419
Nt AMOUNE s e e e e e e e e e e 31787.!174 317871 174 E
Refundabie portion of Part | tax — Amount C, D, or E, whichever isless ... ... . o 450 0r
—  Refundabie dividend tax on hand
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxation year .., .... 460 0
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous taxation year ... ... .. o 465 0
Y] [V

Add the total of;

Refundabie porticn of Part | tax from line 450 above ... 1]

Total Part |V tax payable from ine 360 on page 2 of Scheduled  ............... "]

Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a pradecessor

corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation .. ... .. 480 0

Y] 0B
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year - Amount A plus amount8 ..ot 485 o
Dividend refund

Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the taxatlon year

Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year from line 460 on page 2 of Schedute 3 ... ., 11,000,000 4 3,666,667 A

Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from line 485 above . covevmian e e Og
Dividend refund — Amount A or B, whichever is iess {enter this amounton line 784 of page 8) ... oo g

page 6
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Hydro One Brampfon Networks inc. 564867635RC0001

Part ] {ax

2003-12-31

Base amount of Part | tax — 38.00% of laxable income {fine 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page 3

Corporaie surtax calcujation

Base amount rom liNe A ADOVE ..o e 6,285 071
Deduct:
10% of taxable income {ine 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) frompage3 ... .- 1,646,5 98
Investment corporation deduction from line BID DElOw e Q
Federal togging tax credit from tine 640 below ... e e 0
Federa! qualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648 below 0 e reeeseroes 0
Fot a mulual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughott the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on Yine 6, whichever Is fess:

28.00% of laxable incoms from ¥ne 360 of page 3 . 0a

28.00% of taxed capital gaing ... ... o O0b 0

Parttiax otherwise payable ... Qc

{fine A plus lines C and D minus line F}
Total Of MBS 210 B e e 1,646,598
Netamount (ine 1 INRUS INE T« voev v s mens s 4,610,473

Corporate surtax - 4.00% of the amount on line &

Refundable tax on CCPC's invesiment tncome — & 2/3% of the lesser of amounts i o §i

L2 T R

Recapture of investment tax credit from line PEP inParl 21 of Schedule 31 o e 602
Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlied private corporation’s {CCPC) investment income
{for a CCPC throughout the taxation year)
Agaregate investmant income from ine 440 onpage® .oy b Qi
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 16,465,975
Deduct: e e
Amount on iine 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4, whichevsr is less .. 0
MEt MOUNT e e 16!465'975 16’4651975 f

Subtotal {add #nes A, B, C, and D)

Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 of page 4 F T S S 0 ¢
Fodaral tax abatement o ..eoieraaenenara et 608 1,646,598
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from armount BB or amount RR
of SChe@UlE 27 eeee e e 616 0
investment comporation deduction s .eee s s an s .. .20 0
{taxed capitai gains (624 0)
Additional deduction — credit unions from SBcheduie 17 s B 628 0
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21 - a i 632 0
Federal foreign business incorne tax credit from Schedule 21 L. e 636 0
Accelerated tax reduclion from amoUNEN of page & oo e 637 0
Resource deduction from line 438 of page 5 ... e e - 9 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs from amount R afpage s L. eearee e 638 823,289
Genera! tax reduction from amount CCofpage 5 Lo aaea e 638 0
Federal logging tax credit from Schedile 21 Lo i 640 0
Federal political contriDUtion tax credit . ..ioeiee i 644 Q
Federa! pofitical contributions Q
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit 0 e N 648 0
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 e 652 0
Subtotal 2,469,897 2,469,897 F

6,257,071 A

184,419 8

gc

OD

6,441,490 F

Part | tax payable — Line E minus line F {enter amount G on line 700 of page B)

3,971,583 G

page 7
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 864867635RCG00% 2003-12-31
Summary of tax and credits

Federal tax

Part { tax payaie TOM PAGBA T e ket e 700 | 3,971,593
Parl 1.3 tax payable from Schadule 33, 38,01 35 L. 1704 | 481,025
Part I! surlax payabie from Schedule 46 L. Iﬁ, Y
Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 L e m?,ff,,,

Parl V.1 tax payabie from Schedule 43 L e e m o
Parl Vitax payable ffom Schedule 38 o e e e 1720 | 0
Part V1.4 tax payable from SEnedule 43 it e 724 | 0
Parl XIi1.1 tax payable from Schedule 92 .. 727 | 0
Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20+ 728 (4]

Add provinclal and territorial tax: Total federat tax -—4’"“4"'”5”’2—‘—"“'—8

Provincial or territorial jurisdiction oN
{if more than one jurisdiction, enter "muitiple” and complete Schedule 5)

Net pravincial and teritorial tax payable (except Quebec, Ontario, and Alberta) ... ... 760 | 0
Provincial tax on farge corporations {New Brupswick and Nova Scotia) . ..., ... 1765 | 0
1] 0
Total tax payatle 4,452,618 A

Deduct other credits: —— :

Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 L. 780 | 4]

Dividend refund from Page B v e e e i e 784 | 0

Federal capital gains refund from Schedula 18 oo vv et e 788 | o

Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit refund =~ ... e e l% 0

Canadian fiim or video production tax credit refund from Form 74134 ... ..o .- | 796 0

Film or video production services tax credit refund from Form T1177  ............ ﬂ 0

Tax withheld 8 SOUTCE et i e e i e | 80¢ | 0

Total paymants on which tax has bean withhaid e ilémq—1_] 0

Allowable refund for non-resident-owned investment corporations P

from SOhEdWie 2B e e e 804 i}

Provincial and territoriai capitat gatns refund from Scheduie 18 ..o 803 g

Provincial and territorial refundabie tax credits from Schedule 5~ «.oo v 812 v}

Royaities deductible under Syncrude Remission Order m 0]
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order ... e 816 0
Taxinstalments pail e 840 4,452,618
Total credits | B30 4,452,618 4,452,618 6
Refund code LT_l Overpayment 0 _—L Balance {line A minus line B} 0
Direct deposit request i the resull is negative, you have an overpayment.

To have the corporation's refund deposited directly info the corporation's bank If the result is positive, you have a batance unpaid.
account at a financtal institution in Canada, or to change banking information Enter the amount on whichever line appiies.
you already gave us, compiete the information befow: We do hot charge or refund a difference of less

than $2.
D Start D Change Information 810

Branch number Balance unpaid 9]
914

Ingtitution number Account number Enclosed payment 898 O

if the corporation ts a Canadlan-controlled private corporation throughout the taxation

year, does it quatify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of tax is due?  ..ovvvveoees 1 Yes EI 2 No
—— Certification
1, (950 | pAuL 851 | Tony 954 | CONTROLLER
Last name #n bock elters First name in blocK ielters Paosition, office or fank

am an authorized signing officer of the corporationl | certify that { have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements,
and that the information given on this return is, to the best of my kneyfledge, cqffect and compiete. | further cenlify that the method of calculating
income for this taxatipn year s consistent with that of the preyious ypay excepyds specifically disclesed in a statemment attached to this return.

955 A7 7 956 | 905-840-6300
Date {yyyy/mi/dd} Signature of ihe authorized signtiag officer of the corporation Telephone number
Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? if No, complete the information below ... .. 957 % Yes 2 No l:‘
Namae in block letters Telephone number

oo Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance
Indicate the language of your choice, ! . - . D
Indiquer la fangue de correspondance de volre choix. % English/Angiais 2 Frangais/French
page 8
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Hydro COne Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 001
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
NET INCOME {LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES

-~ The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between e corporation's net income {loss)
as reported on the financial statements and its net income (loss) for tax purposes.

- Please pravide us with the applicable detalls in the identification area, and compiete the appiicable
fines that contain a numbered black box. You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

. Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to an this schedule are from the "income Tax Act."

. Eor more information, see the "T2 Corporalion income Tax Guide."

Net income (ioss) after taxes and

extraordinary iterns per financial statements. -+« « o ccvrre oo P E L v 14,061,776 A
Additions: .
Provision for income taxes - currents - -« -« o e T R klvel 4,025,418
Amortization of tangible assels. . - v v e re - R R R [ R R 12,412, 448
Non-deductibie meats and entertainment @XPENSes. « «« v xrx e -~ T LR R R 18,781
Reserves from financial statemenis - balance at the end Of the yBar-« - o verrvoermvnreres 5,857,266
Subtotal of additions- =« r-- - - e eanne e siarren e e 22,313,913 22,313,813
Other Additions:
Miscellaneous Other Additions:
amertization of debt discount 25,920
501 partnership income per T5013 b e 12,085
Sublotal of Othar AddiGnS - < « - -« - - - 38,005 38,005
Total Additions 22,151,918 22,353,918
Deductions:
Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8, - - v exrvvcovvrrerseos 5,745,574
Cumulative efigible capitai deduction from Schedule L R L L R R SRR R R R 2,810,132
Reserves from financial statements-balance al the beginning of the year- . . - - T 4,867,444
Subtotal of Deductions. -+« vcvver e 17,423,150 17,423,150
Other Deductions:
Miscellaneous Ofher Deductions:
capital tax not expensed (CT23 839,953-800,000 GL) ..oooverovess 30 39,999
pProgpectus & underwriting fees 154,606
other deduwetions weeesess - 2,329, 964
Subtotai of Other Deducticns. -« - - - R R I 2,524,569 2,524,569
Total Deductions 1512 19,947,719 19,947,719
Net income {joss) for income tax purpeses-..---...- L e 16,465,975
{enter on fine 300 on the T2 return) e

T2 5CH 1E{0D) Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des gociétés - TP-08



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Attached Sch.
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Misc. Other Deductions

Deferred costs deductible {Market Ready) 23,964 .00
Income not earned {Regulatory A/C's movement) 2,083,856.00
0/H & maintenance capitalized {deductible for tax) 192,862.00
OPEB capitalized 29,282,00

OCOQODOOoOO0DOOOCO0Q0OO0
o
fan)

Total 2,329,964.C0



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Account/Business No.: 864B67635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch.

603

Ganada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
DIVIDENDS RECEIVED, TAXABLE DIVIDENDS PAID, AND
PART IV TAX CALCULATION {1998 and later taxation years)
- This schedule is for use by any corporation to report:
- non-taxable dividends under section 83;
- deductible dividends under subsection $38(6};
. taxable dividends deductible from income under section 112, subsection 113(2} and
paragraphs 113(1}{a). (b) oz (d}; or
. taxable dividends paid for purposes of a dividend refund.
- Pans, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the "thcome Tax Act.”
- Arecipient corporation is connected with a payer corporation at any time in a taxation year,
if at that time fhe recipient corporation;
- controls the payer corporation, other than because of & right referred to in paragraph 251(5)(b); or
. owns more than 10% of the issued share capilal {with full voting rights), and shares that have a fair
market value of more than 10% of the fair market vaiue of all shares of the payer corporation, at any
time in the taxation year.
- H you need more space, cortinue on a separate schedule.
- For more information, see the sections about Schedule 3 in the "T2 Corporation income Tax Guide."
. " under column A if dividend received from a foreign source. {Connected corporation only.)
- "x* under column B if the payer corporation is sonnecied.
. Part 1 - Dividends received during the taxation year

Complete if payer corporation is connected

A B c D
Name of payer corporation Taxation year end of the payer
{Use only one line Business corporation in which
per corporation, abreviating its Number the sections 112/113 and
name if necessary} subsection 138(6) dividends
were paid
YYYY/MMWDD
200

T2 SCH 3 E (00} Page 1of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 003
account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Complete if payer corporation is connected
and is ediher a private corporation or
a subject corporation

E F G H I
MName of payer corporation Non-taxable Taxabie dividends Total Dividend Part [V
dividend deductible from taxable refund of tax before
under taxable income dividends the connected deductions
section 83 under section 112, paid by payer Fxi3™™
subsections 113(2) connected corporation
and 138{6), and payer
paragraphs 113(1)(a), corporation
{b}, or {d)
[za0] 260 270
¥ ] 0 o 0
Total (enter on jine 320 of 0 ] 0 o 0
the T2 return) - e mm e S R R R

For dividends received from nan-connected ¢orporation;
Part 1V tax equals: Column F x Colurmn H / Column G

** | e insurers are not subject ot Parl 1V tax on subsection 138(8) dividends.
Public corporations {other than subject corporations) do not need to calculate Part [V {ax.

Page 2 of 4



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 003

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
I_ Part 2 - Calculation of Part IV tax payable
' Pan IV tax before deductions (total of column lin Part 1)- -+ vvevv e R i 0
Deduct:
Part V.1 fax payable on dividends subject to Parl iV tax. - - - ververnrrrevenes v o 0
Deduct:
Current-year non-capital loss claimed to reduce Pant IV tax- -« - -+ - - - - caeann R 1 o
Mon-capital losses from prior years claimed to reduce
ParliViax-vrrvronrerrvrsisanas P rrsane CharaEarery e ..«.....@I ']
Current-year farm loss ciaimed io reduce Part IV tax.« -« - .- - - I Chaaa s a
Farm losses from prior years claimed to reduce Parl iV iax. - o e rvreeccrvevvnrs . 345 0
Tolat losses applied against Part IV tax ¢ %13 = 0
Part $V lax payable {enter aﬁount cniline 7iZofthe T2return}- -« o v voemnenvnns PP e [ 0
—— Part 3 - Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend refund
A B c D

Taxation year end of

Name of connected Business Number

connected reciplent
corporation in which

Taxabie dividends
paid to connected

recipient corporation the dividends in corporaticns
column D were received
10

YYYMMDD

Hydro One Brampten Inc. B6B794520RC000] 2003-12-31 11,000,000
0
0
a
0
0
0
a
o
0
0
[
Total 11,000,000
Tota! taxable dividends paid in the taxation year to other than connected
COIPOTAONS - -« v« v v enneunnnrrs e [ ke b e ran e e e P 0
Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of a dividend refund
(total of column D above plus &ne 450} - - - - Ceverarare et u s EEEEERE P i 31,000,040
e R R R T

Page 3 of 4



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 003
Account/Business No.:B64867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

- Part 4 - Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year

Complete this parl if the tota! taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend
refund (line 460 above), is different from the total dividends paid in the taxation year.
Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of

a dividend refund {From ahove)s s s e v vvn i reannnnann Cessisssrra e nne Cavrar e . 11,000,000
Other dividends paid in the taxation year
{Total 0f 53040 550) -+ v v v vvurs Prrre et ae e T Y Frrrras e Q
Tolal dividends paid in the taxation years »« - -« - - - - - e e PR 11,000,000
Deduct:

Dividends peid out of capital dividend accounts »+ e -cocmce v B R 0

Capital gains dividends -« v vt v meresvsiiraasirrrsuirir e ia s 0

Dividends paid on shares described in subsection 129(1.2). v v v v vvvunenaennnss 0

Taxabie dividends paid to a conlrolling corporation that was

bankrupt at any ime N e Year. « « - v v vamr e vaoenans R 0

Deemed dividends paid on a smal! business development bond- - - .. - e ieaaan o

Subtotal o o

Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of adividend refund. -+ - -+ v v v va e v v e Perereaass 11,000,000

EEE LT
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Hydrc One Brampton Net

Account/Business No.:

works Inc.
B64867635RC0O001 Year Ended:

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance

Is the corporation electing under regulation 1101 (5¢)?

ucg at
Class Beginning
No, of Year
[200} fzan1}
1 155,044,432
2 41,123,443
BB6,221
10 1,117,981

Total 196,172,187

Cost of
ndditions
During Year

[203}

14,780,695
0

121, 015
1,706,754

Adjustments
{205]

0

a

o

0

0

Lesser of

Cost or

Proceeds
{207}

froz] W

1/2 of
{2031 -[207)
{211}

7,390,347
0

€0, 507
853,377

Rate
3
{212}

Sch. 008
2003-12-31
Recapture of Undepreciated
Capital Cost Terminal Capital Cost Capital Cost
Allowance Losa Allowance end of year
{z13] {215} {217} {220]

Q o 65,497,391 163,327,736

0 ] 2,467,407 38,656,036

o] 0 189,366 B17,970

0 0 591,410 2,233,335
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Hydro One Brampton Networke Inc. Sch. 009
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS
Thigs mchedule is to be compieted by & corporation having cne or more of the following:
- related corporationis}
~ associated corperaticnis)
Number Number % of

Ctry Rela- of % of of pre- Book

of tion- common commen  preferred ferred value of

resi~ Business ship shares shares shares shares capital
Name dence Number Code awned owned owned owned stock

({Note)
{100} {200} {300} {400} {500} {550) {600} {650} {700}

Hydro One Hetworks Ing. 870865B21RC0001 3 0 0.00 L] 0.00 Q
Hydro One Ing. §69894731RCO001 3 0 0.00 0 0.00 o
Hydro One Telecom Inc. BE8001066RCO00L 3 8] 0.00 0 9,00 i}
Hydro One Markets Inc. BE7584985RC0O001 3 8] 0.00 Q 0.00 0
1316664 Ontario Inc. 8B84036625RC0O00L 3 0 0.00 o] 0.00 0
Hydro One Remote Communities 870836269RC0001 3 0 0.00 0 0,00 0
Hydro One Network Services Inc 863550190RC0001L 3 a 0.00 Q 0.00 0
Hydrc One Delivery Services In B69177246RC0O001 3 o 0,00 0 0.00 Q
Hydro One Telecom Link Limited BB7867513RC0O001 3 0 0.00 0 0.00 o
Hydre One Brampton XInc. 868794520RC0001 1 Q 0.00 9 0.00 0
Hydro One Brampton Services B6B7947268RCO001 3 q 0.00 0 0.00 o}
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Manag B78921519RC0O801 3 a 0.00 0 0.04 0
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Compa 875606513RCODDL 3 a Q.00 0 0.00 0
Note: BEpter "NRY if a corporation is not registered.

Relaticnship code:

1 -

The relaticnship code represents the relationship that the corporation named has to the filing

Parent

2 - Subpsidiary 3

- Agsociated 4

- Related, but not associated

corporation, For example, if the corporation is the parent corporation of the filing corporation,
then the relationship code is "1%.

Schedule 9
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Business No.: B64B67635RC0O001

Year Ended:

Sch. 010
2003-12-31

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revent du Canada

CUMULATIVE ELIG!BLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION

. For use by a corporation tiat has eligibie capital property. For more information, see the "T2 Corporation

income Tax Guide.”
. A separate cumulative eligible capita} account must be kept for each business.
- This form applias to taxation years that end after February 27, 2000.

. Part1- Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at end of preceding taxation year

(If negative, enter "0"} -+« ++ - S, e s e R 39,904,063 A
Add:
Cost of eligible capital propery acquired during
the taxation Year -« »vvav oo on v Preeeen Crrrrer et 320,911 B
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
of subsidiary. . «v e v v rares e da e arraar e 0
Dither adjustments- - -« v - - FR R R A 226 0
{add amounts B, G, and B} 320,911 0.75 240,683 E
Subtotal (amount A pis amount E)e « v e - o veee 40,144,746 F
Deduct:
Praceeds of sale {less outlays and expenses not otherwise deductible)
from the disposition of ail eligible capitai property during
thetaxa{ionyear...,............‘....‘........ ..... [ 0
The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven debt
obligation as provided for in subseclion BO(T): + » - v vrren-o-m e vaes 0
Ofher adjUsiments . -+ onverreseeraranaenrsrsrsrrnse 0
(add amounts G, H, and 1} 0 0.75 248 0 J
Cumulative eliglble capital balance (amount F minus amountJ} e reeeereemreormmenrrenss 40,144,746 K
{if amount K is negative, onter®0" atfine M and proceed o Pant2y o TTmmmmmeees
Curfentyeardedugtion-.......‘....‘....,..,. ........... amount K 40,144,746 7.00%, 2,810,132 L
(enteramount L atline 408 of Scheduie 1y T
Gumulative eligiple capital - Closing balance- - - - -~ v - P ey . 300 37,334,614 M
Amount K minus amount L {if negative, enter "0} mrrszTEERED
Note
You can ciaim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. For taxation years slarting after
December 21, 2000, the deduction may not axceed the maximum amount protated by the number of days in
the taxation year divided by 385.
T2 SCH 10 (01) Page 1 0f2
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Account/Business No.:B64867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch.

010

—— Part 2 - Amount to be included in income atising from disposition

{complete this parl oniy if the amount at line K is negative)
Amount from line K above (show as a posilive amountjs - - - -+ .+ R L R R R R I 0

Tota of cumulative eligible capital deductions from income for
taxation years beginning afler June 30, 1988- -« -+ v vty Preareees o 1

Total of all amounts which reduced sumulative efigible capital in
the current or prior years under sUBsection BO{7)« - s vacerevmi i iiinieianarans 401 82

Total of cumulative eligible capilal deductions claimed for
taxation years beginning before July 1, 1988« + ca v vavv - vew.. 202 0 3

Negative balancas in the cumuiafive siigible capital account
that were included in income for taxation years beginning

beforeJuly1'1QBa............... ........ Cr et a e 0 4
Line 3minus tned. - vrvvrvrcvnennens Fh b r i ] o 5
Totalofiines 1, 2, and 5+ -+ cvvviueun erererrerrenrananasn Sl eatiieaaa 0 &

Line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years ending

afler February 27, 2000, s s v vevererussnaiannnannas e re e 409 07

Line B minus ting 7+« nn- P b st e N [+ aQ
Line N minus line O (cannot be negative): -« v xvesrrrrarerennan 0
Amount on §ine 5 D X H2ecieivivrannnarnnnr e e 1]
tine Pminusling Q-+« vvvvevnanas P TR 1]
Amount on Hine R [ Y ¥ 0
Lesseroffine Norfing Qv svensren feeaea e b h s it e ey et 1)

Amount tc be inciuded in income on {ine 108 of Schedule 1,

line S plus fine T

For taxation years ending before February 28, 2000,

ftne N-ling Qeeevv-vn st rerar e st eera ey et 410 1]

n D
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12~31

Sch.

013

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

CONTINUITY OF RESERVES
{1998 and later taxation years)

. For use by corporations to provide a continuity of ail reserves claimed which are atlowed for tax
purposes.

. References to parts, sections, subsections, paragraphs, and subparagraphs are from the federal
“Income Tax Act”.

- File one completed copy of this scheduie with the corporation's "T2 Corporation Income Tax Return”,

- Formore information, see the "T2 Cosporation income Tax Guide”,

—— Part 1 - Capital gains reserves

Description of property Batance at Transfer on Add Deduct Balance
the beginning amatgamation at the end
of tha year or wing-up of of the year
subsidiary
¥ 3 $ 3 3

o 0 o o 0
o o] 0 o 0
0 0 0 0 o
[ [\ o [ ]
0 ] 0 1] 0
Totals 0 0 ° 0 0

The total capital gains reserve at the beginning of the taxatlon year pius the total capital gains reserve
sransfer on amalgemation or wind-up of subsidiary should be entered on line 880, and the lotal capitel gains
reserve at the end of the taxation year, should be entered on line 885 of Scheduie 6.

___ Financial Statement Reserves {not deductible}

Description Balance at Transfer on Add Deduct Balance

the beginning amaigamation at the end

of the year or wind-up of of the year

subsidiary

OFEB 4,384,000 ) 0 63,000 0 4,427,000
REVA Reszerve {(1580) 64,024 o 0 64,024 o]
Reperve fFor Trangitien ceats 200,000 [} 0 200,000 aQ
Regerve for rebate payment 94,577 ] [+] 94,577 [}
Gther liab {244905) 144,843 [¥] 153,625 144,843 353,625
Reg. asgets contra (2320} 0 i} 1,076,641 0 1,076,641
Reservas From Section 2 below 0 0 o o o

Totals 4,867,441 0 503,444 5,857,266
The total opening balance pius the total transfers should be entered on line 414 of Schedule 1
as a deduction,
The tota! closing balance shouid be entered on ine 426 of Schedute 1 as an addition,
T2 SCH 13 {99) Page 1of 2
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ' - Sch. 013
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

— Part 2 - Other reserves

Description Balance al Transfer on Add Deduct Balance

the beginning amalgamation at the end

of the year or wind-up of of the year

subsidiary
ix] $ $ $ 3 $

Raserve for doubtul
EDLS e v e e e aeenns R 0[5 o b 0 o
Reserve for undetivered
goods and services
notrendered -« ovaveean | ] o [+ o 6 b}

Reserve for prepaid

B S T o [iss o 0 o 5

Reserve for December 31, 1995

jncomes v v evevvsneaveas | j V] a a 0 0

Reserve for refundabte

containers. « ... - R | ] o [958 0 0 0 [

Reserve for unpaid

AMOUNtS+ » v s vamsnrnenae | ] 0 [ 0 ] ]

Other tax reserves- . -« - e ] ] e [ [ 0 [as0 o
Totals [*70 o |27 o 0 b [280 0

mwmmEmmmmmm G EEE e v e

Enter "X” in the column above if the tax reserve has aiso been reported on the corporation's financiat
staternenis. This allows offsetting enlries an Schedule 1, resulting in a zero effect on net income for tax
purposes.

The amount from line 270 plus the amount from line 275 should be entered on line 126 of Schedule 1
as an addition.

The amount from line 280 should be entered on line 413 of Schedule 1 as a deduction.

Page 2 of 2



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch.

023

Canada Custorns and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes ef du revenu du Canada

AGREEMENTAMONGASSOGATEDCANAmAN£ONTROLLEDPRWATECORPORAﬂONS
TO ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT (2003 and later taxation years)

- For use by a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPL) to identify all associated corporations and
to assign a percentage for each associated corporation. This percentage will be used to allocate
the bustness limit for purposes of the small business deduction. Information from this schedule will
also be used to determine the date the balance of tax is due and to catculate the reduction to
the business firmit.

- An associated CCPC that has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year, is required to file
an agreement for each taxation year ending in that calendar year.

Column t: Enter the legat name of each of the corporations In the associated group, including ron-CCPCs and
CGPGs that have filed an efection under subsection 256{2} of the "tncome Tax Act," nof to be
associated for purposes of the small business deduction.

Column 2:  Provide the Business Number for each corporation {if a corporation is not registered, enter "NR").

Column 3:  Enter the code that applies te each corporation:

1. associated for purposes of allocating the business #mit {unless assoclation code § applies)

2. CCPC that is a "third corporation® that has elected under subsection 256{2) not to be
associated for purposes of the smail business deduction

3. non-CCPC that is a “third corporation” as defined in subsection 256{2)

4 - asscciated non-CCPC

5. associeled CCPC that is not associated for purposes of affocating the business limit
because of 2 subsection 256(2) election made by a "thizd corporation.”

Column 4:  Enter the business fimit for the year of each corperation in the associated group thatis
computed at line 4 on page 4 of each respective corporation's T2 return.

Cofumn 5;  Assign a percentage to aflocate the business limit to each corporation that has an association
cade 1 in column 3. The lotal of aif percentages in column 5 cannot exceed 100%.

Column 6:  Enter the business limit ailocated to each corporation by muitiplying the amount in column 4
times the percentage in column 5. Add al business fimits afiocated in column 6 and enter
the tatal at fine A. Ensure that the total at line Ais equal to an amount in one of the fottowling
ranges, whichever applies!
. from $200,001 to $225,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2003;
. from $225,001 to $250,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2004;
. from $250,001 o $275,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2005; or
. from $275,001 to $300,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2006 or after.

Column7: Complete this column for a GCPC that has more than one laxation year ending in a calendar year,
and is associated in more than one of those years with another CCPC that has a taxation year
ending in the same calendar year, Ener the \axation year to which this agreement applies.

T2 SCH 23 {03} Page 1 of 2
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Busineas No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch.

023

- Allocation of the bustness {imit

Year Month Day

Datefiﬁed(donotuse[msarea). ............. A s vVt sl s s E s st aray Perrrrver ey 025
Year
Enter the calendar year to which the agreement applies- - - - - R R R 2003
{s this an amended agreement for the above-noted calendar year that
is intended to replace an agreement previously filed by any of
the associated corporations listed below?« c v v rsnvrrrranaeeaenn YNl [ W]
1 2 3 4 5 [ 7
Business Taxation
e year end
Business for the year Percentage Business o which
Number Asso- (before of the limit thig
Names of associated of associated ciation the business afiocated” agreement
corporations corporations code aliocation) {imit 3 applies
$ % {YYYYIMM/DD}
Hydro One Brampten Networks In  BS54867635SRC0OQ1 1 225,000 ,00Q0 ]
Bee attached 2925000 L0000 ]
Total -0000 0A
[ [ —————

Business Hmit reduction under subsection 125(5.1}

The business limit reduction is calcuiated in the smaii business deduction area ol the T2 return.

One of the amounts used in this caiculation is the "Large corporation tax” at line 415 of the T2 return.
if the corporation is a member of an associated groun of corporations In the current taxation year,

the amount to be entered at fine 415 of the T2 raturn is equai to 0.225% x (A - $10,000,000) where, "A”
is the total of taxabie capital empioyed in Canada™ of each corporation in the associated group*™

for its last taxation year ending in the preceding calendar year,

* Each corporation wii enter on line 410 of the T2 return, the amount afiocated to it in cotumn 6.
However, if the corporatlon's taxation year is less than 61 weeks, prorate the amount in coiumn 6
by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 355, and enter the result on tine 410 of
the T2 return,

** “Taxable capital empioyed In Canada" has the meaning assigned by subsection 181.2{1)Yor 181.3(1} or
saction 181.4 of the "Income Tax Act.”

The associated group includes the corporation filing this schedule and each corporation that has
an "association code” of 1 or 4 in column 3.
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Hydroc One Brampton Networks Inc. . Sch. 023-Supp.-
Account/Business No.: 8364867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CCPC's TO ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 B
Business
limit Percentage Taxation year
Business vefore of the end to which
Number oF hsso- the business Business this
Hame of asscciated associated ciation allo- Limit limit agreement part I.3
corporation : cerporation code carion allocated allocated applies Tax
{100]) [200] {300} {350] {400} [s00]

HyG&ro One Networks Inc. B70865821RC000L 1 225,000 .0Qoo ol 0
Hydra One Inc. 869994731RC0001 2 225,000 ,Q000 0 0
Hydrc One Telecom Inc. §&B001066RCO0C0OL 1 225,000 .0D0o [} [}
Hydro One Markets Inc. B67584589RC0001 1 225,000 L0000 o] 0
1316664 Ontario Inc, 884036625RCO00Y 1 225,000 .0ooo0 a) 0
Hydro Cne Remocte Communities B70836269RC0O00L 1 225,000 .00o0 0 0
Hydre One Network services Inc 863550130RCO001 1 225,000 ,000o o ]
Hydro One Delivery Services In 869177246RC0O00L L 225,000 .0000 o] Q
Hydro Cne Telecom Link Limited B87867513RC0001 2 225, 000 . 0000 0 0
Hydrce One Brampton Inc. 86B794520RC000L 1 225,000 .0000 ] 0
Hydro One Brampron Services 86879472BRCO00L 1 225,000 L0000 a o
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Manag B78921519RCO001 1 225,000 . 0000 ] 0
Hydro Cme Lake Erie Link Compa 875606515RC0001 1 225,000 ,0000 0 0
TOTALS 2,925,000 .0000 2 0

Schedule 23-Supp1ementary Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-0B



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended:

2003-12-31

Sch.

033

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

PART 1.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS
{2000 and later taxation years)

- This scheduie Is for use by corporations (other than financiai institutions and insurance corporations)

that have Parl £3 tax payabie before the deduction for surtax credits.

¥

Tax Act."

- Subsection 181{1) deflnes the terms "financial instilution,” "long-term debt," and "reserves.”

- Subsection 181{3) provides the basis to determine the carrying vatue of a corporation’s assets or

any other amount under Part ,3 for #s capital, investment allowance, taxable capital, or taxable

capltal employed in Canada, or for a pattnarship in which # has an interest,
- No Part .3 tax is payable for a taxation year by a corporation that was:
1} anon-resident-owned investment corporation throughout the year,
2) bankrupt [as defined by subsection 128(3)] at the end of the year:

3) adepositinsurance corporation throughout the year, as defined by subsection 137.1(5), or

deemed to be a deposit insuranca corporation by subsection 137.4(5.1);

4} exempt from tax under section 149 throughout the year on ail of its taxable income;

Pars, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the federat "income

5) neither resident In Canada nor carrying on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada

at any time in the year, or

6) a corporation described in subsection 136(2) throughout the year, the principal business of which
was marketing {including any related processing) natura! products belonging to or acquired from

#ls members or customers.

- File the compieted Schedule 33 with the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Return” no later than six months from

the end of the taxation year.

Complete the following areas to determine the amounts needed to calculate Part 1.3 tax. If the corporaticn
was a non-tesident of Canada throughout the year and carried on a business through a permanant establishment

in Canada, go to Part 4, "Taxable capital smployed in Canada.”

~ Part 1 - Capital
Add the following armounts at the end of the year:
Reserves that have not been deducted in computing income for
[heyearunderpanl............<.<.-. ...... bt mrsbasssEaanar PerrE s
Canpitai stock {or members' conéributions if incorporated without
sha{ecep}tal).... ....... Pesres e e ) Pereir e
Retained earnings: -~ + - === - - - TR Cerrewcter e TR
Contributedsurplus................. ..... At e e P e
ANy other SUFPIUSES v+ e v s vaveres e P R T PR TR
Deferred unrealized foreign exchange gaing- - - -+ +-- v vanan i rr e
Al loans and advances to the corporation- v v e s v v eveeveceanan R R
Alt indebtedness of the corporation represented by bonds, debentures,
notes, mortgages, hypothecary claims, bankers' acceptances, or
simiiar obligations. « « « v« ¢ Cenrernaaan R T LT T e
Any dividends declared but not paid by the corporation before
theendu{iheyear.........‘. ...... Cerivtrasanarar f A e, RPN
All other indebtedness of he corporation {other than any indebledness
in respect of a lease) that has been autstending for mare than 365 days
before the end of the year-« -+ coeronriirececannns Cevb ey [,

5,857,266

51,501,450
16,228,000
650,059,581
0

0
162,106,727

T2 SCH 33 E (02) {Ce formulaire existe en frangais.}
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Hydrc One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended:

2003-12-31

Sch.

033

—— Part 1 - Capital {cont'd)
Proportion of the amount, if any, by which the total of all amounts
{that wouid be determined under lines 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112}
jor the parlnership of which the corporation Is a member at the end
of the year exceeds the amount of the parinership's deferred unrealized
foreign exchange losses (see note belowj. -+ - - revene TR TR ey RN @ 0
Subtotal 295,753,084
Deduct the foliowing amounts: pETTEEmEREERR
Deferred tax debit bajance at the end cfihe years - - - - vovv - R
Any deficit deducted in computing the shareholders’ aquity -« veveerrer-zeee 0
Any amount deducted under subsection 135(1) in computing income undet
Part | for the year, to the extent that the amount may reascnabily be
regarded as belng included in any of ines 101 to 112 above- -+ - rv---
The amount of deferred unresiized foraign exchange l088es. - - -« v vt

Capital for the year (amount A minus amount B) {if negative, enter “0"). -

Note:
Lines 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 are determined as foliows:
- Amounis owing to the member or to corporations tnat are other members of the partnership are not to be
included.
. Amounts are determined as at the end of the iast fiscal period of the parinership ending in the year of
the corporaticn,
- Amounts at these lines apply to partnerships in the same way that they apply to corporations.
- The propartion of the totaj amourts is determined by the corporation’s share of the parinership's income
or loss for the fiscal period of the parnership. )

285,7

53,064 A

~— Part 2 - investment allowance

Add the carrying value at the end of the year of the {ollowing assels of the corporation:
A 5hare Of SNOMEr COTPOTAliDN s « + s+ e cx v e sesarrocmmsvrats e e b ss s st
A loan oF advance to ancther corporation (other than a financial insttution)- - - - v v v e R R EEEE
A bond, debenture, note, morlgage, hypothecary claim, or similar obligation of
another corporation (cther than a financial BT e) SRR R
Long-termdebtofaﬁnanciaiinstitugiun........ .....
A dividend receivahle on a share of the capital stock of another corpofation.- - - - v e vvrreres et verrmres 408

A loan or advance to, or a bond, debenture, note. morigage, hypothecary claim, or
simitar obligation of, 2 partnership att of the members of which, throughout the year,
were other corporations {other than financiai instituticns) that were not exempt from

tax under Parl 1.3 {other than by reason of paragraph 1A ABY ) - v
An Interest in a partnership (see note 1 below)- v vvvevneen-- R R R D

Investment allowance fortheyear. - -« - ruvremreees Chr e eriaaae P R R .
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch.
Account/Business No.:864B67635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

033

— Part 2 - Investment allowance {cont'd)

Notes:

1) Where the corporation has an interestin a parinership, the carrylng value at the end of the taxation
year, of that interest is deemed to be equal to that proportion of the total of the carrying value of
each asset of the partnership described in 401 to 405 above, at the end of its last fiscal period ending
at or hefore the end of the year, that the corporation's share of the parinership’s tncome or loss is of
the pannership's income or loss for that period.

2) Lines 401 to 405 should not include the carrying value of a share of the capital stock of, a dividend
payable by, or indebtedness of, a corporation that is exempt from tax under Par 1.3 {ather than by
reason of paragraph 181.1(3)(d)}.

3) Where, in cerlain circumstances, a trust is used as a conduit for loaning money from & corporation
to another related corporation {other than a financial institution), the loan will be considered to
have been made directly from the lending corporation to the borrowing corporation, according to
subsection 181.2(6).

—— Part 3 - Taxable capital

Capital for the year (e 180}« -+ v v v reevaearannn e e vt e n 295,753,064
Deduct: Investment aliowance for the year (ine 480} ++ v veveeev- e PR P venres 0 D
Taxable caphtal for theyear ~— wmemmeeseesos
{amount C minus amount D) {f negative, enter *0%}- -« -+ -+ - - et eerasnaanas Preaaaaaaes O it 295,753,064

EE sl

—— Part 4 - Taxable capital empioyed in Canada

To be completed by a corporation that was resident in Canada at any time in the year

Taxable income Taxable

Taxable capilal for earned capital

the year {line 500) 295,783,064 X inCanada 16,465,975 employed
------------------------- =  |n Canada 285,753,064
Taxable incoma 16,465,975 ERnEmEmEEmnEs

Notes:
1) Regulation 8601 gives detalls on calculating the amauni of taxable income earned in Caneda.
2y Where e corporation’s taxable income for a taxation year is "0," it sha¥, for the purposes of
the abeve calculation, be deemed to have a taxable income for that year of $1,000.
3) tnthe case of an airiing corporation, Regutation 8501 should be considered when compieting
the above calculation,
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Business No.:B864B67635RC00D1 Year Ended:

2003-12~31

Sch,

D33

— Part 4 - Taxable capital employed in Canada {cont'd)

To be compteted by a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year and carrfed on
a business through a permanent establishment in Canada

Totat of all amounis each of which is the carrying vaiue at the end of the year

of an asset of the corporation used in the year or heid in the year, in the course

of carrying on any husiness It carried on during the year through a permanent

establishment in Canada: -« «vavnes crrrera et bRy F R raemea sesaen e
Deduct the following amounts:

Corporation's indebtedness at the end of the year [other than indebtedness

described in any of paragraphs 181.2(3)(c) to ()} that may reasonably

be regarded as relating fo a business it carried on during the year

Totat of all amounts each of which is 1he carrying vaiue at the end

of year of an asset described in suhsection 181.2(4) of the corporation

that it used in the year, or heid in the year, in the course of carrying

on any business it carried on during the year through a permanent

estabiishment in Canadac« s« vxv = e v eresar vy e rear b berErE e 71z D
Totai of alt amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of year

of an asset of the corporation that is a ship or aircraft the corporation

operated in internationat traffic, or personal property used or heid by

the corporation in carrying on any business during the year through

a permanent establishment in Ganada (see note below): - rv - -~ T B [ 0

Taxable capitat employed in Ganada
{line 701 minus amount E) {if negative, erter "0")+ - - - - PP Cedraaae e e e . %0

Note:

Complete line 713 only If the couniry in which the corperation is resident imposed neither a capilal tax
for the year on similar assets, nor a tax for the year on the Income from the operaticn of a ship or
aireraft in internationat traffic, of any corporation resident in Canada during the year,

through a permanent establishment in Canada- «vvv------- EEEEES P Ak 0

Total deductions {add tines 711, 712, and 713) o

—— Part 5 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 fax

Taxable capital employed in Ganada (line 880 or 790, whichever applies}- e vre e R R Ve
Deduct: Capital deduction claimed for the year (for related corporations,

enter the amount allocated on Schedule 36)x« v v rceve - Cerearrean e e [ [k
Excess of laxable capital employad in Canada over capital deduction. » - - - - - R R E R

Gross Part 1.3 Tax

Number of Number of days in
Year Line 811 days the taxafion year
Before 2004 295,753,064 x { 365 f 365) % L 22509, = 665,444
2004 295,753,064 x [ / 155) % ,20009% = 0
2005 295,753,064 x  ( a } 365} % L1750%, = [b]
Total Gross Part E3 tax fadd fines 1, 2, and 3). v« v v v e - e e sra ey e . 665,444
[P ————————
Where the taxation year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of
tax payable as foliows:
Murnber of days in the year
Armount F 665,444 X 365 =
365
Gross Part |3 tax (amount F or G, whichever applleg)- - -« - «vreeeves- PR ereiaaaay Vereneane 820

295,753,064

295,753,064

665,444 F
oG
655,444

MR TEm T m
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Business No,.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended:

2003-12-31

Sch.

033

~— Part § - Calculation of current-year surtax credit available

- Corporalions can claim a credit against their Part 1.3 tax for the amount of Canadian surax payabie
for tha year. This is called the sunlax credit.

- Any unused surtax cradit can be carried back three years or carried forward seven years. Unused surlax
crediis must be applied in order of the oldest first.

- Refer to subsection 181.1{7} when caicutating the amount deductible for a corporation’s unused surtax
credits where control of the corporation has been acquired between the year in which the credits arose
and the year in which you want to claim themn.

For a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year, the lesser of a and b, below:
a) line BOO fromthe T2 retlfn v s v s vaeroennnnensns P ra sttt 1]
b} fine 700 from the T2 retume v e v s vrenanennnnnnns i esa b e et ey o
In any other case, the lesser of ¢ and d below:

fine 690 of
this schedule
c) {ine 600 from the T2 return 184,419 x 295,753,064 " 184,419

295,753,064

line 500 of this schedule
d} line TOOFrOMINe T2 retUurn- s o v v e v e e n s nm i amnnn o Cabster i aamEE 3,971,553

Current-year surtax credit avatlable (amount H or |, whichever applies}. -« -« - R

184,419 |

184,419

—— Part 7 - Calculation of currentyear unused surtax credit

Current-year suriax credit ava#iable (line 330}. . Arerrrte e e il b e e e
Taxable capitel employed in Canada

(Iine690or?QO‘whfcheverappiies)........ ...... e s rrraraNar et . 295,753,064
Deduct; Capital deduction claimed for the year: « v eveevarar e iaciiein 0

Excess of taxable capital employed in Canada over capital deduction: « - v« v v v v v vvan 265,753,064 g

Less: Gross Partl3 tax

Line a 295,753,064 X .22509% 665,444

Where the taxation year of a corporation is iess than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of
1ax payable as follows:
Number of days in the year
Amount b 665,444 e 365 =

Current-year unused surtax credit (if negative, enter "0« cvvevvvnnnanen Prre s s
Enter this ameunt at line 600 on Scheduie 37

* Forthe purposes of the calculation of current-year unused surtax credit, the calculation is performed
on a capitat deduction based on $10 millions and a specified percentage of 0.225%.

184,419

665,444 b
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch. 033
Account/Buginess No.:864B67635RC0O001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
- Part 8 - Calculation of net Part {.3 tax payabie
Gross Parl L3 tax (e B20)- e e - v vt rsnrrronmosttvnirarrao i s 665,444 3
Deduct:
Current-year surlax credit applied
(tho lesser of fnes B20 and B3}« « » -« <o v s rsrssnsrserarsnsasmsea s 184,419
Unused surtax credit from previous years applied- <+« ve v v s vin ey 862 4
Subletal {cannot exceed amount on fine 820} 184,413 184,419 K
Net Part 1.3 tax payable (amount J minus amoUnt Ke s v oovseemrrmerivisnmrernrnss ooy 570 481,025
Enter this amount at §ne 704 of the T2 return P L EELLIT]
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Attached Sch.
Account/Buginess No.: B864B67635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Loans & advances to the corp.

LT A/P & Accrued charges (2335/2336/451000) 3,512,675.00
Holdbacks payable {2340/352000) 14,363.00
5/T Customer's deposit {2214/390000) 900,000.00
Primary debt (2520/302000) 143,000, 000.00
Due to HOBI 1,599,000.00
Other current liab. (2220/413740) 13,080,689.00

OO0 0000000000
o
o]

Total 162,106,727.00



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch. 036

Account/Business Mo.:864B67635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
AGREEMENT AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS - PART 1.3 TAX
(1998 and iater taxation years)
- Members of a related group of corporations shoutd use this schedule to allocate the capitai deduction

of $10,000,000 or $50,000,000 amang the members of the related group.

Do not flle this agreement if no members of the related group are ffable to pay Parl 1.3 tax.
Areanyrnembetsofthere!a{edgroupIiabletopayPartI.Stax?u-------~-~-v-----u----v---~----v----‘----— fYiNp | Y]

- In cases where a related corporation has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year,
it is required to file an agreement for each taxation year ending in that calendar year.

. A corporation that is refated to any ather corporation at any time in a taxation year of
the corporation ending in a calendar year may file such an agreement,

- In accordance with subsection 181.5({7) of the federal "income Tax Act”, a Canadian-contralled
private corporation is not considered to ve related to another corporation for purposes of
the capital deduction unless it Is also assoclated with that corporation.

. Afttach additional scheduies if space for agreement is not sufficient.

—— Agresment

Yeat Month Day

Datefiled({ordepadmenta§u39oniy}..........................................................
15 this an amended agreement?. -+« - <o -~ fYm) [ ¥
Year
Enter!hecalendaryearicwhkch%heagreementappiie&------------~--------------------------u--- 2003
Note: This agreement must inciude ali the information indicated below for ali members of the related group,
including members to which no amount of capital deduction is allocated for the year, However, any
member which is exempt from Part 1.3 tax under subsection 184.1(3} Is not required to be included.
Allocation of Taxation year end
Names of all corporations which capital deduction to which this
are members of the retated group Business Number for the year agreement apglies
{Note } % (Note 2)
200 300
Hydro One Brampton Networks In 864867635RCG001 ¢
See attached 10,000,000
Total {Before 2004 must not exceed $10,000,000 1¢,000,000
After 2003 must not exceed $50,000,000) ToEEREEREEET

Note 4;  [f a corporation is not registered enter, "NR".

Note 2:  An entry is only required for a corporation {hat has more than one taxation year ending in the same
calendar year and is refated In two or more of those taxation years to another corporation that has
a taxation year ending in that calendar year. The capital deduction of the first corporation for
each such taxation year at the end of which it is refated to the other corporation Is an amount
equal to its capital deduction for the first such taxation yesr. Enter the taxation year end to
which this agreement applies,
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. gch. 050

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Canada Custons and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

(1998 and later taxation years)

Ali private corporations must complete this schedule for any sharehoider who holds 10% or mare of

the corporation's comman and/or preferred shares.

Business Social Percentage Percentage
Name of shareholder Number Insurance commen preferred
Number shares shares
{note 1} {note 2)
o 500

Hydro Omre Brampton In<. BEB794520RC0001 100.00 0.00
0.00 o.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
b.0o0 0.00
o.o0 0,00
0.00 0.00
6.00 6.00
o.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Note 1: if a corporate shareholder doas not have @ business number, NR must be entered to indicate the

corporation is not registered.

Note 2:  if an individuai sharehoider does not have a soaia! insurance number, NA must be enteted to

indicate the SIN is not availabie.

Note 3: i a trust holds 10% or more of the corporation's common or prefesred shares, enter "NR" for
the business number and, if space permits, enter the trust's name and account number. Do not

enter anything in the "SIN" cotumn,

T2 SCH 50 {99} Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des pociétés - TE-08




Fram:

To:

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. T7B-1
Account/Business No.:B864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Schedule of instaiment Remittances
Name of Corporation Contact:, . v v v v e v v v o™ Tony Paul
Telephone Number:. v v v o s s ™ Cr et 905-840-6300
Effective Description {Instalment Remittance, Amount of
interest Date Split Payment, Assessed Credit} Credit
2003-01-31 Intalment 387,000
2003-02-28 Intalment 387,000
2003-03-31 Intalment 0
2003-04-30 Intalment V]
2003-05-30 Intalment V]
2003-06-30 Intalment ¢
2003-07-31 Intalment V]
2003-08-29 Intalment 387,000
2003-09-30 Intalment 387,000
2003-10-31 Intalment 387,000
2003-.11-28 Intalment 387,000
2003-12-31" Intalment 387,000
Instal transfer 1,743,618
Total amount of instaiments claimed  (A) 4,452,618
Total instaimenis credited o the taxation year per T9 (B} 4,452,618
—— TRANSFER
Account Number Taxation Amount Effective Description
Year End Interest Date

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-08




¢ Ministry of Finance .
Ontario i ‘ 2003 CT23 Corporations Tax and

Corporations Tax Branch For taxation years
PO Box 620 Annual Return commenclngynﬁer Sepiember 30, 2001

33 King Slreet West Gorporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance {MOF}

Oshawn ON L1H 8ES Corporations Information Act - Ministry of Censumer and Business Senices (MCBS]

(formery Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relaflonsj

This return 6 a combination of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) G723 The Annual Return (common page 1 and MCBS Schedule A on pages 22 and 23,
Corparations Tax Return and the Ministry of Consumer and Business and Schedule K on page 24) contains non-tax information coliecled under the
Services {MCBS) Annual Return. Page 1 s a gommon page required for bolh aulhority of the Corporalions information Act for the pumpose of maintaining a public
returns. For tax purposes, depending on which criteria the corporation satisfies, dalabasa of corporate infarmation. This relurn must ba completed by Onlaria
must compiete either the Exempt from Filing (EFF} dectaration on page 2 of file share-capila corporalions or Foreign-Business share-capital corporalions that
the CT23 Return on pages 3-17, logeliier wilh the appilcable schedites on pages have an extra-provincial licence lo oparata in Ontario.

1B-21, Corporations that do nel meat the EFF criteria but do meet the Short-

Ministry Use
Form criteria, may request and fife the CT23 Short-Form Return {sea page 2).
. (Not raquired if aiready fiied or P 1 of 24
MCBS Annual Ratum Required? Annual Relurn exempl, Refer lo Guide) Yes D No age
Corporation’s Legal Name (including punctuation) Tax Account No. (MOF)
LU1800040 0
Hydro One Brampton Networks inc, Thie CT23 Return covers the Taxation Year
Mailing Address ~year  monih: day.
Start T 2003-01-01
175 Sandalwood Parkway year month  day
End 2003-12-31
Brampton
ON CA - LTA-MESB
i th j i
Has the malling address cha’Pnged DYes Date of Change year  mon ay Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
since last fifed CT23 Retumn? g onl, day
RegisteredfHead Office Address L 2000-05-01
175 Sandaiwood Parkway
Ontario
Brampton Corporation No. 1414330
MCBS
ON CA L7A-1E8 MCes)
Location of Books and Records
75 Sandatwood Parkwa Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
1 W Y tiormerly Revenue Canada) Business No.
I applicable, enter
Brampton . 864867635RCO001
ON CA L7A-1EB
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Return Telephone No. Fax No,
Jurlsdiction L}
Incorporated ntario
TONY PAUL 905-840-6300 j905-840-1305
ddress of Principal Office in Ontatio (Extra-Provincisl © ti i MCBS
Address of Principal Office in Ontario (Extra-Provinsial Corporations on v} { i If not incorporated In Onlario, indlcate the
date Ontario business activity commenced
and ceased:
year month day
Commenced
ON CA "
year monih  day
Farmer Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corperations anly) Not Applicable (MCBS} | Ceased
Not Applicable
Preferrad Languagef/Languie de préférence
. " No. of Schedula(s) .
snformation on DiraclorsfOficers/Adminisirators must be compieted on MCBS English French
Schedule A or K as appropriate, if addiional space Is requirad for Schedule A, 3 anglals frangais
only this schedule may be photocopied. State numbar submitted (MCBS). Ministry use
i there is no change to the Direclors'fOfficers7Administrators” information previously No
submitted to MCBS, please ihis box. Schedulets) & and K are not required {MCBS). change

Certification (MCBS)

t certify that at information set out in the Anhual Return Is true, correct and complete.
Name of Authorized Person {Print cleary or fype in fulf)

TONY PAUL

D o P
- ’ Other individual having knowledge
Titie:
itte D Direstor l:'oﬁ';ces of the affalrs of the Corporation

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide penaitles for making false or misleading statements or omisslons.

GCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Qntario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF} Taxatlon Year End CT23 Page 3o0f24

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc. 1800040 2003-12-31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

Identification continued (for CT23 filers only}

Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor Permif No,
Type of Corporation - Please "X" box{es} if applicable In sections 1 & 2 {Use Head Offica ne.)

] Capadian-centrolied Private (CCPC) all year
(Generally a private corporation of which
50% or more shares are owned by

Canadian residents.) (fed.s.125(7)(b}}

if applicable, enter

Ontario Empioyer Health Tax Account Ne.
2 Other Private {Use Head Office no.}

if applicable, enler
s [] Puste

{nearost percent)
4 Non-share Capital Share Capital with full voting rights -
100)%

owned by Canadian Residents
5 Other (spegify)

Specify major business activity

Electricity Distribution

@ 1 El Farly Farm Corporation s.1 (2) 4 Bare Trustee Corporation

2 Family Fishing Corporation 5.1 {2) 15 Branch of Non-resident 5.83(1)
3 Mergage Investment Corporation s.47 Financial institution prescribed by
989 P 18 - Reguiation oniy
4 Credit Union .51 17 investment Dealer
5 Bani Mortgage Subsidlary 5.6 (4) 18 Generator of electrical energy for saie or
: producer of steam for use in the generation
6 Bank 5.1 (2} of electrical energy for sale

7 I:I Loan and Trust Corporatlon s.81 (4) 19 Hydro successor, Municipal Electrical Utility
or subsidiary of either

8 Non-resident Corporation Producer and seller of steam for uses other .

5:2(2)(a) o7 (b) 0 - than for the generation of electricity |
9 Non-resident Corporation s.2(2)(c

I:l s 2)e) 2% Insurance Exchanhge 5.74.4
° Mutual Fund Corparation .48 2 - Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative
. . Corporation

19 Non-resident owned investment . X

Corporation 5.49 23 n Professicnat Corporation

{incorporated professionals only}
12 - Non-resident ship or aircrafl under
reciprocal agreement with Canada 5.28{b)

Please "X" box(es) if applicable:

First Year of Filing - Final Taxation Year up to Dissolution {wind-up} I:l Transfer or Receipt of Asset(s) involving 2
) {Note: For discontinued businesses, see Guide.) corporation having a Canadian permanent
Amended Return Final Taxation Year before Amatgamation establishment outside Ontario
Taxation Year End has changed - Canada Customs Floating Fiscal Year Fnd [~ ] Acouisition of Cantrol fed 5.243(4)
and Revenue Agency {formerly Revenus Canada)
approval required Date Control was acquired

year month  day

Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?

Has the corporation's Federal T2 Return been filed with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency {CCRA)?

Are you requesting a refund due to:  the Carry-hack of a Loss?

an Overpayment?

a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?

Are you a Member of 2 Parnership or Joint Venture?

a2 S
CHBdib i< 2

CCH Canadian Ltd, - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legat Name Onlaro Corporalions Tax Actount No. {MOF}) Taxation Year End CT23 P
age 4 of 24
Hydre One Brampton Networks inc. 1800040 2003-12-31 i g .

Income Tax
Allocation — ¥ you carry on a business through a permanent estabishment in a jurtsdiclion outside Onlerio, you may aliocalo that DOLLARS ONLY
ponion of taxebie income deemed earnad in that jurisdiction, to that jurisdiclion (£.38) (nt.B. 3008},

Net ingome {ioss) for Ontario purposes (per reconciiiation schedule, page 15) e e e e e e e e e s * From 16,466,526,
Subiract Charfable ONAONE  ov e e e eee e e e T se e sa e - m 0.
Synirecl: Gifls to Her Majesty In right of Canada or a province and gifls of cultural propady {Aftach schedule 2) ..o s - 0.
Subiract: Taxabie dividends deductible, per federal T2ZSCH3 L L e e - Q.
Sublract; Ontario political contributions {Alfach schedule 243 (LB 3002) L i e - m 0.
Sublrack: Federal Part V.1 tax 0. X9 e e e 0,
Sublract: Prior years® losses epplied - NOM-GAPHATIDSSES 0ot et e e v i i e - From o 0.
From ingtusion ——

Net capital iosses  {page 16) 0. X rale 50.000000% = - 7i4] . Q.

FammIDSSES ee e here e N ... ~ From|724 0.

Raslficled FAMMIOESES v vt a e e e —~ From I-;_;t: o,

Limited pannarship J0SS8S L, ... ... iu s ee s ey -~ From _'.'—5—; 0,
Taxable Income (Non-capital 1988} ... = o b . '16,456,526.'
Addilion {0 laxabie income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes ; : 0
Adjusted Taxable Income + {if is negalive, enter ) ‘ 16.466;5.2'8‘.'

Number of Days In Taxation Year
Taxabie Income ‘ D;y: S;;iif ﬁz:,?iozzg%g? Total Days
From |10 Jtor [ 20 |5t appticatie) 16,466,526 , x 100.0000%x_125000%x|[33 ), 365+ [ral 365 =« 2,058,316,
Ontaric Aliocation Days after Dec. 31, 2003
and before Jan. 4, 2005 Total Days

From |20 Jior[ 20 | ir appicabie) 16,466,526, X 100.0000%x_14.0000% x4 34 ] 0 . [7i 3865 |-+ 0.

Onlaric Alipcation

Income Tax Payable (bafore deduction of taxeredits)  [29 [+ 32]  ..oeocvienve e e =

incentive Deduction for Smal! Business Corporations (IDSBC) {s.41) 1{Jf_fh:.!5.‘sé'q:'tfo_n:!s_"nqtc_d[r]ﬁp'feted, the IDSBC will be'denied.) - J
Did you claim the federal Small Business Deduction {fed.s.125(1}} in the taxation year or would you have claimed
the federal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year? X YBS No

Income from active business carried on in Canada for federe! purposes (fed,5.125{1}{a))

.............. EX R R

Federal laxable income, less adjustment for forgign tax credit (fed.s.125(1}{b)) 0,
Add: Lossas of other years daducted for federal purposes {fad.s. 11 1} 0.
Subtraclt: Losses of other years deductad for Ontario purposes (5.34) 0

Federal Business fimit for the year before the appfication of fed.s.125(5.1)
{not exceeding § 200,000} . + | 55

Add: Ontario anhancement of federal business fimit
Number of Days in Taxation Year

Sept 36 2907 and
epl. , a2
before Jan. 1, 2003 Total Da_ys
B0,000 x | 28 0 + 73] 365
| xFom [5 o = 200,000 _|=+[ 43 0.
— 1

Days after
Dec, 31, 2002 and Totel Days
before Jan 1, 2004

120,000 x| 31 + 173 ‘
X From ’—5—5_ 365 0 o+ mz(;'goi _‘*'m 120,000.
Dec%ﬁys‘?gggrand Total D
vefore Jan 4, 2005 otal Days
200,000 x | 31 ] 0  +f73]365
L xFrom 58] o+ z00000 J=[e7]
et omass i «[es] 120.000.
Business Limit for Ontario purposes E . i _:120.000. :
Income eligible for the {IGSEC ... ... .. e : 160, OGD% X

e e ——
“ Onlario Allocation Loast of . or

* Note: Onlaric Allocafion for {DSBC purposas may differ from if Toxabls Income is allocated lo foreign jurisdictions, See speclal rules (5.41(4)).
continued on Page 5

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporation's Legal Name Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 5 of 24

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc. 1800040 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 4

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Sept. 38, 2001 ang
ept. 30, an Tolai Da
Calculation of IDSBE Rate belore Jan 1, 2008 *
.........  6.50 % x| p_-[rn] 365 |=+[] .0000
Dec 31 2008 and
ac. 31, ah
velore Jan, 1, 2004 Totat Days
......... 7.00 4 x[3t] 365 .f7al 365 |=s[8v] 7.0000
Dec 51 3009 ang
¢, 3%, an
before Jan 4, 2005 Total Days
......... 8.50 % x |2} 0 -[72] 1365 |=+[c%0] .0000
IDSBC Rate for Taxalion Year + S 1 = 78 7.0000
Chaim . Frum 0, X From| 78 7.0000% = 0,
Corporalions claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surtax section below if the corporation’s laxable income {or if associated, the associated group's taxable income) is
greater than lhe amourt in beiow,
——
Surtax on Canadian-controlied private corporations (s.41.1)
Applies i you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Smali Business Corporations.
**Shorl Taxation Years - Special rules apply whare the taxalion year I5 less than 51 weeks for the corporation andfor any corporation associatad with it
Associated Corporation - The taxsble incoma of agsocialed corporalions is the taxable income for tha taxalion year ending on or before the date of this corporation's
texation year end,
** Taxable income of the corporation S veien .. From {or if appiicable) + 16,468,528,
if you are e member of an assoclated group (X)
QOntario Corporations Tex
Name of associaled corporation {Canadian & foreign} Account No. {MOF) Taxaticn Year End ** Taxabie Income
{if insufficien space, altach schedula) {if applicable) {if foss, enter nil)
See attached : 506,272,000.
+ -83 N
Aggragale Taxabis income + . sldae =[86] i 922,738,026,
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sept. 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2003
Subtract: _280,000 x |[28] g + f73 365 |=.l413 0,
Days after
Dec. 31, 2002 and Total Days
vefore Jan 1, 2004 otel Day
320,000 x |34 368+ [ 365 |=+[i18] 320,000,
Days after
Dec 31, 2003 and Tota! Days
before Jan 1, 2005
400,000 x [[34 0 +«[mi 365 |=+[119] 0,
_ 113] + [118] + = 320,000, ... -[114 320,000,
(fnegative, 8nter il) e e . 522 418,528,
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sept. 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan 1, 2063
Calculation of Spacified Rate for Surtax .. ... 4.3330% x [[=8 0 + [73 365 0000
Days after
Dec. 31, 2002 end Totai Days
before Jan. 1, 2004
.......... 4.6670¢4 x |[31] 365 « [78] 365 |-«[u5] 46670
Days afler
Dec, 31, 2003 and Tetal Days
before Jan 1, 2006
.......... 4.6670% x [[a1] g+ {7 365 I-.[o7] .0000
Specified rate of surtay for Taxation Year * T ® 46670
Fram 88 522,418,526.,x Fom[ed] £,66T0% e . 24,381,273,
From | 87 24,381,273.x From Qe+ From[114] 320,000, - 0.
Surtax Lesset of 700 ar LB e = [aog] piiiiii it 0

Continued on Page 6
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Gorporation's Legal Name Ontarie Corporatiens Tax Actount No. (MOF} Taxation Year End CT23 Page 6 of 24

Hydro Qne Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 5

Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (8.51(4)) (Attach schedule 17)

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)

Applies to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufaciuring and pracessing, farming, mining, logaing and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined by regulations,
Eiigible Canadian Profits from mining are the "resource prafits from the mining operalions”, as determined for Ontario depletion purposas, after deducling depletion
and resource aliowances but axcluding amounls from sale of Canadian resource property, rantals or royatites. ¥ you are claiming this credit, altach a copy of Onlasio
schedule 27.

The whate of Ihe active business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Prafils ¥; a) your aclive business income from sources other than manufacturing and processing,
mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the total active business income and b} the totat active business income is $250,000 or fess.

Ellgibie Canadian Proflts + g0] & et 0l

Subtrach: Incoma eligible for the incentiva Deduction for Smail Business Corporations {IDSBC) ... ceur e a e - From Q.
Add: Adjustmant for Surlax on Canadian-controlied privale corporations

From Q.+ From l 100.0000%4—Fr0m 7.0000!% =
. - N
Lasser of or ) Ontario Allocation

.................................................................. * 0.
- b U PP e - 0.
Taxable In.comu ....................................................................... + From 15.456‘526»
Subtracl:  income efigibie for the Incentive Daduclion for Small Business Gorporalions (iDSBC) ’
Add: Adjustmants for Surlax on Canadian<controlied private corporations L aa s e
Subtract  Taxable Incoma 16,466,526, % Alocaton % fo jurlsdictions outside Canaca

Sublracl: Amount by which Canadian and foreign Investment income excaeds nel capital iosses

Gol - () + [z - [ - [a)

Ciaim
Number of Days In Taxation Year
Days after
Sept 30, 2001 and Totat Days
pefore Jan 4, 2004
) 0. x rom[30]{ 100.0000f% x 15000% X | 5] 0 sg5| v 0= 0,
* Ontario Alocation » [7]
Lesser of or n
Days sfter
Dec 31, 2003 and Total Days
pafore Jan 1, 2085
fag) 0. x Fom i 100-00021% X 2.0000% X |57 o+ [#1 385 - 0.
Lesser of of Ontario Aflocation
MBP tlaim for taxation year L N, O R = |160

*Note: Ontario Allocation for MAP Cradit purposes may differ from if Taxabis income is alfocatad Io foreign jurisdictions, See special rites (5.43(1))

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations

= [t PR
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce ]
and Seil Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity @ ... 0. e = 0.
Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid {s.40)
Applies if you paid tax to a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income (Int.B. 3001) {Altach schedile). ... 170 S . 0,

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations {SBDC)

Applies if you have an unappied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new Issues of equity shares in Small Business Development Corporations.
Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' incoma taxes. {Refer tc the former Small Business Development
Corporations Act}

Eigitle Credit  L[73 0. Gredil Claimed Cri
Subtotal of Income Tax - . - - - - - [ - . el 2,088,318,

continued on Page 7
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 7 Of 24

Hydre One Brampton Networks inc. 1800040 2003-12-31

Income Tax continued from Page 6
Specified Tax Credits (refor o Guide)

Ontario innovation Tax Credit {OITC) {(s.43.3} Appiles to research and development in Ontario.
Efigible Credit From [ 5620 | OITC Claim Form (Attach ofiginal Claim Form)

Co-operative Education Tax Credit {CETC}) (s.43.4) Appfies to employment of eligible students.
Eligitle Credit From [5798 | Summary Schedule F L L -

Ontarie Film & Television Tax Credit {OFTTC) {5.43.5)
Applies to qualifying Ontarie labour expenditures for efigible Canadian content fiim and television productions.

Eligible Credit From either Claim Form from Ontaric Medie Development Corporation {OMDGC)
or Ministry of Finance {(MOF) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

{Altech the origina! Ceriffcation/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Cefificalion Form
received from the OMDC afong with a completed MOF CT Schedule 153/199, as applicable.}

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) (s.43.6} No. of Gradualas From
Applies to employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduate. GonnEmag
Eligible Crecit From Summary Schedule G

194

Ontario Book Publishing Tax Credit {OBPTC) (s 43.7}
Applies to quafilying expendfiures in raspect of sligible literary works by eligible Canadian authors,

Efigibla Credit From OBPTC Claim Form (Atlach both the original Claim Form and the Cedification Form) + |19

Ontaric Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies to tabour relating to computer animation and specia eflects on an eligible preduction.
Elfigible Credit From Ciaim Form Certified by Ontario Media Development Corporation
{Aftach the original Claim/CeHificalion Form with the CT23 Tax Relurn,)

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit {(OBRITC) (s.43.9)
Applies to qualifying R&D expenditures under an sligible research institule contract,
Eligible Credit From OBRITC Claim Form (Afiach origingl Claim FOrm) ... oo, + [es

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit {OPSTC) {5.43.10)
Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for e#gible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed,

Eligible Credit From either Claim Form from Ontaric Media Development Corporation {OMDC)

ot Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT Schedule 193/189, as applicable.

{Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form

recejved from the OMDC elong with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) ... ... .. ooy *

Ontario interactive Digital Media Tax Credit {OIDMTC}(s.43,11)

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of efigible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From Claim Form certified by Ontario Media Development Corporation

(Attach original Claim/Certificelion FOIm.] e e s + |200

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit {OSRTC) {s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.

Efigible Cradit From OSRTC Claim Form (Atiach both the original Claim Form and the Ceriification Farm) + | 201

Other {specify) + 20114 '

DOLLARS ONLY

Total Specified Tax Credits " + + + + + * + + + 2011 = (220

13

Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax vt it = |225

Income Tax - OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannet be negative} .. ... .............. =

To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Gorporation, see Defermination of Applicability section for the
CMT on Page 8. If CMT Is not appiicable, transfer amount in to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.

oR )
if CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to appiy to reduce
income tax otherwise payabie, then proceed to and complete the Application of GMT Credit Carryovers section parl B, on Page 8.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103



Corporalion's Legal Name Ontario Gerporations Tax Aceount No. (MOF} Taxalion Yaar End

CT23 Page 8 of 24

{Hydro One Brampton Netwarks ing, 1800040 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Corporate Minimum Tax {CMT)

Determination of Applicability
Applies if either Total Assets exceeds $5,000,000 or Total Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.
* These amounis include the corporation's and associated corporations' share of any parinership(s)/joint venture(s}) total assets and iotal revenue.

Short Taxation Years - Specia rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any assoclated corpotation or any Tiscal
pericd of any parnership{s)oint venture(s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weaks.

Assoclated Corporation - The total assets or total revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year ending on or
before the date of the claiming corporation's taxation year end.

* Total Assets of the COMEOratoN  Lutueeennnasias oot a s + [2a0] 324,141,000,
« Total ReVENUE OF the SOFPOTRHON Lttt eae e e ene et e e st e e e s + 280,205.000.
if you are a member of an associated group ) {Yes)

Onlesto Corporations Tax
Name of associated corporation {Canadian & faraign) Aceount No, {MOF} Taxalion Year End

(i insufficiant space, allash schedule) {if applicable) Tolal Assets * Total Revenaa

Sea atiaghed + 18612043000, + (244} 4216498000,
+ [228] .+ [226] -
+ o .

Aggregate Total Assets * > * VBIG. e - (298] - ‘{"189.35154060.' L : .
Aggregate Totai Revenue * + + - R I =[zs0l. -~ 4496703000.

If CMT Is applicable to current taxation yeas, complete section Calcufation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedules A through E
on Pages 18, 18 and 20 of CT23.

Caicutation: CMT (Attach Scheduls A: Calculefion of CMT Base on Page 18.)

Gross CMT Payable . ..... CMT Base From '18.087.194. X From 100.0000 l% X  4.0000 = 723.488.

if negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation o
Subtract: Foreign Tax Gredit for CMT purposes (Afach sehedule) — oaoin e - 277 R e ' 1Y
SUBLACE MIEOME TEX oo ettt e e e e ~ From _ 2,058,316,
Net CMT Payable (if negative, enter NI on Page 17.)  « v unaemn i = 280 S0,

H is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer frcm Page 7 to Income fax Summary, on Page i7.

If Is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, compieta A & B below.

I is greater than or equal e zere, transter to Page 17 and transier to Page 17, and to Schedule D: Confinuity of CMT Credit Carryovers, on Page 20.

CMT Credit Carryover avallable  «ooocosonsroonoos st From [2307] " CBB.053.
Application of CMT Credit Carryovers
A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified eredits) e e + From 2,058,316,
Gross OMT Payable oo ettte e e + From 723,488,
Subtract Forelgn Tax Credit for CMT purposes ... en e - From Q.
if - is negative, enter NiLin 1289] . ... = 723,488, - _ 723,488,
income Tax aligtte for CMT Credit ooy eae et e e et e = e 01,334,828
B. income lax {after dedliction of specified crediis) .. .ce e TR + From _ 2,053_.31 &
Gubtract CMT credi used 0 edUce INCOME TBXBE  « v rramsunonn o ohe s m s oo ae s e - ST R _...56.053
INCOME TAX et e e et T = 320 co e D 0024268

. Transfer lo page 17
if A & B apply, cannot exceed the fesser of |2a0], and your CMT credt carryover available 2307

If only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your CMT credit carryover avallable .

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, 0103




Corporation's Legal Name

| Hydro One Bramgpton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}

Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 9 of 24

1800040 DOLLARS ONLY

2003-12-31

Capital Tax (Refer to Guide and int.B, 3071)

If your corporation is a Financial Institution (s,58(2)), complete lines
and on page 70 then proceed to page 13.

If your corparation Is not a member of an assoclated group and/or
partnership and (1) the Gross Revenue and Total Assels as calculated on
Page 10 in and are both $1,500,000 or less and the taxation year
ends on or after January 1, 2001, or (2) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets
as calculated on Page 10 in and are both §3,000,000 or less and
the taxation year commences affer September 30, 2001, your corporation is
exempt from Capital tax for the taxation year. A Corporation that meets these
criteria should disregard all other Capital Tex ifems (including the
calculation of Taxable Capltal). Enter NiL in on page 12 and complete
the return from that point. Al other corporations must compute their Taxable
Capltal In order to determine thelr Capltal Tax payable.

480

Membars of a parinership (imited or general) or a joint venture, must attach all
financial staternents of each partnership or joint venture of which they are a
member. Tha Paid-up Cap#al of each corporate partner must inciude #s share of
liabifities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were a corporation. if

Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be adjusted by adding the
corporation’s share of the parlnership’s Total Assets and by deducting
invastments in the partnership as it appears on the corporation's batance sheet, in
addition to any other required adjustments (s.81(5)). Speciat rules apply to limited
parinerships (Inf.B. 3017).

Any Assels and liabitities of a corporation that are being utiized in a joint ventare
must be included along with the corporation's other Assets and liab#ities when
calcyiating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Special rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations {s.63, 5.64 and
s.68(3)),

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of a
non-resident subject to tax by virua of s.2{a} or (b}, and whose business is

not carried on solely in Canada Is deemed to be the greater of (1) taxable
income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2) totat assets in Canada minus
certain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of s.83{1)(a} (in.B 3010}.

Paid-up Capital

Paid-up capital stock (Int.B, 3012 and 3016)
Retained earnings (if defici, deduct} (Int.B. 3012)
Capital and other surpiuses, exciuding appraisal surpius {(Inf.B.3012)
Loans and agvances {Aftach scheduls) {Int.B. 3013}

Bank loans (Int.B, 3013}

Bankers acceptances (Int.B. 3013)
Bonds and debentures payabie {Int.B. 3013}
Morigages payable (int.B. 3013)

Lien notes payable (int.B. 3013)

Deferred credits (including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it wouid also

51,501,450,
16,228,000,
60,058,581,
162,106,727,
+ 354 0.
+ | 355 0,
+ | 356 Q.
Q.
Q.

+

i+
(%3
o
-

+

be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) {Int.B. 3013) ... ... .. oo + 359 Q.
Contingent, invesiment, inventory and similar resarves (intB. 3012} L e
Other reserves not aftowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach schedule) (Im.B. 3012) ... ... .. ., + (36 5,857,266.
Share of parinership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Attach schedule(s)) {Int.B. 3047) ... .. ... o oo + 0.
T 7= 1 O R R R = 295,753,064,
S e o g ™ ool -Gzl 15,604,458,
Decductible R & D expenditures and ONTT! costs deferred for income tax
¥ not alrsady deducted for book purposes {Int.B. 3015) .o -~ 0.

280,148,606,
0.

Total Paid-up Capital
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses {s.62(1)(d)) {Int.B. 3015) -

Fieclrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except to the extent
that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes for the current or any
prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corperation under clause 11{10)(a) of the Corporations Tax Act, and the
assets are used both in generating electicity from a renewable or alternative energy source and are qualifying property

H

+ [z80] 0.

as prescribed By TBQUIAEION L e - IR L\
Net Paietp CAPHAL oottt . 280,148,606,

Eligible Investments (Refer fo Guide and int.8. 5015)

Atlach computations and list of corporations' names and investment amounts. Short-terin investments {bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.) are eligible for the
allowance ondy if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the inveslor corporation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obtigations, e.g. stripped

interest coupons, appiies to taxatien years ending after October 30,1998) e + 0.
Mortgages due from other COMPOTAlONG ettt s me s et e e e e + 0.
Shares In other corporations {certain resfrictions apply) (Referfo Guide) .. L + Q.
Loans and advances lo unrelated corporations L L e s + 0.
Eigible loans and advances to refated corporations {certain restrictions apply) {Refer o Guide} ... + 0.
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture{s) eligible investments (Affach schedudfe) ... Lo o o + 0.

Total Eligible INnvesStMents ..o e = - — . 0.
confinued on Page 10
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Corporalipn's Legal Name Onlarie Corporations Tex Actount No. (MOF) Taxalion Yeat End CT23 Page 10 of 24

Hydro ©ne Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2003-12-3%

DOILLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 9

Total Assets (int.B. 3015)

324,141,000,
+ 0.
{azz] 0.
{a23] 0.
............................................................... 324,141,000,
Amounis in and (if deducted from T3 ) J A R L A I Q.
Subtract: Amounts in [371], and - 15,604,458,

[z

faso]

Total Assels per balance sheet

Morigages of other Habilities deducted from assets

Share of partnership(s)fjoint venlure(s) total assets {Attach schedula)

+

Subtract: investment in parinership(s)joint venture(s) -

it

Total Assets as adjusted

+

Subtract; Appraisal surplus f booked 0.
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments {specify on an attached schedule) . i 0.
Total Assets 308,536,542,

1

k3

H

Investment Ailowance  ([a18] » [aso]y x D390] o Not to exceed %
Taxable Capitai - =

P 0.
280,148,606,

Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(s}oint venture(s) Gross Revenue) 480
Total Assets (as adjusted) ... e From

Calculation of Capital Tax for all corporations except Financial Institutions

Note: This version {2003) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced affer September 30, 2001,

' 280,205,000,
© 354,141,000,

(Financial Institutions use calcufations on page 13.}

I the corporation s a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that Is not a

Important: Financial Institution, complets only Sectlon A below.

OR  l the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group andfor partnership, review only the caplital tax
calculations in Section B below and select and complete the one specific subsection {e.g. B3} that appties to
the corporation,

OR  If the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Sectlon C on page 11, and
if applicable, compiete Section D or Section E on page 12. Note; If the corporation is a member of a connected
partnership, please refer to the 2003 CT23 gulde far additiona! instructions before completing the capital tax
saction.

SECTION A

This section applies only if the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family fishing corporation or a credit union that Is not a Financial
institution {Int.B, 3018).

Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

[ sEcTion B

This section applies if the corporation is NOT a member of an associated group and/or parthership.

B1.! i the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001 and and on page 40 are both $3,000,000 or fess, enter NiL in [550]}on page 12 and
compiete the refurn from that point.

B2, !f taxable capital, on page 10, is $5,000,000 or fess, enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

Ba.i 1f taxable capital, an page 10 exceeds $5,000,000, complete the fofowing calculation and transfer the amount From loon page 12, and complete
the return from that point,

+ From 0.
- 0 Days in taxation year
= [ |
» [ Q, X From ..100.0000% x  .3000% x [=513656 ... .. = 0.
Cntarlo Alfocation b 165 Transfar fo on page 12 and
(368 if feap year) complete the ralumn frem that point

** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

continued on Page 11
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Corporagion's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF} Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 1 Of 24
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 1800040 2003-12-31
Capital Tax Calculation continued from page 10

DOLLARS ONLY

['secTiong: i

This section applies dNLY to a corporation that Is 2 member of an associated group {exiuding financiat institutions and corporations exempt from
capital tax} and/or partnership. You must check either orand complete this section before you can calculate your capital tax caicutation
under either Section D or Section E.

C"i.ﬁi (X if appicable)  All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.
If taxable capital [470 |on page 10 is $5,000,000 or tess, enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

if taxable capital on page 10 excesds $5,000,000 proceed to Section D, enter $5,000,000 in Sectéon D, and complete
Section D and the return from that point.

G2 (X if appiicable)  One or more of the corporations that you are assoclated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

1 the taxation year ends before January 1, 2003, you must compiete the Calculation below,

If the taxation year ends after December 31, 2082, you and your assoclated group may continue to
atiocate the $5,000,000 taxable capital exemption by completing the Calculafion below. Or, the associated
group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1) of the Corporations Tax Acl, whereby total assets are
uged to aficcate the taxable capital exernption among the asscciated group. Once a 58.62(2.1) election is
filad, all members of the group wil! then be required 1o file in accordance with tha election and aficcate a
portion {portion is henceforth referred to as Net Deduction) of the $15,000 capital tax effect, relating to the
$5,000,000 taxable capital exemption, to each corporation in the group en the basis of the ratio that each
corporation's total assets multipfied by its Ontasic allocation 15 1o the total assets of the grolp.

The total asset amounts and Ontarlo atlocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be taken
from each corporation’s financial information from lts tast taxation year ending in the immediately preceding
calendar year.

In addition, athough each corporation in the associated group may deduct ds Net Deduction amount as
apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group’s eption, realiocate the group’s tota! Net
Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate group wishes, as long as the total of the
reajiocated amounts does not exceed the group's fotel Net Deduction amount originaily calculated for the
associated group.

Calculation Do NOT complete this calculation if 55.68{2.1) efection is filed

Taxable Capitai From OnPage 10 e + From 280,148,606,

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group {excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capltal taxj and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associated corporations (exciuding financial instilutions

and corporations @xempt form capitat tax) o related parners Ontario Corporations Tax

having & permanent establishment in Canada Account No, {MOF} Taxation Year End Taxable Capitai

(if insufficient space, eltach schedule} {if applicable)

See attached +[531] 9128681402,
+ .
* .

Aggregate Taxable Capita + + + , =3 T2 PN “m 5408830008,
i

i above is $5,000,000 or tess, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation year, is Nit.
Enter NiL in in section D on page 12, as applicable.

if above is greater than $5,000,000, the corporation must compute its share of the $5,000,000 exemption
below in order to calculate its Capitat Tax for the taxation year under Secticn D on page 12.

From [270] 280,148,606, «Fom[s2e]___ 9408830008, x 5,000,000 ..... ] 148,875,
Transfer ta ir.- Section D on page 12

5.5.69(2.1) Efection Filed

{X if applicable}  Election filed. Attach a copy of the efection with this CT23 Return.
Proceed ta Sectton E on page 12,

contfinued on Page 12
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Corporation's Legal Name Onterio Corporafions Tax Account No. (MOF)

4800040

Taxation Year End

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 2003-12-31

Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 71

CT23 Page 12 of 24
DOLLARS ONLY

[ sEcTion D

This section applies if the corporation 1S a member of an assoclated group andfor partnership whose totai AGGREGATE
taxable capital, on page 11, exceeds 35,005,000

Complete the following calcutation and transfer the amount From @to, and complete the return from that point.

+ From 280,148,606,
- 148,B75.
= 279,999,731,

) o Days in taxation year
x From [30]].*'400:0000k x .3000% x [555].....365
Ontario Aliocation " 365

(366 if loap year}

Total Capital Tax for
the taxation year

B39.989.
Transfer fo and complete

the refurn from that point

SECTION E B ’ S B N R T

This section applies if a corporation Is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a s5.69(2.1) election

* From . 100.0000k: x 3000

Ontario Allocation

0. x From ;

- Capital tax deduction From refating to your corporation’s capital tax deduction, on s5.68{2.1} electicn form

Days in taxation year

0.

..... - From o o 0,

. =] 0,

Capital Tax e 562 0. M 555 3.5 - [561] 0
- 365 Transfer ta and compiele
(386 if leap year} the relurn from that poini.
“* If fipating taxation year, refer o Guide,
Capital Tax before application of specified credifs ... i i w[Be2] .8390.999.
Subtract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capilal tax payable (Refer to Guide} .. ovr oo oen - ST,
Capital Tax - (BMOUNE CRANDE BE MBGAIVE]) o eea e et e e = [550 © -iB39.899,

continued on Page 13

Transfer to Page 17
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Acgount No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 13 of 24
Hydro One Bramgton Netwerks inc. 1800040 2003-12-31

DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 12

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1. Credit Unions only

For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1999 enter NiL in on page 12, and complete the return from that point,

1.2, Other than Credit Unions
{Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes and [570] Do not submit wiih this fax reluri.)

Days in taxalion year

IR R EE R AR | PIY 0.6% X From !. ...,_—l% X ____U M
Lesser of adjusted TPLIC Ontatlo Allocation

and Basic Capital/Amount

in accordance with

565

0 sssitipapyen = -+ 0.

Division B.1
Co . Days in taxation year
§70| w0 i U.UUi%mem |% % 0" O(JEEiﬂeapyear) = + | 574 0,

Adjusted TPUC Capital Tax Rate Ontario Allocation
in accordance with (Refer to Guide)
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount,

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions ~ other than Credit Unions (before Section Ii) s 81 L (s8] 0.

“* If floating taxation year, refer to Guide,

Ii. Small Business Investment Tax Credit

(Retain detalls of etigible investment caloulation and, if claiming an Investment in CSEBIF, retain the original letter approving
the credif issued in accordance with the Community Small Business investment Fund Act. Do nof submit with this tax return.}

Allowable Credit for Eligible investments

Financia! Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Smatl Business tnvestment Fund (CSBIF)? (x) I:lYes
Capital Tax — Financial Institutions S [BBB] e = | 586 0.

Transfer to on Pagal?

Premium Tax {s.74.2 & T4.3} (Refer to Guide)

{1) Uninsured Benefits AaNgeMENtS  + oo vr e e sn e s g7 | Do i i 0e xoae L L = 0.
Appliesto Ontario-reiaied uninsured benefits arrangaments.,
(2} Unlicensed Insurance {enter premium tax payable in am:l attach a detailed schedule of caiculations. If subject to fax under
{1) 2bove, add both taxes logether and enter fotal tax in [588])
Applies ta insurance Brokers and other persans placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers,
Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premium tax {Refar fo GUIBE) e - | 689 Lo 0.
Premium Tax mTB88] e e e s = Qs

Transfar to page 17
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Corporation’s Legal Name Dnlasio Gorporations Tax Aceount No. (MOF)

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc. 1800040

Taxalicn Year End

2003-12-31

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)

for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 SCH 1

CT23 Page 14 of 24
DOLLARS ONLY

16,465 975,

Transfer o Page 15

1+

Add:
Federal capital cost allowance

Federal cumulative eligible capitai deduction

Ontario taxable capital gain - ... e

Federal non-aliowable reserves. Balance beginning of year
Fedetal aliowable reserves. Batance end of year

Ontario non-aliowable reserves. Batance end of year

Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year
Federal exploration expenses {(e.g. CEDE, CEE, COE, COGPE}
Federal resource allowance

Federal depletion @allowance ... .ieeeeiineei s
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses  eeeves e

Management fees, rents, royatties and simifar payments to non-arms' length non-residents

Number of Days In Taxation Year

Days after
Sept. 30, 2001 and Total Days
belore Jars. 1, 2004

+ o+ 7 O+
) oo
& G HO
& G i

+

+
@i
<o HQ
@ =

+ o+ o+
s iio
ZEE
alio

b1z 0.X_ 5+ 125000% |[33] 365 « [73] 365 = +[52] 0.

Days afier
Dac. 31, 2003 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2005

51z 0.x 5+ 140000%|f3a] o «{7]365 =+ [62¢] Q.

Total add-back amount for Management fees, etc. + L F 0.+
Federal Scientific Research Expenses ciaimed in year from line 460 of fed. form T66%

excluding any negative amount infrom Ont. CT23 schedule 361 ..., .o

Add any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 1681 ... .o

Federal allowable business investmentloss ~ cov-eev e TR

Totat of other flems not allowed by Ontario but afowed federally (Atfach schedula} ..., ...

Total of Additions !D+++++ ...........

+

*
@ - @ @ o
= 1] - pred ps
= [~ o o I

*

9,745,674,

2,810,132,

0.

4,867 444,

Q.

5,857,266,

x

e

S |oIcio O

n

0.

0.

23,280,416,

23,280,416,

Transfer fo Page 15

Deduct:
Ontario capital cost allowance (exciudes amounts deducted under )
Ontario cumuiative eligible capital deduction

Federal taxable capital gain

Ontarlo non-aliowable reserves. Balance beginning of year

Onfario allowable reserves. Balance ehd of year

Federal non-atiowable reserves, Batance end of year

Federal allowabie reserves, Balance beginning of year

Ontario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE} (Retain calcuiafions. Do not submit.)
Ontafio depletion allowance

Ontarnio resource allOWANGE <. e-israa et
Ontario current cost adjustment {Atfach schedule] - cever e

Incentive for new electricity supply (section 13,6 deduction from income)
(Applies only to elsctrical generating corporalions.)

CCA for investments in qualifying energy-efficient equipment and for assets
used to generate electricity from natural gas, aliernative or renewable resources. ...

Subtotal of deductions for this page to * + +

continuad on Page 15

+ +
Y
1
™

m
o
&«

@
o
-

857

1

661

+

674

+
[=r3
<3
o

+

631

4.B67.444.

0.

5,857,266,

0.

0
0.
0

23,279,665,

Trensfer lo Fage 13
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Corparation's Lagal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Texation Year End CT23 Page 15 of 24
Hydro Ohe Brampton Networks Inc. 4800040 2003-12-31

DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income {loss)

for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

continued from Page 14

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal TZSCH 1 . i i e From * {800 16,465,975,
Total of AddIIONS e e e e s From = 23,280,416,
Subtotal of deductions onpage 14 L e From = [681 23,279,865,
Peduct:
Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive {ONTT!) Gross-up
(Applies only to those corporaticns whose Onlario aflocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)
Capital Cost Allowance {Ontario) {CCA) on prescribed qualifying
inteliectual properly deducted in the current taxation year | | 0.
ONTTI Gross-up deduction catculation:
From Gross-up of CCA o L .
662 : . ciin A0 e e
9 - From| 862 ] Q. =[esal o oooooiiie 0,
Feom (30 ] ml .0000]
Cnlario Aliocation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive
665 0, x 130004 x _L 00 iR . 0,

Qualifying expenditures:
From 100

. Ontarlo Allocation

Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive

867 0. x 100 OOD/ G =688 ;

Qualfifying expendiures: v -
From m 100,0000

Nutnber of R ITERED Ontario Afiocation .

Employees accommaodated - i 2

Ontatio School Bus Safety Tax Incentlve {OSBSTH: (Appfies to the eligible acquisition of school

buses purchased after May 4, 1989 and before January 1, 2006.} (Refer fo Guide} _

o _ 570 0, x 30,009 x i Ti00: L[BT] 5 e g,
Qualifying expenditures:
Fom[30]] _100.0000
bun Cntario Aliocation

Educationat Technology Tax Incentive: {Applies to qualifying amounts incurred after May 2, 2000.)

572 0.x 1500%
smml 100.0000

— Oniario Allocation -

=673

Qualifying expenditures:

Ontario aliowabléf_pusiness INVeStMENt I0S5 it e e + 0.

Ontario Scientific ﬁesearch Expenses claimed in yeat in 477 L i

from Ont, CT23 SChedule 16T oovvssurs oo e et e e * i -0,

Amount added to income federaliy for an amount that was negative s e T

InTin 454 Of federal FOTM TEOT  ~  +oesesee s trs e e ¢ L,

Total of other deductions allowed by Ortario (Attach schedufe) ... ... ... .. .0 + 0.
Total of Deductions  [581]+ [563]+ (836]+ [g68] + [671] + [673] + (6781 + (78] « [677] + [B64] .. = 23270 865, [680 23,279,865,
Net income {loss) for Ontario Purposes + SO . 16,466,526,

Transfer 1o Page 4
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Caorporation’s Legal Name
Hydro Cne Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontarto corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)
1800040

Taxation Year End l

2003-12-31

CT23 Page 16 of 24

——— - DOLLARS ONLY
Continuity of Losses Carried Forward
Total
MNon-Capital Losses Caplta?fosses Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal Limited Partnarship
{t} (8) {10) Losses Property Losses Losses {6)
[zoate@ . (e @ [720] 730 740 750
Balance at Beginning of Year R
o =) Q0 8] 0 0 0
Add: o 71 721 741
Current year's lossas {T) 0 4 0 0 0
Losses from predecessor | LZSE] RS LA 722 T 752
corperations {3} Bt K3 ] o] : 0
s | 703 713 723 753
ubtota 0 0 0 0 0 0
Suback @ @) (4) @ @ L7aa | @) @
ilized during the year
to reduce taxable income G 9 g
- . : e 725 ;
Expired during the year R R 0 S 0 0 ol
Carried back to prior @ to Pags 17 (z) toFaget? {2) loPaget? {2y tePage1?
years to reduce ] 0 1] 0 i
taxable income {5)
707 717 727 737 747 757
Subtotal 0 0 0 ( 3 0
s 729 739 749 759
Balance at End of Year L .
0 0 0 9 0 0

Notes:

{1) Non-capital iosses include aliowable business investment iosses,
fed.s.111{8}b), as made applicable by £.34.

{2} Where acquisition of contro! of the corporation has occurred,
the utilization of losses can be restricted. See fad.s.111{d)
through 111(5.5), as made applicabie by s.34.

{3} Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.5.87{2.1} and s5.87{2.11) andfor
wind-up (fed.s.88(1.1} and 88(1.2}}, as made applicable by 5.34.

{4) To the extent of appiicable galnsfincome/at-risk amount only.

{5) Generally a three year carry-back applies. See fed.s.111{1) and
fed.s.41(2)(b), as made applicable by s.34.

{6} Where a limited pariner has limited parinership losses, attach loss

calculations for each partnership.

{7} Include amount form If taxable income is adjusted to claim unused
foreign tax credit for federal purposes.

{8) Amountin must equal total of + .

{8) Total Capital Losses for a year is the excess of 100% of the Capital Losses in
the taxation year minus 100% of the Capltal Gains {iess any reserves) in
the taxation year, Total Capital Losses is before the inclusion rate has been
applied.

{10) Commencing in the 2001 CT23 this column now refers to Total Capitat Losses
(100% of oss), whereas previously the column referred to Net Capital Losses
(75% of loss or afier the inclusion rate has been appiied), Loss amounts that are
not carried at 100% of the loss must be grossed back up to 100% by muitiplying
the balance by 1.333333. No adjustment is required where losses are carried

at 100% of the loss amount.

Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin

(o‘l’;:;tc’;e?;ig:'rslt} Non-Capital Losses Nonﬁapltal Losses Toratfr%?‘flﬁst‘légsses F L Restricted Farm Los:
of Predecessor Personal Property only arm Losses estricted Farm Losses
year month  day Carparations (9} (18)

ath preceding iaxalion year N R
1995-07-31 i R ' 0 o

8in precading taxation year HE ) B
Co..d  1996-07-31 : = 0 0

_ 7ih preceding laxation year G i i : B
o) 1997-07-31 i1 BRI . 0 0

- Bih praceding laxafion year E
: P ; g g

|, Bihipreceding taxation year . ] 841 854 874

o) 1999-07-83 |l 0 0 0

. ":!:t?.\.?r_ececiér_l? .taxat?on‘gfe.e?t e : B L
o 20000 =31 o 0 0 0

prssdrg manyes [ =
:00':‘;_'.'..:0.'1131"'.'..fﬁ.'f'ﬁ'. B 0 o 0 0

AR flesa
ol 2001-12-31 ol 0 0 0

. ] .1.5l prg_csd_ang-taxguon_year . . ] 835 I T
o ; IR X 0 o 0
0 0 0

845 869 889

0 0 t]
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Corporalion's Legat Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc.

Ontarlo Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}
1800040

Taxation Year End

2003-12-31

CT23 Page 17 of 24

Request for Loss Carry-Back (5.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the return of one or more
previous taxation years under 5.80(16) with respect to cne of more types of
losses carried back.

» 1, afler appiying a loss carry-back to one or more previous years, there is a
balance of loss avaiiable to carry forward 1o a future year, it is the corporation’s
responsibility to claim such a palance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.5.1%1, as made applicable by .34,

« Where conirof of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-hack
provisions of losses under fed.s.111{4) through 111(5.5}, as made applicable
by s.34.

e Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjustment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance,

DOLLARS ONLY

+ Any late fiing penalty appticable to the return for which the loss is being applied
will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

» The appiication of a loss carry-back wilt be available for interest calcuiation
purpases on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2} the day on which the corparation's return for the foss year is delivered 10
the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
carporation {o reassess the particuiar taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the loss.

w i g joss is being carried back to a predecessor corparation, enter the
predecessor corporation's account number and taxation year end in the spaces
provided under Application of Losses below.

I Non-Capitat Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Application of Losses Losses Losses L.osses
Total amount of loss 19 824 920
0 0 0 0
Deduct: Loss to be carried back to preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxable incorne
Predetessor Ontario Corporation’s Taxation Year Ending . ] .
Tax Account No. (MOF} year month day jvwn INCI " - o0 o
1) 3rd preceding ‘ 5 R 0 4] 0 0
912 r 922 832 842
) 2nd preceding i e 0 G 0 0
‘ sl . 023 933
%) 1st preceding fsoa]| . i o 0 0 0
From 706 1 From From From | 736
Total loss to be carried back e IS ¢ ol - o G
. 918 928 939 E!‘
Balance of loss available for carry-forward -
0 G 0 0
Summary Certification
income tax  .....iaeienees % Fram or : 1 am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. 1 certify that this €T22
return, inciuding all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this
Gorporate Minimum Tax  ..ovvoeenen + From ) ©T23 return, has been examined by me and s a true, cosrect and complete
return and that the information Is in agreement with the books and records
of the catporation, | further certify that the financial statements accurately
Capital Tax . ..caoiiairrrmiirarres
apital Tax + From seflect the financlal position and operating results of the corporation as
T T o required under section 75 of the Corporafions Tex Act. The method of
Premium Tax — oovrvrenemerrineeres +From L 0 computing Income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the

Total Tax Payable

Subtract: Payments

Capital Gains Refund (s.48)

Qualltying Environmental

Trust Tax Gredit (Refer to Guide) .. [g88] .00 i,
Specified Tax Crediis R, .
(Referfo Guide)  ...ooovvirions Wess ]t T 0
Other
(specify) - 0-
T S = [o70] ~-278,469,
I payment due  ..oeoeoneaene Enclosed *
If overpayment: Refund (Refer fa Guide} .= 0.
.. year morl - day
Applyto | 200401~ 980

+ Make your chegue {drawn on 2 Canadian financiai institution) or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable fo the Minister of Finance and
print yaur Gntasio Corporation’s Tax Account No, (MOF) on the back of
chaeque or money order. (Refer to Guide for other payment methods.)

previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached.

Name {piease print}

JONY PAUL
Title

CONTROLLER
Fuit Residence Address

B: o

AETETRa.

M 3}&5}@/}4 7

Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penaltids for
making false or misleading statements or omissions.

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver, 3-2003, 0103
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T

Corporation's Legal Name Ontarle Corporations Tax Acteunt No. (MOF} Taxation Year End
\Hyg;g One Brampien Networks Ing, 1800040 2003-12-31

Corporate Minimum Tax - Schedule A:
Calculation of CMT Base H“

Banks - Net income/loss as per report accepted by Superintendent of Financial instifltions {SFI)
under the Bank Act (Canada), adjusted so consolidation/equity methads are not used.

Net Income/Loss (unconsofidated, determined in accordance WIth GAAPY e + 2100 14,061,776,
Subtract {to the extent refiected in net incomefloss):
Erovision for recovery of income taxas / benefit of current income taxes — vee e + {2101 0.
Provision for deferrad income taxes (credits) / benefit of fufure income taxes ... * Q.
Equity INCOME frOM COTPOTAIONS  «vevencnsssras s s et +[2108 0.
Share of parinership(s)joint venture(s) INCOME .. ovee v + [2104 g,
Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.142 .o i « [2105 0.
Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.s. 113 ... + | 2108 0.
Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.s 83(2) ... .. e + | 2907 0,
Federai Part V|.1 tax paid on dividands
declared and paid, under fed.s.381.1(1) 0. xom ... + 2108 0.
BUBLOIEL e = 0.- 0,
Add (to extent refiected in net incomelloss):
Provision for current taxes / cost of cutentinCOMe taXBS .o cn oo e e + 2110 4,025,418,
Provision for deferred income taxes (deblis) / cost of future Income taxes ..ol + [2111 0.
Equity [055eS rOMm COMPOMAIONS o ermeeersrn o stane s » 2112 0.
Share of partnership(s Jioint venture(s) 105688« eovrene e + (2113 0.
Dividends that have been deducted fo arrive at net income per
Financial Statements s.57 4(1.1) (excluging dividends under fed.s. 137{41%} ... + 2114 0.
SUBLOEE e e e e = 4,025,418, 2118 4,025,418,
Add/Subtract:
Amounts relating to §.57.9 election/regulations for disposals etc. of property for current/prior years
O N T - T U » 2118 0, or - 2117 0.,
0 FRASE5T e v 2118 0. or - 0.
1 Fed8.87 e + 2120 0. or -|2121 0.
*% Amounts relating to amalgamations {fed.s.87) as
prescribed in regulations for current/psior years L. 2122 0.or- 0.
*+ Amaunts refating fo wind-ups {fed.s.88} as
prescribed in reguiations for currenliprior years L.+ (2124 0. or - (2125 0.
we Amounts relating to 5.57.10 electionfregulations
for replacement re fed.s.13(4}, 14(6) and 44 for
CUSTENVDTION YEAIS v« cmwevonon s nes b « (2126 0. or - [2127 0.
Interest aliowabie under 55.20{1)c) or {d} of ITA to the extent not
stherwise deducted in determining CMT adjusted net income - (2150 0.
Subtotal (AQHIIONS) oo = 0. + [2128 0.
SUBLORAl (SUBMACHIONE) Lo - 0.-[2120 0.
b OUEr BAIUSITIEIEE 4w e e e * 2130 0.
Subtotal : [z100] - . . - S [EB] e = [2131 18,087,194,
«+ Share of partnership(s)fjoint venture(s) adjusted netincome/ioss — c..ee e +[2182 0.

Adjusted net income (loss) (if foss, transfer to in Schedule B: Continuity of CMT Losses Carrled Forward, Page 19.) 2133 18,087,194,

Dedust: * CMT i088eS: pre-1994 LOSS  «oovenroronnsnrorsancs oo s + from [2210 0.
* CMT losses: other efigible I0SSBS . o vv i i e + [z211] 0.
" 0,.[2134] 0.
* CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net income or increase a joss
«* Relain calcutations. Do not submit with this tax refurn.
CMT BA5SE = rreeeeesaaasaaboasa e s T T T = 1Br0871194.

Transfar to CMT Base on Page 8
GGH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3-2003, G103




Corporation's Lega! Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF} Taxation Year End

CT23 Schedule B & C
Hydrg Gne Brampton Networks Ing. 1800040 2003-12-31 Page 19 of 24

T

Schedule B: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward

Balance at Beginning of year {13, (2} et e *+ 0.
Add:  Currant years I0SEBE . ..heaieiin e + [2202 0.
Losses from predecessor corporations on amaigamation (3) ... L., + (2203 Q,
Losses from predecessor corporations onwind-up (3} ... L. + [2204 0,
Amalgamation (X} I:l Yes Windwp (G I:] Yes
SUBIOIL ot e e e = g, + 0.
Adiustments (attach SChEdUIB) e e + [2208 o,
CMT losses available + FOLRR0B| e = | 2208 o,
Subtract: Pre-1994 loss utiiized during the year to reduce adjusted netincome .. ... + 0.
Other eligible losses utilized during the year to reduce adjusted nat income (4} s l22‘i1 0,
Losses expired duringthe year L e + | 2212 '
SUBEGEAE o\ e = 0, - [2213 0.
Balances at End of Year {5) B I X T 1 G = [2214 0.
Notes:
(1} Pre-1994 CMT loss (see 5.57.1(1}) should be included in the balance at {3} include and indicate whether CMT losses are a result of an amaigamation
beginning of the year. Altach scheduie showing computation of pre~1994 CMT to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which fed.s.B8(!) applies.
lpss. (see 5.57.5(8) and &.57.5(9}}
(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of (4) CMT iosses must be used to the extent of the lesser of fhe adjusted net
CMT losses can be restricted. (see $.57.5(3) and 5.57.5(7)) income and CMT losses available ‘

(5) Amount in must equal sum of + .

Schedule C: Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin

For a pre-1994 loss, use the date of the last taxation year end before your corporation's first taxation year commencing after 1993,

Year of Origin CMT Losses
(oldest year first) CMT Losses of Corporation | of Predecessor Corporations
year month  day
12240 Gih preceding laxation year |2260 5380
2001-32-31 g 0
‘ 5041 Bty preceding taxation year §226‘£ i 5281 ]
2002-12-31 0 g
I 2242 ; 7th preceding taxation year ! 0262 l 5580 !
2003-12-31 0 4]
12243 l Bth preceding faxation year %2263; 2283§
0 g
%2244 5th preceding laxalion year 12264 i 7284 l
Q 0
4ih preceding taxation year
0 g
3rd preceding taxation yeer
1] 0
2nd preceding texation year
0 0
18l preceding taxation year 2268
0 0
Current taxation ysar
0 0
Totals L2270} [2290] The stm of amounts +
0 0 must equal amaunt In
i

CCH Canadian Ltd, - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver, 3-2003, 0403



Corporatior's Legai Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks ing.

Ontasio Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

1800040

Taxalion Year End

2003-12-31

Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

Schedule D: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers

CT23 Schedule D & E

Page 20 of 24

TR oo

Balance at Beginning OF YE@r (1) <eeeeeeeeeeenene + 2301 56,053,
Add:  Current year's CMT Credit ( on page 8. If negative, enter NIL) ., ., . + From [ 280 0.
CMT Credit Carryovers from predecessor corporations {2} ... .. ..., + 2302 0.
Amaigamation  (x) I:]YES Wind-up  {x) DYGS
SUBIOMT e - 0. + 0.
AGUSITENtS (ABCH SCREGUIE) ettt e e e e E 0.
CMT credit carryover available [2301] + [2805] * [2308] = {2307] 56,053,
Transfer to Page B
Subfract: CMT Credit utiized during the year to reduce income tax (Fage 58) + From 810
CMWT Credit expired during the year . .. ... ovu.n - 2308

Subtotal

Balance at End of Year (3)

Notes:

(=] - [

56,053, . [2309]

56,053,

=|231D §

0.

{1) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of CMT credits can be restricted. (see s.43.1({5))

(2) inciude and indicate whether CMT credits afe a result of an amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up ta which fed.s.88(1) applies.

{3} Amount in muslequalsumof * -

(see 5.43.1(4)}

Schedule E: Analysis of CMT Credit Carryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

Yeat of Origin
{oldest year first}
year month day

CMT Credit Carryovers
of Corporation

CMT Credlt Carryovers of
Predecessor Corporation(s)

[2340 Oth precading texation year |238{) ; o
2001-12-31 | ... e 0
[23a1]] fith preceding taxation year Clizes] s
2002-12-31 | - e 0
[za4z] 7ih preceding taxation year F2362 |- ' | 2382 |
2003-12-31 | -i- f e 0
[z} 6ihy preceding taxation year [2303 n o
. ' t]
[2344 i th preceding laxatiof year ] 2354] t2384 l .
41 praceding taxation year ‘ . [ 2335 t O
[23451 3ré preceding laxation year E2385 l e
na47 ||, 2rd preceding laxation year 2367 l l3337 l o
18t praceding taxation year 52388 l S
2348 Current taxation yesr ER I 2389 E )
Totals [2390] L
0

The sum of amaunts *
must equal amount in _

CCH Canadian L{d. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver. 3.2003, 0103
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholder of
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (the Company) as at
December 31, 2003 and the statements of operations, retained earnings and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as at December 31, 2003 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. '

M-'MMP

Chartered Accountants

Toronto, Canada,
March 15, 2004.

Ell ERNST & YOUNG




HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Revenues

Distribution 278,229 275,158
Other 1,976 1,644

280,205 276,802

Costs

Purchased power (Note 12) 225,830 229,484
Operations, maintenance and administration 14,406 14,354
Depreciation and amortization (Note 3) 12,235 12,694

252,471 256,532
Income before financing charges and provision for
payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 27,734 20,270

Financing charges (Notes 4 and 12) 9,647 9,203
Income before provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 18,087 11,067
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (Nofes 5 and 12) 4,025 4,888
Net income ) 14,062 6,179
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Retained earnings, January 1 13,166 9,787
Net income 14,062 6,179
Dividends (Note 1]} (11,000} (2,800)
Retained earnings, December 31 16,228 13,166

See accompanying noles to financial statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
BALANCE SHEET

December 3] (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Assets
Current assets:
Cash 1,568 -
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts - $707 thousand;
2002 - $590 thousand) 38,593 37,748
Materials and supplies 2,996 3,125
43,157 40,873
Fixed assets (Note 6):
Fixed assets in service 351,758 334,620
Less: accumulated depreciation 143,041 130,368
208,717 204,252
Other long-term assets:
Gaoodwill (Note I} 60,060 60,060
Regulatory assets (Note 7) 10,986 9,735
Deferred debt costs (Note &) 721 - 747
71,767 70,542
Total assets 323,641 315,667
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Bank indebtedness - 8,041
Accounts payable and accrued charges (Note /2) 45,982 33,092
Due to Hydro One Brampton Services Inc. (Note /2) - 499
Due to Hydro One Brampton Inc. (Note 12) 1,599 1,100
Accrued inferest 844 844
48,425 43,576
Long-term debt (Notes 8, 9 and 12) 143,000 143,000
Other long-term liabilities:
Employee future benefits other than pension (Note 10) 4,427 4,364
Total liabilities 195,852 190,940

Contingencies and commitments (Notes 10, 14 and 15)

Shareholder's equity (Note /)

Contributed surpius 60,060 60,060
Common shares (authorized: unlimited; issued: 2,000) 51,501 51,501
Retained earnings 16,228 13,166
Total sharcholider's equity 127,789 124,727
Tota! Habilities and shareholder's equity 323641 315,667

See accompanying notes lo financial statements.
On behalf of the Board of Directors:

Tom Parkinson ' Roger Albert
Chair President and Chief Executive Officer

S Repeaats”



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Operating activities
Net income 14,062 6,179
Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization . 12,673 11,379
Change in regulatory assets (1,251) (7,090
25484 10,468
Changes in non-cash balances related to operations (Nofe {3) 12,237 (9,805)
Net cash from operations 37,721 663

Financing Activities

Dividends (11,000) (2,800)
Deferred debt costs 26 26
Net cash used in financing activities (10,974) 2,774)
Investing activities

Fixed assets (17,138) (18,344)
Repayment from Hydro One Inc. - 10,000
Net cash used in investing activities {17,138) (8,344)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 9,609 (10,455)
Cash and cash equivalents, January 1 (8,041) 2,414
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 (Note [3) 1,568 (8,041)

See accompanying notes o financial statements.



HYDPRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. INCORPORATION AND ACQUISITION BY HYDRO ONE INC,

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. {the Company) was incorporated on April 25, 2000 under the Business Corporations Act
(Ontario). The principal business of the Company is the distribution of electricity to customers within the City of Brampton,
Ontario. This business is regulated by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB). The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hydro One
Brampton Inc., which in turn is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hydro One Inc. (Hydro One). :
Effective August 1, 2001, Hydro One purchased all outstanding shares of the Company’s parent, Hydro One Brampton Inc., for
cash from the Corporation of the City of Brampton under an agreement of purchase and sale dated October 31, 2000. On the same
date, the name of the Company was changed to Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

The purchase equation was as follows:

(Canadian dollars in thousands) -

Current assets 56,473
Current liabilities (38,273)
Fixed assets 189,832
Long-term Jiabilities (6,282)
201,750
Consideration:
Cash 260,200
Less: additional costs associated with the purchase (1,610) .
Goodwill 60,060

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

These financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Canada (Canadian GAAP).

The Company follows the push down basis of accounting whereby the values that arose in the purchase equation when the
Company was acquired were "pushed down" to the accounts of the Company.

Rate-setting

The electricity distribution business of the Company is subject to rate regulation by the OEB, The OEB has the general power to
include or exclude costs, revenues, losses or gains in the rates of a specific period, resulting in a change in the timing of accounting
recognition from that which would have applied in an unregulated company. This change in timing gives risc to the recognition of
regulatory assets. The Company’s regulatory assets primarily represent costs that have been deferred for accounting purposes
because it is probable that they will be recovered in future rates. Specific regulatory assets recognized at December 31, 2003 are

disclosed in Note 7.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

In a letter dated December 19, 2003, the Minister of Energy granted approval for distributors to make application to the OEB with
regard to rate recovery of certain distribution regulatory assets whose inclusion in rates was delayed by the Electricity Pricing,
Conservation and Supply Act, 2002 (Electricity Pricing, Conservation and Supply Act). As a result of the Cormpany’s distribution
rate application dated Janvary 23, 2004, these regulatory assets are expected to be recovered over a four-year period commencing
April 1, 2004, However, the amount to be recovered will be subject to a yet to be determined OEB review and approval process,
expected to occur later in 2004. ‘

The Company continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of each of its regulatory assets and believes that it is probable that its
regulatory assets will be factored into the setting of future rates. 1f future recovery through rates is no longer considered probable,
the regulatory assets will be adjusted to reflect the appropriate carrying amount in the.period that the assessment is made.

Revenue Recognition

Distribution revenues attributable to the sale and delivery of electricity reflect actual consumption billed and an estimate for
unbilied consumption. Unbilled revenue that relates to energy used by consumers from the last meter reading dates during the
period to the end of the year are estimated based on historical consumption. Actual results could differ from estimates made of
unbilled electricity usage.

Corporate Income and Capital Taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required fo make payments in lieu of corporate taxes to the Ontario Electricity
Financial Corporation (OEFC). These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for computing income and taxable
capital and other relevant amounts contained in the fncome Tax Act (Canada) and the Corporations Tax Act (Ontario) as modified
by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes using the taxes payable method as directed by the OEB.
Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future inicome taxes because of temporary differences between the tax
basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for accounting purposes. When unrecorded future income taxes become
payable, it is expected that they will be included in the rates approved by the OEB and recovered from the customers of the
Company at that time. .

Inter-Company Demand Facility

Hydro One maintains pooled bank accounts for its use and for the use of its subsidiaries including the Company. The Company
earns interest on positive inter-company balances based on the average of the bankers' acceptance rate at the beginning and end of
the month, less 0.02%. The Company is charged interest on overdraft inter-company balances based on the same bankers'
acceptance rate, plus 0,15%.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies represent spare parts and construction material held for internal construction and maintenance of fixed
assets. These assets are cairied at the lower of average cost or net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are capitalized at cost, which comprises materials, labour, engineering, overheads, depreciation on service equipment and

the approved allowance for funds used during construction applicable to major capital construction activities.

Fixed assets in service consist of Jand and land rights, buildings, distribution equipment, transformers and meters, trucks and
equipment, and office and computer equipment.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

During 2003, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants” (CICA) Handbook Section 3110, Asser
Retirement Obligations. This new accounting standard requires the Company to determine the fair value of the future expenditures
required to settle legal obligations to remove fixed assets. If reasonably estimable, a liability is recognized equal to the present
value of the estimated future removal expenditures. An equivalent amount is capitalized as an inherent cost of the associated fixed
asset.

Some of the Company’s distribution assets, particularly those located on unowned easements and rights-of-way, may have asset
retirement obligations. The majority of the Company’s casements and rights-of-way are either of perpetual duration or are
automatically renewed annually. Land rights with finite terms are generally subject to extension or renewal. As the Company
expects to use the majority of its installed assets for an indefinite period, no removal date can be determined and consequently a
reasonable estimate of the fair value of any related asset retirement obligations cannot be made at this time. If, at some future date,
it becomes possible to estimate the fair value cost of removing assets that the Company is legally required to remove, an asset
retirement obligation will be recognized at that time.

Construction in Progress

Construction in progress comprises fixed assets under construction, assets not yet placed into service and pre-construction
activities related to specific projects expected to be constructed.

Financing costs are capitalized on major construction projects under construction based on the allowance for funds used during
construction (2003 - 7%; 2002 - 7%). There were no major construction projects in 2003,

Depreciation

Depreciation of fixed asset values is charged to operations on a straight-line basis over their estimated service lives as follows:

Land rights 2,00%
Buildings 2.00%
Distribution equipment 2.5%-6.67%
Transformers and meters * 4.00%
Trucks and equipment 12.50%
Office and computer equipment 10.0% - 20.00%

In accordance with group depreciation practices, the original cost of normal fixed asset retirements is charged to accumulated
depreciation, with no gain or loss reflected in results of aperations. Gains and losses on sales of fixed assets and losses on
premature retirements are charged to results of operations as adjustments to depreciation expense. Depreciation expense also
includes the costs incurred to remove fixed assets where an asset retirement obligation, as defined in CICA Handbook Section
3110, has been recognized.

The estimated service lives of fixed assets are subject to periodic review. Any changes arising from such a review are
implemented on a remaining service life basis from the year the changes can first be reflected in rates.

Goodwill

The carrying value of goodwill is evaluated for impairment on an annual basis, or more frequently if circumstances require, with
any write-down of the carrying value of goadwill being charged against the results of operations. Goodwill impairment is assessed
based on a comparison of the fair value of the reporting unit to the underlying carrying value of the reporting unit’s net assets,
including goodwill. The Company has determined that goodwill is not impaired.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Deferred Debt Costs

Deferred debt costs include debt issuance costs, debt costs transferred from the parent company, as well as the unamortized
amounts of debt discounts or premiums arising from the issuance of debt and other costs. Deferred debt costs are amortized over
the period to maturity of the debt on a straight-line basis.

Pension and Other Post-Employment Benefits

The Company accounts for its participation in the Ontarjo Municipal Employees Retirement System ("OMERS"), a2 multi-
employer public sector pension fund, as a defined contribution plan. The accounting treatment for post-employment benefits is
described in Note 10.

During 2003, the Company adopted the CICA’s approved additional disclosures amending Handbook Section 3461, Employee
Future Benefits. Additional disclosures provided include the date used to measure the benefit obligations, and separate disclosure
of the discount rate used to determine the net benefit cost and that used to determine the accrued benefit ebligation.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the

date of the financial staterments, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the year. Actual results could differ from
estimates, including changes as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or the Province.

3. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Depreciatiori of fixed assets in service 12,235 11,049
Amortization of regulatory and other assets - 1,645

12,235 12,694

4, FINANCING CHARGES

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Interest on long-term debt payable 9,939 9,953
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 - 26
Other interest income (318) (366)
Less: capitalized interest on construction in progress - {410)

9 647 9,203




HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

5, PROVISION FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (PILs) differs from the amount that would have been recorded using
the combined Canadian Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate. A reconciliation between the statutory and effective tax

rates is provided as follows:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands} 2003 2002
Income before provision for PILs 18,087 11,067
Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate 36.62% 38.62%
Provision for PILs at statutory rate 6,623 4,274
(Decrease) increase resulting from:
Temporary differences:

Retail settlement variance accounts recorded for accounting purposes but

not for tax purposes (4,015) -

Depreciation and amortization less than capital cost allowance (26) (426)

Interest capitalized for accounting purposes but deducted for tax purposes - {158)

Employee future benefits other than pension expense in excess of

cash payments 23 89

Other 954 582
Net temporary differences (3,064) 87
Net permanent differences:

Large corporations tax 459 527

Other 7 .
Net permanent differences 466 527
Provision for PILs - 4,025 4,888
Effective income tax rate 22.25% 44.17%

Future income taxes relating to the regulated businesses have not been recorded in the accounts as they are expected to be
recovered through future revenues. As at December 31, 2003, future income tax liabilities of $3,275 thousand (2002 - $370

thousand), based on substantively enacted income tax rates, have not been recorded.

10



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

6., FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets Accumulated
December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) in Service Depreciation Total
2003
Land and land rights 8,919 94 8,825
Buildings 20,921 5,055 15,866
Distribution equipment 227915 93,686 134,229
Transformers and meters 83,679 36,817 46,862
Trucks and equipment 8,192 5,418 2,774
Qffice and computer equipment 2,132 1,971 161
351,758 143,041 208,717
2002
Land and land rights - 8,598 81 8,517
Buildings 20,675 4,744 15,931
Distribution equipment 218,250 84,947 133,303
Transformers and meters 78,601 34,049 44,552
Trucks and equipment 6,055 4,967 1,688
Office and computer equipment 1,841 1,580 261
334,620 130,308 204,252

Financing costs are capitalized on fixed assets under construction, including allowance for funds used during construction and

were $nil in 2003 (2002 - $410 thousand).

7. REGULATORY ASSETS

Regulatory assets and liabilities can arise because of the rate-making process. As described in Note 2, the Company has recorded the

following regulatory assets:
December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Retail settlement variance accounts 9,314 8,177
Market ready costs 1,083 1,053
Other 589 505
10,986 9,735

The Company has deferred certain retail settlement variance amounts under the provisions of Article 490 in the OEB’s Accounting
Procedures Handbook. As a result of the Company’s rate application dated January 23, 2004, this regulatory asset is expected to be
recovered over a four-year period commencing April 1, 2004, subject to a potential audit by the OEB.

Market ready costs have been deferred in accordance with the criteria set out in the OEB’s Electricity Distribution Rate Handbook,
the Accounting Procedures Handbook and in subsequent OEB guidelines. In the absence of such regulation, these costs would
have been expensed when incurred under Canadian GAAP. As a result of the Company’s rate application dated January 23, 2004,
this regulatory asset is expected to be primarily recovered over a four-year period commencing April 1, 2004, subject to a
prudency review by the OEB.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

The Company ceased adding interest to the deferral accounts for the retail settiement variance accounts and market ready costs as
at December 1, 2002 for external financial reporting purposes. The Company intends to seek recovery of unrecorded interest
amounts relating to the period after December 1, 2002 in future rate applications, subject to review for prudency by the OEB.

8. LONG-TERM DEBT

The promissory note is payable to Hydro One and bears an interest rate of 6.95% per annum until maturity on June 1, 2031. The
note is subject to redemption or repurchase by the Company before maturity, in whole or in part.

On issuance of the promissory note, $773 thousand of debt costs incurred by Hydro One was transferred to the Company. These
debt costs are being amortized over the 30-year term of the note.

9. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The carrying values of all financial instruments, excej)t long-term debt, approximate fair values. The fair value of long-term debt,

based on period-end quoted market prices for the same or similar debt of the same remaining maturities, is provided in the
following table:

December 3] (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debt 143,000 160,803 143,000 144,595

Financial assets create a risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation, causing a financial loss. As at December 31,
2003, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to any class of financial assets. The Company’s revenue is
earned from a broad base of customers. As a result, the Company did not earn a significant amount of revenue from any single
customer. As at December 31, 2003, there were no significant balances of accounts receivable due from any single customer.

10. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Employees of the Company participate in OMERS, a multi-employer public sector pension fund. The plan is a defined benefit plan
that specifies the amount of the retirement benefit 1o be received by the employees based on the length of service and salary.

The Company's contributions to the pension plan are expensed when contributions are made. As a result of the -contribution
holiday since August 1998, no contributions were made to the pension fund in 2002. Effective January 1, 2003, the Company
commenced contributing to OMERS. Contributions were $236 thousand in 2003 and are estimated to be $670 thousand in 2004
and for each year thereafter.

The Company also provides certain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees and dependents. The
Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which the employees rendered the services. Costs are determined
by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and based on assumptions that reflect
management's best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments and actuarial gains and losses are amortized on a straight-
line basis over the expected average remaining service life of the employees covered. The measurement date used to determine the
accrued benefit obligation is December 31,
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- HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Information about the Company's post-retirement benefit plan is as follows:

December 3! (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002
Accrued benefit obligation, beginning of year 4,364 3,900
Annual expense:
Current service costs 96 247
Interest costs 177 305
Amortization of actuarial gain (109) -
Benefits paid (101) (B8)
Accrued benefit obligation, end of year 4,427 4,364

During 2003 the Company realised an actuarial gain of $1,609 thousand as a resuit of an independent actuarial valuation. The net
accumulated unamortized actuarial gain at December 31, 2003 was $1,493 thousand.

The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligation are as follows:

2003 2002
Expected annual remaining service life of employees 14 years 11 years
Rate of cost of living increase 2.50% 3.50%
Discount rate for the expense for the year ended December 31 6.00% 6.00%
Discount rate for accrued benefit liability as at December 31 6.25% 6.00%
Rate of compensation scale escalation (without merit) 4.00% 2.00%
Rate of increase of long-term medical costs is 7.20% grading down to 4.50% after
three years (2002 — 14.50% decreasing to 10.0% in 2009) and remaining constant
thereafter. 7.20% 14.50%
Rate of increase of prescription drugs is 13.25% in 2003 grading down fo 4.50% after
ten years (2002 — 14.50% decreasing to 10.0% in 2009) and remaining constant
thereafter, 13.25% 14.50%
Rate of increase in dental costs is 6,60% grading down to 4.50% after three years
{2002 — 6,65% decreasing to 3.50% in 2009) and remaining constant thereafter, 6.60% 6.65%

11. DIVIDENDS
Common dividends are declared at the sole discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors, and are recommended by
management based upon results of operations, financial condition, cash requirements and other relevant factors such as industry

practice and shareholder expectations.

In 2003, commen dividends in the amount of $11,000 thousand (2002 - $2,800 thousand) were declared and paid during the year.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro One and its subsidiaries, the OEFC, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG), the Independent Electricity Market Operator
(IMO) and the Province of Ontario are related parties of the Company. Transactions between these parties and the Company were
as foliows:

The Company purchased certain transmission, connection, and administrative services from Hydro One Networks and Hydro One
Inc. totaling $852 thousand (2002 - $691 thousand). In 2002 the Company also received payment in full for an outstanding
receivable in the amount of $10,000 thousand.

During 2003, the Company paid for certain telecommunication services and leased a portion of its facilities and equipment to
Hydro One Telecom Inc. In 2003, the Company received a net amount from Hydro One Telecom Inc. of $209 thousand (2002 —
paid a net amount of $91 thousand).

The Company purchased power from the IMO-administered spot market (from OPG prior to Open Access) in the amount of
$223,816 thousand in 2003 (2002 - $228,890 thousand).

Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes was paid or payable to the OEFC in the amount of $4,025 thousand
(2002 - $4,888 thousand).

Common dividends were paid to Hydro One Brampton Inc. in the amount of $11,000 thousand (2002 - $2,800 thousand).
The amounts due to related parties because of the transactions referred to above are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2003 2002

Accounts payable and accrued charges 22,848 22,927

As described in Note 8, at December 31, 2003, long-term debt for $143,000 thousand was owing to Hydro One (2002 - $143,000
thousand). Net financing charges for 2003 include interest expense on this debt in the amount of $9,939 thousand (2002 - $9,953
thousand).

Amounts payable to Hydro One Brampton Inc. of $1,599 thousand (2002 - $1,100 thousand) and Hydro One Brampton Services
Inc. of $nil (2002 - $499 thousand) are promissory notes due on demand without interest.

13. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” refers to the balances sheet items “cash” and “bank
indebtedness”.

The changes in non-cash balances related to operations consist of the following:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian doflars in thousands) 2003 2002
Accounts receivable (increase) (845) (4,710)
Materials and supplies decrease {increase) 129 (247)
Accounts payable and accrued charges increase {decrease) 12,890 {5,328)
Accrued interest increase - 16
Employee future benefits other than pension increase 63 464

12,237 (9,805)
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, claims and regulatory proceedings in the normal course of business. In the opinion
of management, the outcome of such matters, except as noted below, will not have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.

A class action claiming $500 million in restitutionary payments, plus interest, was served on Toronto Hydro on November I8,
1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro-Electric Commission as the representative of the Defendant
Class consisting of all municipal electric utilities in Ontario, which have charged late payment charges on overdue utility bills at
any time after April 1, 1981. The claim is that late payment penalties result in the municipal electric utilities Teceiving interest at
effective rates in excess of amounts allowed by law. The Electricity Distributors Association is undertaking the defence of this
class action. At this time, it is not possible to quantify the effect, if any, on the financial statements of the Company.

15. COMMITMENTS
Operating leases

The future minimum lease payments under operating leases for each of the five years subsequent to December 31, 2003 and in
total thereafier are as follows: 2004 - $299 thousand; 2005 - $21 thousand; 2006 - $5 thousand; 2007 - $nil; 2008 - $nil; thereafter
~ $nil, '

Prudential Support

Purchasers of electricity in Ontario, through the IMO, are required to provide security to mitigate the risk of their default based on
their expected activity in the market. The IMO could draw on these guarantees if the Company fails to make a payment required
by a default notice issued by the IMO. The maximum potential payment is the face value of the bank letters of credit plus the
nominal amount of the parental guarantee. As at December 31, 2003, the Company provided prudential support, using a
combination of bank letters of credit of $7 million (2002 - $7 million) and parental guarantees of $75 million (2002 - $75 million).

16. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The Electricity Pricing, Conservation and Supply Act, 2002 stipulated a fixed energy price of 4.3 cents per kWh for Iow volume
and designated customers, refroactive to Open Access, May 1, 2002. The Company has retroactively restated its revenue and
purchased power for the period May 1, 2002 to December 31, 2002 to reflect the 4.3 cents per kWh price. These offsetting
restatements have not resulted in any adjustment to the net income previously reported. The Company’s December 31, 2002
balance sheet has also been restated to adjust accounts payable and accrued charges to reflect the 4.3 cents kWh price.

The comparative financial statements have also been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the
presentation of the December 31, 2003 financial statements,
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Canada Customs
and Revenue Agency

i

This form serves as & federal, provincial, and terrftpﬂa% corporation income tax refurn, unless the corperation is
‘ated in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to file

separate provincial corporate retum.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer to the Income Tax Act. This return may
contain changes that had not yet become iaw at the time of printing. If you need more information about items on the
return, see §he corresponding items in the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide (T4012).

Send one completed copy of this retum, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information {GIF1), to
your tax services office of tax centre. You have to file the retum within six months after the end of the corporation’s
taxation year. For mare information on when and haw to file T2 retums, see items 1 to & in {he guide.

Agence des douanes
et du revenu du Canada

T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

Code 0401
Do not use this area

e I@ntification

Business Number (BN)

Corperation’s name

RCO00

002 | Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Has the corporation changed its name
since the fast time we were notified?

1Y95|___| 2 No E

if Yes, do you have a copy of
the articles of amendment?

1 Yes I___l 2No|___|

Address of head office
Has the address changed since the
lest time we were nofified?

1YesD 2N0|E

175 Sandalwood Parkway, West

To which‘ taxation year does this return apply?

Taxation year start Taxation year-end
060 2004-01-01 061 2004-12-31
YYYY/MM/DD YYYY/MWDD

Has there beaen an acquisition of controt

012
- to which subsection 249(4) applies since
C X A .
fty Provines, territory, ar state the previous taxationyear? .......... 1Yes |—_—I 2No El
Brampton {016 on
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code if Yes, give the date control was
017 W L?A""1 Es vaUETEd ..................... 065 v——
Mailing address {if different from head office address}
Has the address changed since the last Is the ct}rportiﬂt:l: a profe-.;slongl
me we were notified?  ............ 1 Yes 2 No corporation that is a member o
|—_—| IZl apartnership?  ....... ... .0, 067 1Yes I___l 2 No IZl
021 | cio
022 Is this the first year of filing after:
INCOrPOration? v vvvvervrerrrenns oro| 1Yes 2No
S - - Amalgamation? ................. 071 1 Yes 2 No
ty Province, terriiory, or state If Yes, complete and attech Schedule 24,
026
Has there besn a windup of a subsidia
Country {other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code under saction B8 during the surrent ry
§027 028 taxation year? ... ... 1 Yes | l 2 No | : |
Logation of books and records i Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24.
Has the tocation of books and records
; ; I this the final taxation year before
changed since {he tast time we were
ROHIOG? e L 1ves[ ] 2 nNo[x] |amalgamation? ... ives [ 20 [X]
031 ] 175 Sandalwood Parkway, West
Is this the final return up to
032 dissolution?  .......... ... 076 1Yes I___I 2 No IZI
City Province, territory, or state
035 | Brampton 036 §0N is the corporation a resident of Canada?
Country {other than Ganada) Postal code/ZIP code 1 Yes IZl 2 No I___l if No, give the country of residence.
037 038 |L7A-1E8

Canadian-controlled
private corporation {CCPC}

Other private
corporation

Public

Type of corporation at the end of the taxation year

Corporation conirofled by
a public corporation

Other corporation
{specify, below)

081
Is the non-resident corporation claiming
an exemption under an income tax
freaty?

1Yes I___l 2Na|_7_|

if Yes, complete and attach Schedule 91.

if the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149, tick
one of the following boxes:

corporation

the taxation year, provide the effactive
date of the change

if the type of corporation changed during

YYYYIMWDD

085 Exempt under paragraph 149{1)(e) or {I}
Exempt undar paragraph 149{1)(j}
Exempt under paragraph 148{1)(t}

Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149

- A R S

T2 E (04)

(Vaus pauvez obterir ce farmulaire en frangais 4 www.adre.ge.ca ou au 1 800 959-3376.)
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 864867635RC0001 2004-12-31
Attachmentis

Financial statement information: Use GIF! schedules 100, 125, and 141. * We do not print these schedules,

Schedules - Answar the following questions. For each Yes responss, attach to the T2 retum the schedule that applies.

Guide item Yes Schedule
7 isthe corporation related fo any other corporations? ... a i it e U 150 1 X 9
.. Does tha corporation have any non-resident sharehoiders? e e a e ts e e e 151 s 19
29 |s the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation? c ittt ey 160 X | 23
30 Is the corparation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation that is claiming the expenditure fimit? ~ ..........o.vt. 161 49
32 Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 fransfers, with its shareholderss, officers, or employees,

other than fransactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length {ransactions with non-residents ., ...... |:| "
33 I you answered Yss fo the abovq question, and the transaction was bet\‘veen corporations not dealing at 163 ] a4

arm's length, were alt or substantially alt of the assets of the fransferor disposed of {o the transferse? .. ... vt .
34 Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other simiar payments to residents of Canada? @ ...... ... .0 164 ] 14
35 iIs the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee henefit plan? .. ... i i i 165 | 15
37 Is the corporation claiming a toss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 19897 ... el 166, | T5004
38 Is the corporation a member of a partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned? ... ... 167 1 X | 718013
40 Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate conirolfed by the corporation, or any other corporation or trust that did not deat 7

at arm's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust? .. oot eiii i uae 1w | 22
41 Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the year? ... convvvnn-. e e e 169 || | 25
42 Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and 105{1) of :

the federal Jioome Tax REGUIBHIONS?  « e e e e eneeenesansraesaneeneeneesaeerosstesnnssratssressenns 170 29
43 Has the corporation had any non-arm's length fransactions with a non-resident? ... oaviiiiia e 171 T106
47 Has the corporaiion made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation arangement in the year? ~ ........ 172 e T
46  For private corporations: Doas the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of ]

the corporation’s COMMON ANd/Or PFEfEITBA SNAFES? 4 e essesssnnnnesnneesssoneeesonnosesnnnessonusnes 173 1x| 50
565 Is the net income/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net income/loss for income tax purposes?  ...... L1201 | X | 1

78-81 Has the corporation made any charitahle donations, gifts o Cenada, a province or a temtory, or gifts of cultural or 202 || x 2

ecological PrOPEMY? e et n e e a et a Y E i EE bt | A |

82,104 Has the corporation regeived any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? ~ .............. 203 |i X | 3

69-76 Is the corporation claiming any type of fosses? L. . . e, . et e e e e e {204 4

132 s the corporation claiming a provinciat or tetriforial tax credit or does it have a permenent estabEsshment in 205 | 5
mora than one jurisdiChON? e e ea et et ]
56 Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the taxation year? ... v 206 } X | 6
.3 i} 1s the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: a) property {other than dividends
deductibfe on line 320 of the T2 return, b) a partnership, ) a foreign business, or d) a personal services business; or —
ii} is the corporation claiming the refundable porfion of Part Itax? .. .. i e 207 X |
57 Does the corporation have any properly that is eiigible for capital cost allowance? .. i e 208 L
58 Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital PrOpEMY? L.ttt it ittt e e, 210 || X 10
59 Does the corporation have eny resource-related deducions? L. ... i e e 24 12
B0 Isthe corporation claiming reserves of any kindz ... .. ... e e e e e 213 | 13
61 isthe corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduction? ..o i e s 216 16
62 s the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for aflocations in proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? ... ... 217 7
150 s the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporation? L. iseeeaeaaaaan et e 218 18
131 Was the corporation carrying on business in Canada as a non-tesident corporation? ... ... B, 220 ] 20
118 Isthe Corpora!ion claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federa or provincial logging {ax credits? . ....... L1221 - 2
155 Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowsble refund? e e i 26| | 26"
111  Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing ProfHS? L. ittt i ien e 227 ||| 27
121 Is the corporafion claiming an investment fax credit? L. . . e N 23 - 31
63 Is the corporetion ciaiming any scientific research and experimental development expenditures? ... .. ... .ol 232 | Teet
124 Isthe corporation subject to gross Part L31aX? L iiiiiiie e, P 233 || X | 33/34/35
124 s the corporation a member of a refated group with one or more members subjact to gross Part 1.3 tax? ... i.iiiaieaiiaann 238 || X | 36
124 [s the corporation claiming a surfax credit? L. e et i 2371 | 3
128 s the corporation subject fo gross Part VI tax on capital of financiel instifUions? .. .. i e m e 1288 38
128 Isthe corporation claiming a Parl Hax credit? L. i e e e, 292 ) | 42
129 s the corporation subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends recelved on {axable preferred shares or Part Vi1 tax on dividends paid? L1243 - 43
129 Isthe corporation agreeing to a transfer of the liability for Part Vit tax? ... ... ... . ... e iaeiar it aa e 244 - 45
1256 s the corporation subject to Part  — Tobacco Manufacturers' surtax? L.t i i i 249 46
128 For financial institutions: Is the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions —
with cne or more members subject to gross Part VITax? L . ittt e 250 — 39
02 s the corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tax credit refund? .ot e e 253 131
163 Is the corporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit refund? L, ... .. i i e e 254 ] Ti17
130 isthe corporation subjectfo Part XIL1 taX? L i e 285 ) g2+
page 2
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Hydro One Brampton Natworks Inc. 864867635RC000

2004-12-31

— Aftachments — continued from page 2

Guide itemn

Has the corporation entered inic an agreement fo fransfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect of SR&ED contracts?
Has the corporation entered into an egreement with other assomated carporations for satary or

BEEEEEES

wages of specified employees for SR&ED? ... et N i e

Did the corporation have any foreign affiates that are not controlled foreign affifates? ... ..o
Did the corporation have any controlled foreign affiliatas? ... i i e i i e e e
Did the corporation own specified foreign properly in the year with a cost amount over $400,000? ......... ...
Did the corporation {ransfer or loan property to a non-resident frust? ... .. o ia i
Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted to a non-resident trust in the year? ~ .......... ...
Has the corporation entared into an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED camied outin Canada?  ..........

Yes Schedute

_____ 256|[ | T1134A
_____ 258|| | T1134B
_____ 259 T T113s
..... 260 | T1141
_____ 261 N T1142
..... 2| | TI4s
J2eall | T1148
..... )| T4

Additional information

Isthe cOMPOration INACHVET L.ttt it v et e aae e ane et 280 | 1VYes B 2 No %
Has the major business activity changed since the last return was filed? (enter Yes for first-time filers) ~ .......... 281 1 Yes 2 No
What is the corporation’s major business activity? ..., .. .i..... [282]
(Onty comptete if Yes was entered at line 281)
i the major activity invoives the resale of goods, indicate whether it is wholesale orrefall ™~ ... .......... 1 Wholesale D 2 Retail D
Specify the principal produci({s} mined, manufectured, 284 Electricigg Distrib 285 1009
sold, consiructed, or services provided, giving the 286 287 o
approximate percentage of the fotal revenue that each 0%
product or service rapresents. 268 0%
Did the carparation immigrate to Canada during the taxation year? .. i i i i e e 201 1 Yes 2 Na
Did the corporation emigrate from Canede during the taxation year? ... . i 292 | 1 Yes 2 No
Taxable income
Net income or (loss) for income tax purposas from Schedule 1, financial statements, or GIFE - .......... ... 19,790,370 A
Deduct: Charitable donations fram Schedule 2 ... . .viveereenrenennnns n 5,075
Gifts to Canada, a province, or & territory from Schedule 2~ ........... 2 0
Cultural gifis from Schedule 2 oo v viereiii i e 33 0
Ecological gifts from Schedule2 . ........ e 34 0
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or subsection 138(6}
from Scheduld 3 it iaa s i 320 0
Part V.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43** ... ... .. o il 325 0
Non-capita} losses of preceding faxation years from Schedule 4~ ........ A Q
Net-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ........ 332 0
Restricled farm losses of preceding taxation years from Scheduled  ..... 333 0
Farm losses of preceding faxation years from Schedule4  ............ 334 0
Limited partnership losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ... {338 0
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from
acentral credit UNFON o i v v ieiieer e e na e M0 0
Prospector's end grubstaker's Sheres .. ..ivennearrancanianny 350 0
: Subtotal 5.075 5075 8
Subtotal famount A minus amount B) {if negative, enter “0"} 19,785,295 ¢
Add: Section 110.5 additions and/or subparegraph 145(1}{a}{vii) additions ... ... o ieniii e ass 0D
Taxable income {amount C plus amount D} ..., ... oo e ey e e 19,785,295
Income exempt under paragraph 149(1}t) 370 0
Taxabie Income for a corporation with exempt income under paregraph 149(1)(%) {line 360 minus line 370)  ...... . _19,785,2957

** This amount is equat to 3 times the Part V11 tax payable at line 724 on page 8.

age 3
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 864867635RC0001 2004-12-31
Small business deduction
Canadian-controlied private corporations {CCPCs) throughout the taxation year

income from active business carried on in Canada from Schedule 7  ............ P 40| 19,776,831 A
Taxable income from line 380 on page 3, minus 10/3 of the amount at kine 632* on page 7, minus 3 times
the amount at line 636" on page 7, end minus any amount that, because of federal taw, is exempt from Part | tax ... |408] 19,785,295 B

Caleulation of the business limit:
For alt CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 below.

200,000 X Number of days in the taxation year before 2003 0= . . ... 01
Number of days in the taxation year 366

225,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 0 = ... 0 2
Number of days in the taxation year 366

250,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 366 = . ... 250,000 3
Number of days in the taxation year 366

300,000 X Number of days in the taxation year afler 2004 o0 =« Q 3.1
Number of days in the taxation year 366

Add amounts at fines 1, 2, 3, and 3.1 250,000 4
Business imit{5ee Notes 1 8N0 2 DBIOW) 4 uuvereennnnnennennsneronernasnarancetaeitansioe 410 250,000¢c

Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are not assoclated, enter the amount from line 4 at line 410, However, If the corporation’s
taxation year is less than 51 weaks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the numbes of days in the taxation year
divided by 366, and enter the result on line 410,

2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedute 23 to calculate the amount to be entered at line 410.

Business limit reduction:

Amount G 250,000 x _[#5k» 18,177,540 b = ... 403,945,333 €
11,250

Reduced business fimit (amourt G minus amount E} (if negative, enter 0"y .. L. .ol 425 O F

Small bustness deduction -16.00% of whichaver amountisleast: A, B, C,orF L, ... it iiiinenenrenn 430 0c

{enter amount G on line 9 of page 7)
* Calculate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible at line 632 without reference to the refundable tax on the CCPC's
investment incoma (line 604} and without refarence to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
* Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference {o the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
« | arge corporation tax
* The iarge corporation tax to be entered at fine 415 is the gross Part 1.3 {ax, which is the amount before deducting the surtax credits, increased to
reflect a ful-year tax liability if the taxation year is less than 51 weeks. For the purpose of the business limi¢ reduction, the gross Part 1.3 tax is equal
fo 0.225% x (taxable capitet employed In Canada minus $10,000,000}).
« if the corporation is not associated with any corporations In both the current and the preceding taxation years, enter the corporation’s gross Part 1.3
tax for Hs preceding taxation yeer.
# if the corporation is not associated with any corporations in the current taxation year, but was associated in the preceding taxation year, and its
current taxation year:
— starts before Decamber 21, 2002, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 {ax for its preceding taxation year; or
- staris after December 20, 2002, enter the corporation’s gross Part 1.3 tax for its current {axation year.

® For corporations associated in the current taxation year, see Schedute 23 for the special rules that apply.

Accelerated tax reduction
Canadian-controlied private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

300,000 " A
Reduced business limit (amount from line 426)  ................ 0 "ine 4 above g,,_
Net active business income {amount from fine 400} ¥ L.ttt i e e e e 19,776,831 8
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 minus 3 {mes the amount at line 636" on page 7,
and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Partttax ~ ......... 19,785,295 ¢
Deduct:
Aggregate investment income (amount from line 440 0f page 6) ... ... ... 13,539 0D
Amount C minus amount D {if negative, enter "0") L L e e e, 19,771,756 m E
Amount A, B, or E above, whichever iSIBS8 oot it i a b e b s st s e e r e ' 0OF
Amourt Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ..., ..., 0 x100/7 = 0
Amount QQ from Part 13 0f SChedule 37 .ertiiine i OH
Taxable resource income from line 4350fpage 5 ... ... v i i . 01
Amount used {o calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Scheduie 17) 0J
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small business deduction, whichever is less .. g K
Total Of BMOUNtS G, Hy 4, , AN K ot et venee e e i it 0 oL
“Amount F minus amount L (if negative, nter "0"} L e e Qm
Accelerated tax reduction - 7% of amount M (enter amount N on line 837 of page 7) b erser it QN

* |f the amount at line 450 of Schedute 7 is positive, membars of pertnerships need to use Schedule 70 fo calcutate net active business income.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at fine 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
page 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 864867635RC0001 2004-12-31
———— Resource deduction '

Taxable resource income {as defined in subsection 125.41(1)] «v it i e e s Q A
Amount A Q « Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 0 x4 = OB
Number of days in the {axation year 366
Amount A 0 « Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 366 xo2u = 0c
Number of days in the taxation year 366
Amount A 0 « Number of days in {he taxation year in 2005 0 x 3% = 0c1
Number of days in the taxation year 366
Amount A 0 Number of days in the taxation year in 2006 0 x5% = Qc2
Number of days in the taxation yeer 366
Resource deduction — total of amounts B, C, C.1, and C.2 . vvvivarinrrenaranrraccnnannanars e 438 Qo

{enter amount D on line 10 of page 7)

General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

Taxable iNcome from INe 380 0N PAGE 3 v e eeerereenannanoceeranonarnnnanas e e, 19,785,295 E
Amount Z from Parl 9 of Schedule 27 .. ... ieiieiianan 0 x 1007 = QF
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 .. o i e v 06
Taxable resource income from line 435 above ... .... e ais sty QH
Amount used {o calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ....... 01
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whicheverisless ... .. caaanianinaies Qv
Aggregate investment income from ine 440 0f page & .. iiaieiaiaaainii i 13,539k
Amount used to calculate the accelerated tax reduction {amount Mofpage4) .. ......... ... .. QL
Totatofamounts F, G, H, | . K, @nd L oLttt 13,539 13 530 M
Amount E minus amount M (if negative, enfer™0") ... e e e b m e ey 19,771,756 N
Amourt N 19,771,756 Number of days in the {axation year in 2002 0 xa3% = 0o
Number of days in the {axation year 366
Amount N 19,771,756 X Number of days in the taxaiion year in 2003 0 X 5% = oP
Numbaer of days in the taxation year 266
Amount N 19,771,756 Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 366 x 7% = 1.384.,023 @
Number of days in the taxation year 366
General tax raduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations - total of amounts @, P, and Q e _.._.l.&é&; R

{enter amount R on line 638 of page 7)

General tax reduction

Corporations other than a Canadian-controlled private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
a mutual fund corporation, or & non-restdent-owned investment corporation

Taxable INcome oM Ne 380 ON PAGE 3 o vvavr e v am e et r e gs
Amount Z from Part 9 of Scheduls 27 ... ... ...l ... . 0 x 1007 = 0T
Amount QQ from Part 13 0F SEhBUIB 27 et e ouv
Taxable resource income from line 435 above L. . i e i, Qv
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedute 17y  ...... 0w
Totat of amounts T, U, V, and W et e m e s 0 0 x
Amount S minus amount X {if negative, enter "0") i e et e e e s 0¥
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 0 x3% = gz
Number of days in the taxation year 266
Ammount Y 0 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 0 x5% = 0 AA
Number of days in the taxation year 366
Amount ¥ 0 x Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 366 x 7% = 0 BB
Number of days in the taxation year 266
General tax reduction ~-totalof amounts Z, AA, BNA BB . vi ittt st i e 0 cc

{enter amount CC on line 639 of page 7}

page 5
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Hydro One Brampton Networks inc. B864867635RC0001 2004-12-31
Refundable portion of Part | tax

Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

Aggregate investment income . . .. 440 13,539 x26213% = it 3,610A
{amount P from Part 1 of Scheduls 7}

Foreign non-business income tax credit from fine 632 on page 7 0

Deduct:

Foreign investmentincome . .... 445 0 x913%= ........ 3]
{amount Q from Part 1 of Schadute 7) {if negative, enter "0"} 0 0B

Amount A minus amount B {if negative, enter "0} L et s s ___.....,....._,.,_34_6_]-_@. c

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3
Deduct;
Amount on fine 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whichever is less 0

Foreign non-business
income tax credit from
line 632 ofpage 7 ....... 0 x 2519

1t
\=J

Foreign business income

tax credit from kne 636

ofpage 7 ............ 0 x 3= 0
0

0
~_19,785,295x sws%=__5,276,0790

Part | tax payable minus investment {ax credit refund (line 700 minus fine 780 of page 8) ... 4 378,357
Deduct: Corparaie surtex from Bne 600 0f PAGE 7 ' se e v e es e e res. 221,595
Netamount L e e s e a s WM 4,156,762F
Refundable portion of Part I tax — Amount C, D, or E, whichever is less et 3,610F
Refundable dividend tax on hand
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxation year ~ ....... 480 Q
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous taxationyear ... .. e eaa e 485 0
0 oA
Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 450 above ... o ii i 3,610
Total Part IV tax payable from line 360 on page 3 of Scheduled ... ... 0., 0
Net refundable dividend tax on hand fransferred from a predecessor
corporatiot on amalgamation, or from & wound-up subsidiary corparation ... ... 0
3,610 3,6108
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year — Amount A plus amount B ey 3,610

Dividend refund
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the taxation year

Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year from line 460 on page 3 of Schedule 3~ .. .. 9,000,000 x H3 3,000,000A
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from fine 485 above ... iviiniiir i . 3,6108B
Dividend refund - Amourt A or B, whichever is less {enter this amount on fine 784 of page 8) ... .. v J— ¥ 4 ()
page &
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Hydro Ona Brampton Networks Inc. 864867635RC0001

2004-12-31

Part | tax

Base amount of Part | tax — 38.00% of taxable income {line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page 3

Corporate surtax calcuiation

7,518,412 A

Base amountfrom N@ A @bOVE . u et e be ey 5 1
Deduct:
10% of taxable income {line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page3 ........ 1,978,530 2
investment corporation deduction from line 620 befow ... e ea e ii 0 3
Federal logging fax credit from line 640 below  .......veere i aaaan. e 0 4
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648 below ... v Qs
For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on Ene 6, whichever is less:
28.00% of taxable income from line 360 of page 3 Qa
28.00% of {axed capitaigains  ................ Ob Qs
Part  fax otherwise payable ................. Qc
{line A pius lines C and D minusg line F)
TOAlOTINES 2106 ou.utetsstei e e e e e e 1,978,530 7
Netamount {line 1 miNLSENE 7)ot i i e 5,539,882 8
Corporate surtax — 4,00% of the amountonline 8 ., .......... e e e e 600 221,595 8
Recapture of investment tax credit from tine PPP in Part 21 of Schedule 31 .. i iii i iirivieranaeaes 602 0c
Catculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlted private corporation's {CCPC) investment income
{for a CCPC throughout the taxation year}
Aggregate investment income from fine 440 on page 6 e e ea v i
Taxable income from line 360 onpage 3 ... .o i 19,785,295
Deduct:
Amount on Enes 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4, whichever is lass .- — 0
Netamount .. it et 19,785,235 ......1..9'78.5_1_2-.2_5_"
Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income - 6 2/3% of the lesserof amountsfori . ... ............. 604 903 b

Deduct:
Small business deduction from fine 4300f page 4 ... ... i s Qs
Federal tax abatement L. . i iii e iaa et 608 1,978,530
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from amount BB or amount RR
Of SChadUIE 27 it e e 616 0
Invesiment cOrporation deduBtion e e s eratn et e e 620 0
(taxed capital gains  [624 ] 0)
Additionsl deduction - credit unions from Schedule 17 ... .. . e 628 0
Federal foreign non-businass income tax credit from Schedule 21 .« .. v ann 632 0
Federal foreign business incoma tax credit from Schedule 21 ... ... ... L, 636 0
Accelerated tax reduction from amount Nof page 4 . .eveeniern v ienaniainanen 637 0
Resource deduction from Jine438 0f page S v.rvvreireeeeaann. s e 0 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs from amount Rofpage5 ...t ine i insnannn 638 1,384,023
General tax reduction from amount CCof page5 ... i iri i i e 638 Q
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 L. .. e e 640 0
Federal pofitical confribution fax ctedit ... ... e 644 Q
Federat politicat contributions (646 | 0
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax oredit. ™ . ..o i i 648 Q
Investment tax credit from Schedule 3T ... . i i i e e e, 652 0

Subtotal 3.362.553 3,362,553 F

Part | tax payable — Line E minus line F {(enter amount G onfine 700 of page 8) ..., ..ttt i 4,378 57 6
page 7
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Hydro One Brampion Networks Inc. BE4867635RCO00+4 2004-12-31
Summary of tax and credits

Federal tax
Partltax payablefrompage 7 ... .. ..iieiiiieeens e 700 4,378,357
Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34,05 35 v eieeteicnee et 04 368,212
Part I surtax payable from Schedule 48~ .. i e et r e ey 708 0
Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 . i e i e i 2 0
Part IV.1 fax payable from Schedule 43~ L. it i s ... |78 0
Part Vi{ax payable from SChadule 38 .ueseitaasataenan et 720 0
Part VL1 fax payabio from SChoduld 43 o iei i er e 724 0
Part Xiil.1 tax payable from Schedule 92~ ......... h e e e e e e e 727 0
Part XIV tax payable from Schadule 20 e e e 748 (4]

4,746,569
Add provincial or territorial tax: Totaifedoral tax 22 [ 224222

Provinctal or territoriat jurisdiction 750 | ON
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter “multiple” and complete Schadule 5}

Net provincial or temitorial tax payable {except Quebec, Ontario, and Alberta) ~ ...... 760 0
Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) . .......... 765 0
—— ) 0
Total {ax payable [770] 4,746,569 A

Deduct other credits:

Invastment 1ax credit refund from Schedule 31 .ttt 780 0

Dividend refund frOmM Page B+ e -veeccariaiaa iy 784 3,610

Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 < iiuiniainerane i in e 788 0

Federal qualifying environmental trust tax creditrefund =~ « . i i it 792 0

Canadian film or video production tax credit refund from Form T1131 PN 796 0

Film or video production services tax credit refund from Form T4177 .. ..o vnts 797 0

Taxwithheld atsource ... .. . et et 808 0

Totat payments on which tax has been withheld ... 1801 0

Aflowable refund for non-resident-owned investment corporations

fOM BCREAUIE 26 et e vaee et eaancrates e ranennrannennanees 804 0

Provincial and territoriat capital gains refund from Schedule 18~ .. .o evo e a 808 0

Provincial and territoriat refundable tax credits from Schedule 5 i i 812 0

Royaities deductible under Syncrude Remission Order W 0
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order .. ........ e 816 0
Tax instalments paid =~ ... i i i e s e 840 4, 742_ 959
: Total credits | 690 4,746,569 4 746, 5698
Refund code [1]  overpayment 0 _"'"""'L Batance (fine A minus fine B) 0
Direct deposit request if the result is negative, you have an overpayment.
To have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corporation's bank If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
account at a financiat inséifution in Canada, or to change banking information Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
you already gave us, complete the information below: We do not charge or refund a difference
of $2 or less.
l:l Start l:l Change information 910
Branch number Balance unpaid 0
914 918
Institution number Account number Enclesed payment 8§98 0
Vi f
Koes ety ot oo crtomtion of 1 e the baanos of G 5 Ut e tves [_] 2n0 [x]
e Gortification
1, 1950 | PAUL 951 [TONY 954 | CONTROLLER
Last name in block letters First name in block letters Position, office, o rank

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements,
and that the information given on this return is, to the best 6] my knowledge, correct and complete. | further certify that the method of calculating
income for this tax?}on yeaf is consistent with th vious year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this refurn.

=) A005/06 /15 M | [956] 905-840-6300
Date (yyyy.’mmldd) Slgn’atum of the authorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
{s the contact person the sama as the authorized signing officer? if No, complete the information belew ™ ... .. 1Yes lzl 2 No l:l
958 : 959
l Namae in block letters Telephone number

 — Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance

indicate the language of your choice. . ] .
indiguer Ia langue de correspondance de volre choix, 1 English/Anglais El 2 Frangais/French l:l

page &
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch.08
Account/ Business No.: 864867635 Year Ended: 2004-12-31 Supplementary

Subsection 13(7.4) Election

Included in this retarn is an election under subsection 13(7.4) with respect to amounts that would
normally be included in income under paragraph 12(1)(x). The amount in respect of which the
election was made, and so was not included in income but was the amount by which the cost of
depreciable property was reduced, is $4,652,458.



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 001
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12~31

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
T INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES

- The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation’s net income (loss)
as reporled on the financial statements and its net income {loss) for tax purposes.

- Pleass provide us with the applicable detalls in the identification area, and comptete the applicable
lines that confain a numbered biack box. You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally
Accepied Accounting Principles {GAAP),

- Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to an this schedule are from the “Income Tax Act.”

- For mare Information, see the “T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.”

Net income {loss} after taxes and

extraordinary items per financial statements. .. .. e e kbbbt Attt s i ey reves 11,056,147 A
Additions:
Provision for iNCOME FaXES = CUITBME. « « « 44 v s v e rervrrnrereerrranrrassanssanss R L'l 6,893,496
Amortization of tangible assets. .. v v v vt vt r it e r ks 12,706,381 -
Charitable donations from Schedule 2. ....... B R 2 5,075 -
Taxable capital gainsfrom Schedwie B. .. ..o v viris ittt ie v it naasrnarans vean 13,539 -
Non-deductible meals and entartainment 8XPenses. «vvveverrsss e e 121 58,639 ~
Reservas from financial statements - balance at the endoftheyear. .........oovvin v e 126 8,017,134
ofal of additionNs . . v v oo v v vt v v i s s ebenaaaaaa 27,694,264 27,694,264
Other Additions:

Miscellaneous Other Additions:

Mmortization of debt discount 0 L. 25,920
Capital tax adjustment to actual — L.......eeeee 44,151
Other Additions iiieeaiae.s .. 198,341
Depreciation expensed via OM&A 172,973
Ontario Specified Tax Credits 2,074
0

175,047 175,047
$04a Add back computer equipment expensed for book 10,427
604b 0

10,427 10,427
Sublotal 0f Other AGHIONS .+« + «+ v+ e v v s eeeeneenrenneenneensenns s 454,086 454,086

Total Additions 28,148, 350
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 001

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
Deductions:
l " fal cost allowance from SChetUlE B, . v v vvrsensennennsrnennsen o ae s deaaesaeas 10,355,305
wumulative eligible capital deduction from Schedule 10, ........ e 2,641,899
Reserves from financial statements-balance at the beginning of theyear. . .......... e 5,857,266
Subtotal of DedUCtOnS. oo v it vt st s sttt it st e, 18,854,470 18,854,470

Other Deductions:

Miscellaneous Other Deductions:

Prospectus & undexwriting fees ebrieaeeenaes 154,606

L OPEB not expensed{100% of acerual p/u via 9ch 13) ........envene 31,304

RSVE e 39,748

Market Ready - Deferred costs b sr i 333,999

Subtotal of OtEr DEGUGHONS .+« « <« e s et eeeeeereeseerseeeseersseessnanannanannnn 559,657 559,657
Total Deductions 19,414,127

Net income {loss) forincome tax purposes..............ocoviviiviennan 19,790,370

{enter on Jine 300 on the T2 retum) mEmEEmEES S

T2 SCH 1 E {01)
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Attached Sch.
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

Misc Other Additons

Partnership Income 5,479.00
0.00
Reversal of O/H deduction claim in prior year 192,862.00

OO0 OCOOOOOOoOOOOOCOO00O
(]
[=)

Total 198,341.00



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Attached Sch.
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

Capital Tax adj

2004 Expensed 880,000.00
Actual 2004 capital tax ~-835,649.00

.
(@]
(=]

OO0 0O0OO0OOOO00OO0OOOOO0O0OC
o
o

Total 44,351.00



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. sch.

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

002

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
"ARITABLE DONATIONS AND GIFTS

- For use by corporations fo claim any of the following:
- charitable donations;
- gifts to Canada, a province, or a {erritory;
- gifts of certified culturat property;
- glifts of certified ecologically sensitive land.

- The donations and gifts are sligible for a five-year camyforward.

« Use this schedule to show a credit transfer following an amalgamation or the wind-up of a subsidiary as
described under subsections 87(1) and 88{1) of the faderal "Income Tax Act."

- For donations and gifts made after March 22, 2004, proposed subsection 110.1(1.2} of the "Income Tax Act”
provides as follows:

- whare a particular corporation has undergone a change of control, for faxation years that end on or
after the change of control, no corporation can claim a deduction for a gift made by the particular
corporation to a qualified donee before the change of control;

- if a particular corporation makes a gift to a qualified donee pursuant to an arrangement under which
both the gift and the change of controi is expected, no corporation can claim a deduction for the gift
uniess the person acquiring controi of the parlicular corporation is the qualified donee.

- File one completed copy of this schedute with your *T2 Corporation Income Tax Return.”
- For more information, see the "T2 Corporation - income Tax Guide.”

— Part 1 - Charitable donations

rity/Reciplent Amount {$100 or more oniy)
welliam Osler Health Centre 5,000
Heart and Stroke Foundation 75
Subftotal 5,075
Add: Total donations of less than $100 each 4}
Total donations in current {axation year 5,075
Faderal Quebae Alberta
Charitable donations at the end of the preceding
faxationyear........... e r s et rara e et an s e aaennry 0 0 0
Deduet: Chari{able donalions expired after
five faxation years. . .o v vvvrnnrrrnanns eerab e saan 0 0 0
Charitable donations at the beginning =-m-------s wmmemmosose seeseoooooo
ofthetaxationyear. ... ..cooununninvianansey Cetaaerrrernerree 0 0 0
T2SCH 2 E (05) Page 1of 5
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch., 002
Account/Business No.:B864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31 '

— Part 1 - Charitable donations {cont'd)

Add:
rilable donations transferred
ow: an amalgamation or the windup
ofasubsidiany. ..o ivriii it 0
Total current-year charitable
donations made (enfer this amount
on line 112 of Schedule 1)+« o' vvvvunnnes. 5,075

Subtotal {line 250 plus line 210} 5,075 5,075 5,075 5,075

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control
(for donations made after March 22, 2004}, .. ..o covvunvnn @ 0 0 0

Tofal charilable donations available, . .. ..o v i i it irnnrrrenn P 5,075 A 5,075 5,075

Deduct: Amount appled against taxable income (cannot be
more than amount K in Part 2) {enter this amount

on line 341 on page 3 of the T2 refurm). . . . ... ... 5,075 5,075 5,075
Charitable donations closing balance. .. v o v e v i et e ininannnnns 0 ] 0

~— Amounts carried forward - Charitable donations

Year of origin Faderal Québec Alberta
1st prior year - 2003 0 0 0
" prior year - 2002 0 0 0
v PriOr year - 2001 0 0 0
4ih prior year - 2001 0 0 0
5th prior year - 2000 0 0 0
6th prior year ¥ - 1999 0 0 0
Totals.............. bbb s b rEraa s ssar s e et ettt 0 0 0
* These donations expired in the prior year.
— Part 2 . Calculation of the maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations
Net income for tax purposas * multiplied by 75%. . ..o vvvvneenreennaannnnns e Ee i iatataesesaannnrarea 14,842,778 B
Taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifts of capital property:
- lines 895 and 896 of Schedule € multiplied by
the inCIUSION A, o vt vt v i et sasaassntsaas i rrnrens
E 1 -
L TR o [ 0o ¢
Taxabta capital gain in respect of deemed gifts of non-qualifying
securities per subsection 40(1.01). . ..o v it i i e e e e, 0 D
Page 2 of 5
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 002
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

— Part 2 - Calculation of the maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations (cont'd)
The amount of the recapture of capital cost
allowance in respect of chanitable gifts, . ... ..o v et 0

Proceeds of disposition, less

outiays and BXpenses. . v v v v eiaaia e 0 E
Capitalcost. .o v oviniiiininnnninnnens ==========: F
Amount E or F, whicheverisiess.......... =========E§| 0
Amount on line 230 or 235, whicheverisiess. .........ovvvienss =========== ...... 0 G
Seblotal (add amounts G, D, and &) a H

Amount H multiptied by 25% 0 I

Subtotal {amount B plus amount i} 14,842,778 J
Maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations (enter amount A from Part 1,
amount .J, or net income for {ax purposes, whicheveris 1888}, . v v v e vun i e v errarasses e 5,076 K

* For credit unions, this amount is before the deduction of payments pursuant to aliocations in
proportion to borrowing and bonus interest.

-— Part 3 - Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory

Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the end

of the precading taxation year, . v .. v cvivveerarsnsasasrttarsnanenns hdenesieaisa s 0
‘uct:  Gifls to Canada, a provinge, or a {erritory expired
afterfivetaxationyears. . ... ..o i i i i vt 0

Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the baginning

fel o o T - PN 0 0
Add: Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory {ransferred on an amalgamation or
the windup of B sUBbSIdIaMY. . .. v e i it rnrsnsnsasssrtncnaerisnasannns 0
Tolal current-year gifits made to Canada,
B Provinge, OF 21ROy ™. .t vt i it e it RPN 0
Subtotat (line 350 plus line 310) 0 0

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control

{for gifts made after March 22, 2004}, « + v vvvevennn.. PP B3] 0
Total gifts to Canada, a province, oratormiforyavailable. .. ... oo vivniiiirnnnesrerenenns et er i an e 0
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (enfer this amount on line 312

on page 3ofthe T2 returmn}. ......... 44 bs e ettt eac et et taa e nann ey 0
Gifis to Canada, a province, or a territory closing balance, . ..., .. .coviiinen et e eaen 0

* Not applicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unless a written agreement was made
before this date. if the taxation year straddles February 18, 1997, and gifts were made
after this date, enter the amount on Ene 210 and complete Part 2,

Page 3of 5
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch.

002

Account/Businegs No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
— Part 4 - Gifts of certified cultural property
Federal Québec Alberta
- of cartified culturai property at the end
0:the preceding aXalion ¥ear. « .. v vr s v tiirrnssassnnsarssrsesarens 0 0 0
Deduct: Gifts of certified culturat property expired
afterfive taxationyears. . ........civveres 0 0 0
Gifts of certified cuttural property at the beginning
of thetaxalion year. . .. o v i vrinennrirnensnnannanrnnns [ 0 0 0
Add:
Gifts of certified cultural property
transferred on an amalgamation or
the windup of a subsidiary. .. ......oovvvnvns 0
Total current-year gifts of certified
CURUPFE] PROPBMY . o« v v vv e enrvnerananron R K2l 0
Subtotal {line 450 plus line 410) 0 0 o 0
Deduct: Adiusiment for an acquisition of control
{for gifts made after March 22, 2004). . . .+ . vveeereneenss 0 0 0
Tota! gifts of certified cultural propertyavailable., . ......vooviiiinennnnnens 0 0 0
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income {enter this amount
online 313onpage 3ofthe T2ratum), v v nannnnnns 0 0 0
Gifts of cerlified cultural property closingbalance. . .....ovvvvvennnn . 0 0 0
= Amounts carried forward - Gifts of certified cultural property
Year of origin Federal Québec Alberta
1st prior year 2003 4] 0 4]
2nd prior year 2002 0 0 0
3rd prior year 2001 0 0 0
4th prior year 2001 0 0 0
5th prior year 2000 0 0 0
&th prior year * 1999 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0
* These donations expired in the prior yesr.
Page 4 of 5
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch.

002

Account/Business No.:B864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
— Part § - Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land
Federal Québec Alberta
) s of certified ecologically sensitive fand at the end
o the precading taxetion year. . ..... b biksraaarr s E s e 0 0 0
Deduct: Gifts of cerlified ecologically sensitive land
expired afier five taxation years. ......... [ N 0 0 0
Gifts of cenlified ecologically sensitive land at
the baginning of the taxationyear. . ... oo vs vevvasvaas v e 0 0 0
Add: Gifts of cerlified ecclogically sensitiva
land {ransferred on an amalgamation or
the windup of a subsidiary............. 0
Total current-year gifts of cerlified
ecologically sensitive land. .. .......... 0
Subtotal (fne 550 pius ne 510} 0 0 0 0

Deduct: Adjusiment for an acquisition of control

{for gifts made afler March 22, 2004}. .. .....covvrvvnnns

Total gifis of certified ecologicaily

sensitive land avaifable. . ............ ek ket Ve

Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (enter this amount

on fine 314 of the T2 retum). . .. .. .

Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land

closingbalance.........vcvveens b e e nser e

TR

....... 0 0 0
.. =] 0 0 0
. 0 0 0

- AmMounts carried forward - Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land

Year of origin Federat Québec Alberta
1st prior year 2003 0 0 0
2nd prior year 2002 0 0 0
3rd prior year 2001 0 0 0
4th prior year 2001 0 0 0
5¢h prior year 2000 0 0 0
6¢h prior year * 1999 0 0 0

Totals 0 0 0
* Thess donations expired in the prior year.

Page 5 of 5
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 003
Account/Business No.:B64867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-~31

Canada Cusfoms and Revenus Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

'/DENDS RECEIVED, TAXABLE DIVIDENDS PAID, AND
r ART IV TAX CALCULATION

~— Part 1 - Dividends received during the taxation year
Do not include dividends recelved from foreign non-affiliates.

Complete if payer corporation Is connected

A B c D
Name of payer corporation . Taxation year-end of the payer
{Use only one {ine Business corporation in which
per corporation, abrevieting its * Number the sections 112/113 and
name if necessary) subseciion 138{6) dividends
were paid
YYYY/MM/DD

210

* Connected payer corporation indicator.

Note: If your corporation's faxation year-end is different than thet of the connected payer corporation,
your corporation could have received dividends from more ihan one taxation year of the payer corporation.
if so, use a separale line to provide the information for each taxation yeer of the payer corporation.

T2 SCH 3 E {05} Pege 10of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch.

003

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
If payer corporation is not connected,
leave these columns biank.
E F G H ]

Name of payer corporation Non-taxable Taxable dividends Total Dividend Part iV
dividend deductible from {axabie refund of tax before
under taxable income dividends the connected deductions
section 83 under section 112, paid by payer Fx1/3*

subsections 113(2) connectad corparation
and 138(6), and payer
paragraphs 113{1)(a), corporation
(Mmiﬁ .
0] 70
0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 4] o J
{enter on line 320
of the T2 return)

For dividends received from connected corporations:

Part 1V tax equals: Column F x Column H / Column G

** | ife insurers are not subject to Part 1V tax on subsection 138(6) dividends.

Public corporations {other than subject corporations) do not need to calculate Part iV tax.
Page 2 of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch. 003

Account/Business No.;864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
— Part 2 - Calculation of Part IV tax payable
Part 1V tax before deductions {amount JinPart 1), .. ittt er i e it ety Ve 0
uct:
Part V.1 {ax payable on dividends subjectto Part IViax.......... i i b asdasc i s ar e 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct:
Current-year non-capital loss claimed to reduce PaftiVtax............oocv vt @ 0
Non-capital losses from previous years claimed fo reduce
PAMIV (8K« e v v vns et ene e e eees s [ess] 0
Curreni-year farm joss claimed fo reduce Part IVtax, o oo oo vevinninnnsannaann 0
Farm losses from previous years claimed o reduce PatiViax. .........ccv e vn e 0
Totat losses applied against Part IV tax 0 x1/3 = 0
Part 1V tax payable {(enter amount on lina 712 ofthe T2 return). . .. v v v v v i e iata s e nenenns eraessesaaas 0

- Part 3 - Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend refund

A B c D
Name of connected Business Number Taxation year end of Taxeble dividends
recipient corporation connected recipient paid to connecied
corporation in which corporations

the dividends in
column D were received

YYYY/MWDD
[f] [zzo] [ezo] [ie]
Hydro One Brampton Inc, 868794520RC0001 2004-12-31 9,000,000

o o o o0 O 0 0 0o oo o

Total 9,000,000
Note ETEERRTRREE
i your corporation's taxation year-end is differant than {hat of the connected
recipient corporation, your corporation could have paid dividends in more than
ons taxation ysar of the recipient coyporation. f so, use a separate line to
provide the information for each taxation year of the recipient corporation.

Total taxable dividends paid in the {axation year to other than connecfed

COFPOrAtiONS . v o v v v va v e nn e vonnsrsnasns e e e e e a et 0
Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of a dividendrefund ~ werrecwnees
(fotal of column Dabove plusiin@ 450}, .. .. v v e i vi st it i e r e b 9,000,000

Page 3of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 003
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

- Part 4 - Total dividends paid in the taxation year

iplete this part if the total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposes of a dividend
refund (Ene 460 above) is differant from the totaf dividends pald in the taxation year.

Total taxable dividends paid in the taxation year for the purposes of

8 AIVICENA FBTUNA (FFOM BBOVE}. + + + v s e s e e e et e e e et e e e e e e et e e tae e e r e e a e ene e vt s en e anns 9,000,000
GCther dividends paid in the taxation year
(Total oF B0 0 B40). . vttt ii st ie s iaesenasnannmsararrrrnsnnarnannnon e eaerae b e 0
Total dividends paid in the taxXation ¥ear. . ..o v i s s tr it s i e s s s e ennrs b arrrrrssrernatsansennnn 9,000,000
Deduct:
Dividends paid out of capital dividend account, ... ... v st e ivenranaannanas
CApIta] GAINS GIVIBNEAS + + . + v v e e eee e e e eeeeee e e e e eeeneenns
Dividends paid on shares described in subsection 129(1.2). ........... e
Taxable dividends paid to a controlling corporation that was
bankrupt at any e N tRe YBaI. o . oo v v st i s sttt sttt s e s 0
Subtotai 0 0
Total faxable dividends paid in the taxation year for purposesof adividend refund. .. ........ .. .. .0 e R 9,000,000
Page 4 of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch.

006

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
VIMARY OF DISPOSITIONS OF CAPITAL PROPERTY
- For use by corparations that have disposad of capitat properly or claimed an allowable business investment
loss, or both, in the taxation year.
- Use this schedule 1o make a designation under paragraph 111{4)(e) of the federal "income Tax Act,”
if the conirol of the corporation has been ecquired by a person or group of persons.
~ Iif more space is needed, attach additional schedules.
For more information, see the section called "Schedule 6, Surmmary of Dispositions of Capital Property”
in the "T2 Corporation Incoma Tax Guide.”
Designation under paragraph 111{4)(e} of the "Income Tax Act"
Are any dispositions shown on this schedule related to deemed dispositions designated under
paragraph 111(d)(e)?
[Y/N] [ N] [E"Yes,”altach a statement specifying which properlies are subject to such a designation.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Types of capital property Date of Proceeds Adjusted Outlays and Gain (or loss)
acquisition of cost expenses {col. 3 less
YYYY/MM/DD  disposition base (dispositicns) cols. 4 and 5}
Part 1 - Shares
wo. of Name of Class of
shares corparation shares Gain {or loss)
G i 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
i 0 0 0 0
i 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
Totats 0 0 0 0A
T2 SCH 6 E {05) Page 1of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch.

006

Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
1 2 3 4 L) 8
3s of capitai property Date of Proceeds Adjusted Qutlays and Gain {or ioss)
acquisition of cost exXpenses {col 3 less
YYYY/MM/DE  disposition base {dispositions} cols. 4 and 5)
Part 2 - Real estate - Do not include losses on depreciable property
Municipat address
1= Address 1
2= Address 2
3= City
4= Province, Country, Postal Code and
ode or Foreign Postal Code Gain (or loss}
200 (2]
0 0 0 Q
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0B
Part 3 - Bonds
Face Madurity Name of
value date issuer Gain {or loss)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 [ e
Page 2 of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch. 006

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
1 2 3 4 5 ]
18 of capital properly Date of Proceads Adiusted Outlays and Gain (or loss)
acquisition of cost expenses (col. 3 less
YYYY/MMWDD  disposition base {dispositions} cols. 4 and 5)
Part 4 - Other properties - Do not include losses on depreciable property
Description Gain (or loss)
)
vehicles 27,077 0 0 27,077
0 0 0 0
¢ 0 0 0
¢ 0 0 0
Disposifion from a partnership
0 ¢ 0 0
Totals 27,077 0 4] 27,077 D
Part 5 - Personal-use property
Description Gain Io@r;ir
(=]
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 4] 0
Mote: Losses are not deductible. Totals 0 0 0 0E
Part 6 « Listed personal property
Description ' Gain {or loss)
£
0 0 0 0
0 0 4] 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0
Subtract: Unapplied listed personat property losses from other years @ 0
Nat gains (or losses) 0F
Note: Net lisied personal property losses may only be applied against listed personal property gains.
Amount from line 855 is from line 530 in Part § of Schedule 4.
Page 3 of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch.

006

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12~-31
—— Part 7 - Determining allowable business investment losses
‘Froperty qualifying for and resulting in an aliowable business investment loss
Name of small business Shares, Date of Proceeds Adjusted Quffays and {Loss)
corporation enter 1, acquisition of cost base expenses (col. 920 less
debt, YYYY/MWDD  disposition {dispositions}) cols. 930
enter 2 and 940)
-
0 o 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 ¢ 4] 0
0 0 0 o 0
Totals 0 0 0 0G
Note: Properties listed in Part 7 shoutd not be includad in any other parts of Schedule 6.
Aliowable business investmentlossos. . ....c.ovvennssranrans verres s Amount G 0 0 x 12 = 0H
Enter amount H on line 406 of Schedule 1. zzozrzoozoss
— Part 8 - Determining capital gains or losses
Tota! of amounts A to F (do not include F, if the amountis aloss}. .. coocevevnnainnass e dseaseraar e 27,077 |
Add:
Gainorlossfromapannership. . vcevcvresrsvrrnnsnnsssoess e rre sy 0
Capital gains dividend received inthe year....... D herererimaE e o J
Capltal gains reserve opening balance (from Schedule 13)........cooiiiiansrans . 0
. Subtotal {add amounts | fo K} 27,077 L
uct: Capital gains reserve closing balance (from Schedule 13).............. e aareeeseecerar e oM
Capital gains or losses amount L minus amount M) . ..o v vt inniiiinreie s i ereeenens TR 27,077
— Part 9 - Determining taxable capital gains and total capital losses
Capital gains or losses (amount from line 890 above), .. ............. e ese b iaasaassar e e 27,077 N
Dsduct the following gains that are inciuded in {he amount N:
Gain on donation of a share, debt obligation,
or right lisled on a prescribed stock exchanga
and other emounts under paragraph 38{a.1) of
the *Income Tax Act’...... b ea et Ear e 0 x w2 = 0
Gain on donation of ecologicatly
sepsitiveland. ... .ol ii it s Creee e 0 x %2 = 0
Subtotal {line 835 plus line 896) 0 00
Amount N minus amountO. .......... o a b4 sttty Ch b iaesr e e raaras 27,077 P
Total capital losses: If amount P is a loss, enter it on line 210 of Schedute 4.
Taxable capital gains: if amount P is a gain, enteritonthistine............oovviivas 27,077 x 12 = 13,538 Q
Enter amount Q on line 113 of Schedule 1. e ]
Portion of gain or loss from foreign sourcas (T00%) o vcov v viiratvnrrsssisssrassassnnans Che e aa e 0
Page 4 of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Imnc.

Sch. 007

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
LCULATION OF AGGREGATE INVESTMENT INCOME AND ACTIVE BUSINESS INCOME
- This schedule s for the use of Canadian-controlled private corporations fo calculate:
- foreign investment income and aggregate investment income for the purpose of determining
the refundable portion of Part | {ax, as defined in subsection 129(4) of the "Income Tax Act;"
- income from an active business carried on in Canada for the smail business deduction; and
- specifiad partnership income for members of one or more partnership(s).
- For more information, see the sections cafied "Sma¥ Business Deduction” and “Refundable Portion of
Parl 1 Tax" in the "T2 Corporation fncome Tax Guide."
~— Part 1 - Foreign and aggregate investment income catculation
Canadian Foreign Aggregate
investment investment investment
. incoms income income
The eligible portion of taxable capital gains included in
INCOMB fOr N YEAF. « v vttt iiirs i i st issaass s tarrsrancaasanans 13,539 0 13,539 A
Eligibte portion of aliowable capital losses for
the year (inciuding allowabls business
investment 05505}, . ..o vt iivriiurnvrarssnananrannerseannnn v 0 0 0B
Nat capital losses of other years claimed on kne 332
onthe T2retum.......... e e hiEerEtiraaEr e 0 0 C
Totatofamourts Band C. ... oo v it viv v i snnscaracnanrnnnnnes 0 0 oD
Amount A minus amount D {if negative, enter"0". . .............. G reraeaee 13,539 0 13,539 E
3l incoma from property {in box 32 include income from
a specified investment business carried on in Canada other
than income from a source outside Canada)
Taxable dividendS. .« v.evoar.s v ey 0 0 0
Other propery iNCOMB . v v v v s st ie st innaacsananssassvsasrasans 0 0 0
Total INGome from ProPBMY. . oo vevasatiacatattasasasarsasasassssrrans 0 0 0 F
EXempiincOmB,. s vy ir et ie it isnsassseesnnacnsaserssressannnes 0 0 0 G
Amounts received from NiSA Fund No. 2 {CAIS)} that were included
in computing the corporation's income fortheyear. .............. PPN 0 0 0 H
Taxable dividends deductible from Schedule 3, and {axable
dividends deductible under paragraph 113(1)(d) and
subsection 113(2). ..o tvv v i ity 0 0 0 i
Business income from an interest in a trust
that is considered property income
under paragraph 108(5}{a}. . . .. . v vt ittt r i e .. 0 0 0 J
Total of amounts G, H, {, and J....... e e 0 0 0K
T2SCHTE {04) Page 10of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
—— Part 1 - Foreign and aggregate investment income calcufation {(cont'd}

Totalofamounis G, H, L and J. .. oo it it i st s e ra o rsnanenns 0 0 0K

UntFminug amount K. ..o r i i i it RPN 0 0 0L

Total of amoUnt EPlus amount L. ..o i it i iins s cninrasess i innansens 13,539 0 13,539 M
Total losses from property (in box 82 include losses from

a specified investment business carried on in Canada other

than a loss frorm a source outside Canada)l. . v oo vuvienn i inenranns PP 0 0 0N

78] o 2| p

Amount M minus amount N {if negative, enter "0"}. ... ... .. .. el i I 13,539 0 13,539
Note: The aggregate investment income is the aggregate world source Income.

Enter amount O, forsign investment income, on line 445 of the T2 return.

Enier amount P, aggregate investment income, on line 440 of the T2 return.

NET TAXABLE DIVIDENDS Canadian Foreign Total

Taxable dividends deducted per Schedule 3............. e iaaeEvEianees 0 0 0
Less: Expenses related to such dividends

Total EXPBNSES. s v vantsrreereensnrnrransassns Chearaeraseaeaennnn 0 0 0
Nettaxable dividends. . . v oo v vicieecireisnraonosasarnsnnnsernnnnsens 0 0 0
—— Part 2 - Specified partnership income

A B C

Sch., 007

Partnership name

Total income {loss) of
parinership from
an active business

Corporation's share of
amount in column B

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Page 2 of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 007
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

~-— Part 2 - Specified partnership income {cont'd)

D E F G I

Adjustrments Carporation's Nurnber of Prorated business Lesser of
[add prior-year reserves income (loss) days in limit {column C colurnns E
under subsection 34.2(5), of the parlnership the parinership's { column B) x and G

and deduct expenses {column C fiscal pericd [business limit* x {if column E
incurred to eam plus {column F / is negative,
parinership income, column D} 365)] {if column C enter "0%)
including any reserve is negative,

under subsection 34.2(4) enter *0*y"*

=]
]
=

o 9 o o
o 9 o o
o o o o

Total 0 Total 0

Corporation's losses for the year from an active business carried

on in Canada {cther than as a member of a parinership} - enter as

aposHive amount. . ... r it i i i it 0
Spaecified partnership loss of the corporation for the year - enter as

a positive amount (total of all negative amounts in coluMN E}. . oo vvrvvnnnenernenns 380 0

Total of e 370 8N 3B0. « vt v v e va i ir b v i b b ar s as s st snstnsnsussnas 0 J

'‘mn E minus column G {if negative, entsr 0"} {if 2 member of more
w.an one parinership, calculate separately for each partnership and

L1 7=T g1 - P 0

Amaunt at ling 385 or line J, whicheverisless. .....cvvvrrrvrnnsns ot et daasaedtdT et i eaar s 0

Specified partnership income (ine 360 plus liNE 380). ... .. v i it i rinnnnnsnanansntirananans PP 0

* Use one of the folidwing business limits to calculate column G, whichever applies:
- 225,000 if the corporation's {axation year ends in 2003;
- $250,000 if the corporation's taxation year ends in 2004; or
- $300,000 if the corporation's {axation year ends in 2005 or after.
** When a partnership carries on more than one business, one of which generates income and anather
of which realizes a loss, the loss is not netted against the partnership's income,

Page 3 of 4
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch. 007

* | the amount on line 450 is positive, complete Schadule 70,

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
—— Part 3 - Determination of partnership income
oration’s share of partnership income from active businesses carried on in Canada

ascer deducting related expenses - from fine 350 above (if the net amount is negative,

anter"0" online O). . v v i v e i rrnrrannrnrenn e bederr it e easasans . h et 0

Add; Specified partnership loss (from line 380 above), . . v .o i v v iine e Cr e e ety heeereiesaaes 0

Subtotal 0

Deduet: Specified partnership incoma {from line 400 above}........ ...\ e rrrareeer s N 0
Partnership income * (enteronfine Sbelow). .. ..vvvnnn.s N e itesanraea ey 0

— Part 4 - Income from active business carried on in Canada

Net incoma for income tax purposes from line 300 of the T2retum. . oo v v v v
Deduct: Foreign business income after deducting related expenses *

Texable capital gains minus allowable capital loss
- amount A minus amount B * (page 1) **
Net property income = amount F minus amounts G, H, and N * (page 1)
Personal services business income after deducting refated
expenses®........

-------- R R I I A

............ cee 19,790,370
0
13,539
0 Q
0
13,539 13,538

Netamount 12,776,831

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-11

Deduct: Partnership income (line 450 ebove). ......... O 0
: syme from active business carried on in Canada (enfer on line 400 of the T2 ret4m ===-=e—eeaw
-wnegative,enter™0"}. ..o ii i e uns 4 s i et a sy aaar it tsanseaonrnnreran Hersreraaar e, P 19,776,831 7T
* I negative, enter a negative amount, and add instead of subtracting.
** This amount may only be negative fo the exlent of any allowable business investment losses.
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Account/Business No.:

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance

864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12

I the corporation electing under regqulation 1101{5g}? {101} N

Clags
No.
{200}

1o
45
12

Total

Uucc at
Beginning
of Year
[201]

163,327,736
38,656,036
817,971
2,233,334

Cost of
Additionge
During Year

{203}

13,037,683
0

161,118
472,499
841,520
238,718

14,751,539

Adjustments
[205]

315,945

Lesser of

Cost or

Proceeds
[207]

Recapture of

1/2 of Rate Capital Cost Terminal Cap
{2031-1207) % Allowance Logs Al
{211] [212] [213] [2153

6,518,841 4 0 0
o 6 4] 0
80,5585 20 0 1]
236,249 30 Q 0
420,760 45 o] v}
119,353 100 ) o

7,375,768 0 [¢]

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des scciétés - TP-11

Sch. 008
-31
Undepreciated
ital Cost Capital Cost
lowance end of year
[217] [220}
6,806,661 162,878,703
2,318,362 36,336,674
179,706 799,384
740,875 1,964,958
189,342 652,178
119,353 119,359
10,355,305 209,751,256




Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 009
Account/Business No.: B64867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

This schedule ie to he completed by a corporation having one or more of the following:
- related corporation{s}
ssociated corporation(s}

Humber Number % of

Ctry Rela- of % of of pre- Baak

of tion- common common  preferred ferred —value of

resi- Business ship shares shares shares shares capital
Name dence Numbexr Code owned owned owned ocwned steck

{Note)} .
[100] [200] {300} [400] [500] [550} [600} {650] [700]

Hydro Cne Inc, B869994731RC0001 3 0 0.00 4] 0.00 o]
Hydre One Networks Inc. 870865821RC0001 3 0 0.00 0 0,00 [+]
1316664 Ontario Inc. 884036625RC0001 3 0 0.00 0 0.00 [
Hydro One Remote Communities I 870836269RC0001 3 1] 0,00 4] (O8] al
Hydro One Telecom Inc. 968001066RC0001 3 0 0.00 [+ 0.00 0
Hydro One Markets Inc. 367584989RC0001 3 0 0.00 0 0.00 1]
Hydro One Network Services Inc 963550190RC0002 3 0 0.00 0 0.00 1]
Hydro One Telecom Link Limited 887867513RCO00L 3 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
Hydro One Brampton Inc. . B68794520RC0001 1 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
Hydro One Brampton Networks In B64B67635RC0001 3 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Manag 878921519RC0001 3 1] 0.00 0 0.00 0
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Compa 875606519RC0OODL 3 ¢ 0.00 0 0.00 0
Hydro One Delivery Services In B69177246RC0O001 3 [¢] 0,00 0 0.00 0
Lake Erie Link Company Inc. B61793214RCD001 3 0 0,00 0 0.00 0
Note: Enter "NR" if a corporation ig neot regigtered. e

Relationship code:
1 - Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 ~ Agssociated 4 - Related, but not associated

relationship code represente the relationship that the corporation named has
tu the filing corporation. For example, if the corporation is the parent corporation
of the filing corporation, then the relationship code is "17,

Schedule 9
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, Sch., 010
Account/Business No,:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
Canada Customs and Revenua Agency/Agencs des douanes et du revenu du Canada
MULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION
- For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property, For more information, see the "T2 Corporation
Income Tax Guide.”
- A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.
- Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward
Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at the end of the preceding taxation year
(if negative, enter 0", .......... et Hasaaes ettt saas e et ey AN 37,334,014 A
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired
during the taxationyear. ......ovvun s @ 542,406
Other adjustments, . ........ Caveaa 0
Subtotal (Hine 222 pius line 226) 542,406 x 0.75 = 406,805 B
Non-taxable portion of a non-arm's
length transferor's gain realized on
the transfer of an eligibie capital
property to the corporation after
December20,2002......000vvvvnns 0 x 0.50 = 0
amount B minus amount C {if negative, enter "0"} 406,805 406,805 D
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary. . ... ..o vi il i s e 0 E
Subtotal {add amounts A, D, and E) 37,741,419 F
Deduct: Proceeds of sale {less outlays and expenses not
otherwise deductible) from the disposition of
all eligible capital property during
the faxXation year. . o v vttt tr st rarnanrasnrsnsas 0 G
The gross amount of a reduction in respect of
a forgiven debt obligation as provided for in
SUbSECiON BO(T} e v v v inviinr e i e s H
OHher BGIUSIMBILS « « « « + v v en e e e aaneeeannnn v 0 I
{add amounts G, H, and I} 0 x 0.75 0 J
Cumuiative eligible capital balance {(amount F minus amountJ)....... bk aa et 37,741,419 K
(ifamount K is negative, enter "0" at line M and proceed to Part 2)
Cumulative efigible capital for a property ne longer
owned after ceasingto caryonthatbusiness. .. ..o vviivivivr i iitinasiasaes 0
armount K 37,741,419
less amount from line 249 0
Current yeardeduction., .., ....... .c0ivnnnns 317,741,419 x  7.00% = 2,641,899
{line 249 plus Jine 250} (enter this amount at line 405 of Schedule 1) 2,641,899 2,641,899 L 1
mmommooEs=E 0000 s L‘ ‘3fs |3S

Cumulative eligible capital - Closing balance (amount K minus amount L)

(i negative, @MtBF D). o v v v i e e ettty 35,099,520 //q/{i@
e SR ID R R AR R 1’5 ‘Oq ¢
* You can claim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. The deduction may not exceed the maximum /
amount prorated by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365.
SCH 10 {04) Page % of 2
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 010
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

—— Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition

{complete this part only if the amount af line K Is negative)
Amount from ling K (show as positive amount}. .. .o v verrvratirasansnansnans bt raatesecaaaa ey 0 N

Total of cumulative eligible capital (CEC) deductions from income
for taxation years beginning after June 30, 1988. ........ ... ooviiiieinnne . e 01

Total of all amounts which reduced CEC in the current or
prior years under subsection BO(7). . oo vu vttt einnrnrssananrrroninrerons 40t 0o 2

Total of CEC deductions claimed for taxation years
beginning before July 1, 1988, ... ... v viiiiiiiia e, 0 3

Negative balances in the CEC account that were
included In income for taxation years beginning

before July 1, 1988. . . oo vvvvrsss s 0 4
Ling 3 minus line 4 {if negative, enfer "0, . ....... ..o ol 0 0 5
Totaloflines 1,2, and 5. .o .o cvrierriniriiarenansnnnnaras e saase st 0 8

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14{1)(b}, as that

paragraph applied to taxation years ending after June 30, 1988

and before Fabruary 28, 2000, to the extent that it is for

anamountdescribed atkne 400, .. ..o civiv it 0 7

Amounts at fine T from Schedule 10 previous taxation

years ending after February 27,2000, ... .0 oo e v evenvanunns 0 8
Subtotal {fine 7 plus line 8) 0 0 8
8]
P
Q
Line P minus line Q (ifnegative, enter 0™, . oo i i ittt i inrns s arne ettt e eetibiirs e ¢ R
Amount R 0 x 283= 0 5
Amount N oramount O, whicheverisBss. . v v it i i iv i iiisss st rasvrnstrncnserrans Sirr i e 0T
Amount to be included in income {amount S plus amount T}
{enter this amount on line 108 of Schadule 1), v oo v i it sanuirrersssrrrattsvinnnnerens PO L] 0
Page 2 of 2
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch.

013

Account/Business No.:B64867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
NTINUITY OF RESERVES
-« Foruse by corporations to provide a continuity of all reserves claimed which are allowed for tax
purposes.
- References to parls, sections, subsections, paragraphs, and subparagraphs are from the federal
“Income Tax Act”.
- Fite one completed copy of this schedule with the corporation’s "T2 Corporation Income Tax Refum".
- For more informetion, see the "T2 Corporatien Income Tax Guide”,
--— Part 1 - Capital gains reserves
Description of property Balance af Transfer on Add Deduct Balance
the beginning amalgamation at the end
of the year ar wind-up of of the year
subsidiary
3 $ $ L 3
o
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 1]
0 0 0 0 0
Totals  [ooe] o [me] 0 0 o [ 0
The total capital gains reserve at the beginning of the taxation year pius the {otal capitat gains reserve
" sfer on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidary should be entered on jine 880, and the total capital gains
ieserve at the end of the taxation year, should be entered on iine 885 of Schedule 6.
~— Financial Statement Reserves (not deductible)
Description Balance at Transfer on Add Deduct Balance
the beginning amalgamation at the end
of the year or wind-up of of the year
subsidiary
OPEB 4,427,000 0 105,000 0 4,532,000
Legal Claim Provision 0 0 268,942 0 268,942
Allow, for Doubtful Accounts 353,625 0 0 18,625 335,000
Reg. Assets contra 1,076,641 0 0 1,076,641 0
0 0 0 0 0
Bill 4 Deferred Revenue 0 0 2,881,192 0 2,881,192
Reserves From Section 2 beiow 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 5,857,266 0 3,255,134 1,095,266 8,017,134
The total opening balance plus tha total transfers should be entered on line 414 of Schedule 1
as a deduction,
The total closing batance should be entered on line 126 of Schedule 1 as an addition.
T28CH 13 (99) Page 1of 2
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 013
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

— Part 2 - Other reserves

sription Balance at Transfer on Add Deduct Balance
the beginning amalgamation at the end
of the year or wind-up of of the year
subsidiary
X $ $ $ $ $
Reserve for doubtful

—
pry
2

(=]

(=]
[=]
(=]
=

debtS.us e eirnnnnaenss [ ]
Reserve for undelivered

goods and services

notrendered. ... ... ... [ 1
Resarve for prepaid

g [&]
a  a
B & E

(=)

<

(=)

rent..... AU S 0 0 0 0
Reserve for December 31, 1995
NCOMB. e esvieneennnnns { ] e o LS 0 0 0 0
Reserve for refundable
CONBINOIS -« v v v e esernns [ ] 0 0 0 0 0
Reserve for unpaid
amourtS. v v v v [ 0 El 0 0
Other tax reserves. .. ..... { ] 0 @ 0 0 0

Totals o s 0 0 0 0

Enfer "X" in the column above if the fax reserve has also been reporied on the corporation's financial
staiements. This allows offsetting entries on Schedule 1, resulting in a zero effect on net income for tax
purposes,

amount fram fine 270 pius the amount from fne 275 should be entered on line 125 of Schedule 1
«o an addition.

The amount from fine 280 should be entered on line 413 of Schedule 1 as a deduction.

Page 2 of 2
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

Sch.

023

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

REEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CANADIAN-CONTROLLED PRIVATE CORPORATIONS
1J ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT

- For use by a Canadian-controiled private corporation {CCPC) to identify ali associated corporations and
fo assign a percentage for each associated corporation. This percentage will be used 1o allocate
the business limit for purposes of the smal business deduction. Information from this schedule will
also be used fo determine the date the batance of {ax is due and to caiculate the reduction to
the businass limit.

- An assoclated CCPC that has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year, is required fo file
an agreement for each taxation year ending in that calendar year.

Column 1:  Enter the legal name of each of the corporations in the assoctated group, including non-CCPCs and
CCPCs that have filed an election under subsection 256(2) of the "income Tax Act," not to be
associated for purposes of the small business deduction.

Column 2: Provide the Business Number for each corporation {if a corporation is not registered, enter "NR").

Column 3: Enter the code that apples {o each corporation:

1 - associated for purposes of atlocating the business limit (unless association code 5 applies)

2. CCPC that Is a "third corporation” that has elected under subsection 256(2) not to be
associated for purposes of the smail business deduction

3. non-CCPC that is a "third corporation” as defined in subsection 256(2)

4 - associated non-CCPC

§- associated CCPC that is not assoclated for purposes of alloceting the business Hmit
because of a subsection 256(2) election made by a “third corporation”

mmn 4: Enter the business limit for the year of each corporation in the associated group that is
computed at line 4 on page 4 of each respective corporation's T2 return.

Column 5: Assign a percentage to allocate the business limit to each corporation that has an association
code 1 in cofumn 3. The fotal of all parcentages in column 5 cannot exceed 100%.

Colurnn 8:  Enter the business limit allocated to each corporation by multipiying the amount in column 4
times the percentage in column 5. Add all business limits aflocated in column 6 and enter
the total at line A, Ensure that the total at line A is equal to an amount in one of the following
ranges, whichever appiies:
- from $200,001 to $225,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2003;
-~ from $225,001 to $250,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement appfies is 2004; or
- from $250,001 fo $300,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2005.
if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is after 2005, ensure that the total at line A
does not exceed $300,000.

Allocation of the business limit
Year Maonth Day

Date filed (do notusethisarea). ... oo ve v v vvvivnnvasniativiresrens Neaeeaiua e
Year
Enter the calendar year o which the agreemant applies. . ..o vivi it ineniiicererenss 2004
T2 SCH 23 {04) Page 1of 2
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended:

2004-12-31

Sch.

023

~— Allocation of the business limit (cont'd)

l= this an amended agreemeni for the above-noted caiendar year that
lended to replace an agreement praviously filed by any of
the associated corporations fisted balow?. . ... . oot rriiir i it s haerr e

=
-
o

ivN [ W]

1 2 3 4 5
Names of associated Business Asso- Business Perceniage
corporations Number ciation fimit of the
of associated code for the year business
corporations (before limit
the %
allocation}
3
=)
Hydro One Brampton Wetworks In 864867635RC0001 1 250,000 100.0000
See attached L0000

Total 100,0000

L]
Business
limit
allocated *

$

250,000

250,000 A

* The % of the annual business imit required o maximiza the small business deduction is
.0000%.

100.0000% of the armual business limit can be atiributed to an associated corporation.

Businass limit reduction under subsection 125(5.1}
The business limit reduction is caiculated in the small business deduction area of the T2 retum.
' of the amounts used in this calculation is the "Large corporation tax" at kne 415 of the T2 return.
i the corporation is a member of an associated group™™ of corporations in the cutrent taxation year,
and that taxation year:
- starts bafore December 21, 2002, the amount at line 415 of the T2 refum is equal {o the gross
Part 1.3 tax of sach corporation in the associated group™™™ for its last taxation year ending
in the preceding calendar year. The gross Par £3 tax is the amount before deducting the surtax
credits, which is increased‘to refloct a full-year tax Hability if the taxation year is less
than 51 weeks; or
- starls after December 20, 2002, the amount a¢ line 415 of the T2 retum is equal to 0.225% x
{A - $10,000,000) where, "A” is the fotal of taxable capital employed in Canada® of each carporation
in the associated group™™ for its last taxation year ending in the preceding calendar year,

* Each corporation wil enter on line 410 of the T2 return, the amount allocated to it in calumn &.
However, if the corporation’s taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount in column 6
by the number of days in the taxation ysar divided by 365, and enter the resuit on line 410 of
the T2 retum.

if a CCPC has mora than one taxation year ending in a calendar year and is associated in more than
one of those years with another GCPC that has a taxation year ending in the same calendar year,
the business limit for the second (and subsequent) taxetion year(s) will be equal to the business
limit allocated for the first taxation year ending in the calendar year,
** “Taxeble capitzl employed in Ganada" has the meaning assigned by subsection 181.2(1} or 181.3{1) or
saction 181.4 of the “Income Tax Act.”
***  The associated group includes the corparation filing this schedule and each corporation that has
an “association code” of 1 or 4 in coiumn 3.

Page 2 of 2
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 023-Supp.
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CCPC's TO ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Nemes of associated Business Azso~ Business Percentage Business Part I.3
' orations . Number of ciation 1limit feor of the 1limit Tax
agsociated code the year business allocated
corporations {refore limit 5
the L
allocation)
i100] [200] [300] [350] {400}

Hydro One Inc. 869994731RCO0OCL 1 250,000 .ooo0 0 43,152
Hydro One Networks Inc. 870865821RCO001L 1 250,000 .0000 0 16,783,765
1316664 Ontario Inc, 884036625RC0O001 1 250,000 .0000 0 0
Hydro One Remote Communities I 8§70836269RC0O001 1 250,000 .0000 0 37,235
Hydro One Telecom Inc. 868001066RC0O00L 1 250,000 .0000 1] 158,194
Hydro One Markets Inc. BE675R4989RCN00L 1 250,000 .0000 0 0
Hydro One Retwork Services Inc 8635501%0RC0001 1 250,000 . 0000 0 0
Hydro One Telecom Link Limited BB7867513RC0O001 1 250,000 L0000 0 4,378
Hydro One Brampton Inc. 868794520RC0001 1 250,000 L0000 0 4]
Hydro One Brampton Networkes In 864B67635RC0001 1 250,000 L0000 0 481,025
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Manag 878921519RC0001 1 250,000 .00o00 [} Q
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Compa 875606515RC0001 1 250,000 .0000 0 4,324
Hydro One Delivery Services In 8695177246RC0001 1 250,000 .o0000 0 23
Lake Erie Link Company Inc, B61723214RC0001 1 250,000 .0000 0 0
TOTALS 3,500,000 .0000 0 17,512,096

Schedule 23-Supplementary
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Business No.:8648676835RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

Sch.

033

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
T 1.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS

- This schedule is for use by corporations (other than financial institutions and insurance corporations)
that have Part 1.3 tax payable hafore deducting surtax credits {line 820 in Pari 5). You should also use
and file this schedute if you calculate a gross Part 1.3 tax for the purposes or unused surtax credit
{line 821 in Part 6) and a current-year unused surtax credit (fine 850 in Part 8).
- Paris, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the federal "income
Tax Act” and the "Income Tax Regulations.”
- Subsection 181(1) defines the terms “fnancial institution,” "long-tarm debt," and "reserves.”
- Subsection 181({3) provides the basis to determine the carmying value of a corporation’s assets or
any ofher amount under Part 1.3 for its capital, investment allowance, taxable capital, or taxable
capital employed in Canada, or for a partnership in which it has an interest.
= No Part 1.3 tax is payabile for a faxafion year by a corporation that was:
1} @ non-resident-owned investment corporation throughout the year;
2} bankrupt [as defined by subsection 128({3)] at the end of the year;
3) a deposit Insurance corperation throughout the year, as defined by subsection 137.1(5), of
deemed to be a deposit insurance corporaiion by subsection 137.1({5.1);
4y exampt from tax under section 149 throughout the year on ail of its taxable income;
5) neither resident in Canada nor carrying on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada
at any time in the year; or
&) a corporation described in subsection 136{2) throughout the year, the principal business of which
was marketing {including any related pmcessing) natural products belonging to or acquired from
s members or customers.
- File the completed Schedule 33 with the “T2 Corporation income Tax Retusn” no later than six months from
the end of the taxation year.
- This schedule may contain changes that had not yet become law at the time of printing.
Complete the following areas to determine the amounts needed to calculate Part 1.3 tax. If the corporation
" -anon-resident of Canada throughout the year and carried on a business through a permanent establishment
m wanada, go to Part 4, "Taxable capital employed in Canada.”

— Part 1 - Capital

Add the following amounts at the end of the year:
Reserves that have not bean deducted in computing income for

theyearunderParth. ........c.o0iavvnnnnns b ber et as 8,017,134

Capital stock (or members' contributions if incorporated without

o P 51,500,556

RGUAINED BAITINGS « + « + + e v e e e s et e eee e se e e snesenvnneeeneeeneens . 18,283,561

Contributed SUMPIUS .. . v cv i v i e r ittt ey et assesaaa 60,059,581

ANy other sUrplUSeS. . .o v v vt i it i i s rs s transasaasnssaaanns v 0

Defarred unreaiized foreign eXChaNGE GaINS. v v v s vt oirrrnasssocnscsss 107 0

All oans and advances o the Corporalion. . oo cv e tuetnrtneenesssnrinrennnnnns 157,282,665

All indebtedness of the corporation represented by bonds, debentures,

notas, mortgages, hypothecary claims, bankers’ acceptances, or

=341 Tl e = a3 - 0

Any dividends declared but not paid by the corporation before

theendofthe year......ovvvvvnnnrrrnnnes e brereaenieney i briiaesaaaeas 0 0

Al other indebtedness of the corporation {other than any indebtedness

in respect of a lease) that has been outstanding for more than 366 days

beforatheend of he YBAr. . .o vvs v iererennnnnees e s er e m 0
T2 SCH 33 E {04) Page 1 of 6
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Business No.:B64867635RC0O001

Year Ended:

Sch. 033
2004-12-31

- Part 1 - Capital {cont'd)

Proportion of the amount, if any, by which the tota! of all amounis
e note below) for the parinership of which the corporation is
a member et tha end of the year exceeds the amount of the partnership's

Deduct the following amounts:
Any deficit deducted in computing its shareholders’ equity
{including, for this purpose, the amount of any provision for
the redemption of preferred shares) at the end of the year. .. .. e earareaaeaen

Any amounti deducted under subsection 135({1) in computing income under
Part | for the year, to the extent that the amount may reasenably be

Linas 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 are determined as follows:

the partnership and tiered parinerships.

ncluded.
the corporation.

or loss for the fiscal period of the partnership.

deferred unrealized foreign exchange 108888, .. .. .o vv i vuss P

Deferred tax debit balance at the end of the year. ...... edda e E e

e

ragarded as being included in any of lines 101 to 112above. .......ovvvnnnnns

The amount of deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses

attheendoftheyear........vvevrivinnenennnnnnes e e asreaaas e
Capltai for the year (amount A minus amount B} (if negative, enter "0°). ... ...\
Nots:

R (1 22,019
Subtotal 295,165,516
vee. 2 0

AU L 0

N 1 0

Subtotal 0

................... .

- {f the partnership is a member of another partnership {tiered partnerships), inciude the amounts of

- Amounts for the partnership and tiered parinerships are those that would be determined under fines 101,
107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 as if they apply in the same way that they apply to corporations.

- Amounis owing to the member or to other corporations that are members of the partnership are not {o be

" . Amounts are determined as at the end of the last fiscal period of the partnership ending in the year of

- The proportion of the total amounts is determined by the corporation's share of the partnership's income

295,165,516 A

— Part 2 - Investment allowance

A bond, debeniure, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or simiar obligation of

A loan or advance to, or a bond, debenturs, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or
similar obligation of, a partnership all of the members of which, throughout the year,
ware other corporations (other than financial institutions) that were not exempt from

Add the camying value at the end of the year of the folflowing assels of the corporation:
Ashare of another corporaion. . ..o v eveenvinisanrenss ear ey
A oan or advance to another corporation (other than a fimancial instifution}. . . .....

another corporation {other than a financial institution). . . . .. oo evieen et .
Long-term debt of a financial institution. . ... ... ... evr e ann PN
A dividend receivable on a share of the capital stock of another corporation. .......

{ax under Part 1,3 {cther than by reason of paragraph 181 1(3Xd)). .......oovv et
An interest in a partnership (seenote Tbelow). . oo vev v in i iiiiinenanss

Investment aillowance fortha year. . . ... . ovvvvrennennnn atsseasaaaanan

........... R

................. 4

........... 4r s s
P T

8

262,000
0
0

Page 2 of &
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended:

Sch.
2004-12-31

033

— Part 2 « investment aliowance (cont'd)
Notes:
' ‘Nhera the corporation has an interest in a partnership or tiered partnerships, consider the following:
- the investment atllowance of a partnership is deemed to be the amount calculated at line 480 above,
at the end of its fiscal peried, as if it was a corporation;
- the toial of the carrying value of each asset of the partnership described in the above lines is for
its last fiscat period ending at or before the end of the corporation's {axation year; and
- {he carrying value of a partnership member's interest at the end of the year is i{s specified proportion
ias defined in subsection 248(1}] of the partnership's investment aliowance.

2} Lines 401 to 405 should not include the carrying value of a share of the capital stock of, a dividend
payable by, or indebtedness of a corporation that is exempt from tax under Part 1.3 fother than by
reason of paragraph 181.4{3)d}].

3) Where a trust is used as a conduit for loaning money from a corporation to another related corporation
{other than a financial institution), the loan will be considered o have been made directly from the
lending corporation {o the borrowing corporation, according fo subsection 181.2(6).

—— Part 3 - Taxable capital

Capital forthe yaar ine 190} . . .. vt i ittt rr v s snasnaseranesrrrorsnns e iaesasar ey 295,165,516 C
Deduct: Investment allowanca forthe yaar ine490). .+ v v vttt ittt iiisa ittt et 262,000 D
Taxable capial for theyear ~ re=m——eeee—eeee
{amount C minus amount D) (if negative, enter "0"). .. .o v v e it e i i i e e arereasasaas 294,903,516
l— Part 4 - Taxable capital emptoyed in Canada
1uv be completed by a corporation that was resident in Canada at any time in the year
Taxable income Taxahle
Taxable capital for earned capital
the year (fne 500) 294,903,516 X inCanada 19,785,295 employed
------------------------- = inCanada 294,903,516
Texable income 19,785,295 ss=zzzossooEs
Notes: 1) Regulation 8601 gives detalls on caicutaiing the amount of faxable income earned in Canada,
2) Where a corporation’s {axable income for a {axation year is "0," # shall, for the purposes of
the abova calculation, be deemed {o have a taxable income for that year of $1,000.
3) Inthe case of an aifline corporation, Regulation 8601 should be considered when completing
the above calculation.
Page 3 of 6
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 033
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

— Part 4 - Taxable capitali employed in Canada {cont'd)

To be completed by a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year and carried on

' sinsss through a permanent establishment in Canada

Jotai of alt amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year

of an asset of the corporation used in the year or held in the year, in the course

of carrying on any business it carried on during the year through a permanent

establishment in Canada....... b esataasaaareitatt ey hdbeesesasssaarr et e ers 0
Deduct the following amounts:

Corporation’s indebtedness at the end of the year [other than indebledness

described In any of paragraphs 181.2(3)(c} fo {f)] that may reasonably

be regarded as relating to a business it carried on during the year

through a permanent establishment in Canada.......... e rbeeesarraireaaaeae it 0
Total of alt amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end

of year of an asset described in subsection 181.2{4} of the corporation

that it used in the year, or held in the year, in the course of carrying

on any business it carried on during the year through a permanent

establishmentinCanada. .........cohvnaacaaas b d e gt A e, 0
Total of all amounts each of which Is the carrying value at the end of year

of an asset of the corporation that is a ship or aircraft the corporation

opetated in international traffic, or personal properly used or held by

the corporation in carrying on any business during the year through

a permanent establishment in Canada (see notebelow). ..o .o v viiiiinanness 0
Total deductions (add lines 711, 712, and 713) 0 0 E
Taxable capital employed inCanada ~ SSssosmsmsssgs cooosoosesees
{fine 701 minus amount E) {if negative, enter "0"}, v v e i i iii ittt it e s Cheaaes 0
Note: Complets fine 713 only if the country In which the corporation is resident did not impose a capital
tax for the year on similar assets, or a tax for the year on the income from the operation of a ship
: or aércraft in International traffic, of any corporation resident in Canada during the year.
— Part 5 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax
Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 690 or 790, whichever apphies). . v vovevv e veennnns sk 294,903,516
Deduct: Capifal deduction claimed for the year (enter $50,000,000 or, for related
corporations, the amount allocated on Schedule 36}, .............. b sesesaresaraaaranane 0
Excess of {axable capital employed in Canada over capital deduction. . ......ovviinnnns s Cviarasa e 294,903,516
Number of Number of days in sEszzwzzooass
Year Line 811 days the taxation year
Before 2004 294,903,516 X { 0 ! 366} X L2250% F..iiaieeiees
2004 294,903,516 x { 366 ! 366) X L2000% =...ieeeen.n
2005 294,903,516 x { 0 ! 366) X \1750% =.....
2006 294,903,516 X { 0 ! 366) X JA1250% =i iiaaaaes
2007 294,903,516 x { 0 ! 366) X 0625% =i
Note: The Part 1.3 tax rate is reduced 1o 0% for the days in
the taxation year that are after 2007, Subtotal (add amounts F to J}
Where the taxation year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of
gross Part 1.3 tax as follows:
Amount K 589,807 X Number of days in the year 365 T naararenaseaas 0 L
365
Gross Part 1.3 tax (amount K or L, whichever applies). v covvvrnven here A Naraasasarrarranaeas 589,807
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 033

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-~31
—— Part 6 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit
Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 690 or 790, whichever applies). . v..cvveeenrens e i siassaaaeaesens 294,903,516 M
uct: Capital deduction claimed for the year
{1/5 of line 801 f the taxation yearend after 2003). . .. ..ottt in i iiniiincinrnnss [ I 0 N

Excess {amount M minus amount N) (if negative, enter "0") 294,903,516 O

Amount O 294,903,516 X .2250% B i ieraereaas . 663,533 P

Where the taxation year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of gross Part 1.3
tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit as follows:

Amount P 663,533 X Number of days in the year 365 B aarasateeaaas 0 Q

Gross Part L3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit
(amount P or Q, whichever appiies). . . v v cvv ittt i iiiniit it anersneesesnrorns v esanaa 663,533

~— Part 7 - Calculation of current-year surtax credit available

- Corporations can claim a credit against their Part 1.3 tax for the amount of Canadian surtax payable
for the year. This is called the surtax credit.

- Any unused surlex credit can be carried back three years or camied forward seven years, Unused surtax
credils must be apptied in order of the oldest first.

- Refer to subsection 181.1{7) of the Act when calculating the amount deductibe for a corporation's unused
surtax credits where control of the corporation has been acquired between the year in which the credits
arose and tha year in which you want to claim them.

Fur a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year, enier amount a or b atfine R,
whichever is less:

a} kne 600 fromthe T2retum............ A et ae et ey 0 a
b} line700fromthe T2 ratumi, .o v vs i vnaearasaosnsaasasrnrisnrsrnes 0 b 0 R
In any other case, enter amount ¢ or d at ine S, whichever is less:
fine 690 of
this schedule
¢} line 600 from the T2 return 221,595 x 294,903,516 = 221,595 ¢
294,903,516
lina 500 of this scheduie
d} fine 700fromthe T2refum. ..o vy ittt v i iasasnaaaas 4,378,357 d 221,595 §
Current-year surtax credlt avallabla (amount R or S, whichever applies). ... ...... ... viniiiiinns 221,595
—— Part 8 - Calculation of current-year unused surtax credit
Current-year surtax credit available (ine B30). . ... .o v i v i n i i i st a ey 221,595
Less: Gross Part 1.3 fax for purposes of the unused surfax credit (i@ B21}. . ..o oo i vt inirscrer i ia e aanaaaas 663,533
Current-year unused surtax credit (if negative, enter "0"). .........oovvnt e hi i aaae s aeanay 0
Enter this amount at line 600 on Schedule 37. TR
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Sch. 033

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
—— Part 9 - Calcuiation of net Part 1.3 tax payable
Gross Part 1.3 tax (line 820}..... e rha b et ie s ey N 589,807 T
1ot
wurrent-year surtax credit applied
(line 820 or 830, Whichever iS [ESE). « . + v v e vvveeennennnees s 221,595
Unused surtax cradit form previous years applied
{amount from line 320 on Schedul@ 37}. ... . coov i P 0
Subtotal (cannot be more than amount on line 820} 221,595 221,595 U
Nst Part 1.3 tax payable (amount T minus amount ). ..... e etareeeeta s eereeesa.. BT 368,212

Enter this amount at line 704 of the T2 return. S e w Y e
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Attached Sch.
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

Reserves from sch (13)

OPEB 4,532,000.00
AFDA 325,000.00
Legal Liabilities 268,942.00
MAR General Reserve 10,000.00
Bill 4 Deferred Revenue 2,881,192.00

OO0 O0OOO0OO00000
(=
<o

Total 8,017,134.00



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Attached Sch.
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

Loans and Advances

Bank Indebtness (1009) 7,404,059.00
ST Deposits (2214) 4,771,106.00
ST Loans ({(2336) 508,500.00
Primary Debt (2520) 143,000,000.00
Holdbacks (2340) (0) 0.00
Due to HOBI (FS note 13) 1,599,000.00

O0O0OOCOCO0OOOOOCO0O00O0
o
o

Total 157,282,665.00



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

036

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
REEMENT AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS « PART 1.3 TAX
- Members of a related group of corporations should use this schedule to allocate the capital deduction
of $10,000,000 or $50,000,000 among the members of the related group.
Do not file this agreement if no membars of the related group have to pay Part 1.3 tax.

Are any members of the related group liabletopay Part L3 fax?. .. ... c v v v i i iar e e e rr e RPN [YIN] [ Y]

-« In cases where a related corporation has more than one taxation ysar ending in a calendar year,
it has to file an agreement for each of those taxation years.

- A corporation that is related to any other corporation at any fime in a taxation year of
the corporation that ends in a calendar year may file such an agreement.

- In accordance with subsection 181.5(7) of the federal "income Tax Act”, a Canadian-controlled
private corporation is not considered to be related {0 another corporation for purposes of

the capital deduction unless it is also associated with that corporation,

- Attach additional schedules if space for agreement is not sufficient.

— Agreement

Year Month Day
Date filed {(do not use thisarea).....,..... e r e aiee e e e
Isthisanamended agreement?. ... .o vira i e incrrrrrarrenrarrannas e aesstatr e [YIN] [ N ]
Year
Calendar year to which the agreement applies. . ..o v v iirr it tr it iessnanvrsnerarsracnnsnsnrrsnnnnnns 2004
‘1.4 This agreement must include ak the information indicated below for alf members of the related group,
including members to which ne amount of capital deduction is allocated for the year. However, any
member that is exempt from Part 1.3 tax under subsection 181.1(3) does not have to be included.
Allocation of Taxation year end
Names of alt corporations which capital deduction to which this
are members of the related group Business Number for the year agreement applles
{Note 1) $ {Note 2}
Hydro One Brampton Networks In 864B67635RC0001 0
See attached 50,000,000
Total {Before 2004 must not exceed $10,000,000 50,000,000
Aftar 2003 must not exceed $60,000,000} S=s=ss=soonoo
Note 1;  [f a corporation is not registered, enter "NR."
Note 2:  Entries are only required in this coiumn for a corporation thai has more than one taxation year
ending in the same calendar year and is related in two or more of thosa taxation years to ariother
corporation that has a taxation year ending in that calendar year. The capital deduction of the
first corporation for each such {exation year at the end of which it is related {o the other
corporation is an amount equal to its capital deduction for the first such taxation year. Enter
the taxation year end to which this agreement appiies.

T2 SCH 36 (04)
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch. 036-Supp.
Account/Business No.: 864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
AGREEMENT AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS -~ PART I.3 TAX

- Members of a related group of corporations should use thie echedule to allocate the capital
deduction of $10,000,000 or $50,000,000 among the membere of the related group.
n accordance with subsection 181.5(7) of the federal "Income Tax Act," a Canadian-controlled
private corporation is not considered to be related to amother corporaticn for purposes of
the capital deduction unless it is also associated with that corporatiom.

Names of all corporatlons Allocation of Taxation year end to
which are membera of the capital deduction which this agreement
related group Business Number for the year applies
{Note 1) {Note 2}
{200} {300] [4003 {500]

Hydro One Inc. 869994731RC0001 50,000,000

Hydro One Networks Inc. 870865821RC0001 ]

1316664 Ontario Inc. AA4036625RC0001 0

Hydro One Remote Communities I 870836269RC0001 0

Hydro Cne Telecom Inc. 868001066RCO001L o)

Hydro One Marketg Inc. 867584989RCO001 o]

Hydro One Network Services Inc #63550190RC0001 1]

Hydro One Telecom Link Limited BB7867513RC0001 0

Hydro One Brampton Inc. 868794520RC0001 0

Hydro One Brampton Networks In 864867635RC0001 0

Hydro One Lake Erie Link Manag 8478521519RCO001 0

Hydro One Lake Erie Link Compa 875606515RC0O001 (]

Hydro One Delivery Services In B69177246RC0001 4]

Lake Erie Link Company Inc. 861793214RC0O001 0

TOTAL 50,000,000

Note 1:; If a corporation is not registered, enter "NR."

ho.a 2: Entries are only regquired in this column for a corporation that has more than one taxation
year ending in the game calendar year and is related in two or more of thoge taxation yearsy
to another corporation that has a taxation year ending in that calendar year. The capital
deduction of the first corperation for each such taxation year at the end of which it is
related to the other corporation is an amount egual to its capital deduction for the first
such taxation year. Enter the taxation year end to which this agreement applies.

Schedule 36 - Supplementary
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Sch.
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004~-12-31

050

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
“AREHOLDER INFORMATION

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shargholder who holds 10% or more of
the corporation’s common and/or preferred shares.

Business Social Percentage Percentage
Name of sharehoider Number insurance common preferred
Number shares shares
{note 1) {note 2)
Hydro One Brampteon Inc, 868794520RC0001 100.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Note 1; if a corporate shareholder does not have a business number, NR must be entered fo indicate the
cerporation is not registered.

Note 2:  If an individual shareholder does nof have a social insurance number, NA must be entered to
indicate the SiIN is not available.

w.—d@3: I atrust holds 10% or more of the corporation's common or preferred shares, enter "NR" for
the business number and, if space permits, enter the trust's name and account number. Do not
anter anything in the "SIN" column,

T2 SCH 50 (05}
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~uwecount Number

From:;

To:

Taxation
Year End

Effective

Interest Date

Description

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. T7B~1
Account/Business No.:864867635RC0001 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
Schedule of Instaiment Remittances
ne of CorporationContact:. . « v v v o v v v v e Tony Paul
refephone NUmber: . + v o v v v v oo v i v e e v 905-840~6300
Effective Description {Instalment Remittance, Amount of
Interest Date Split Payment, Assessed Credit) Credit
2004-01-30 Instalment 385,000
2004-02-27 Instalment 385,000
2004-03-31 Instalment 385,000
2004-04-30 Instalment 385,000
2004-05-31 Instalment 385,000
2004-06-30 Instalment 385,000
2004-07-31 Instalment 265,000
2004-08-31 Instalment 265,000
2004-09-30 Instalment 265,000
2004-10-29 Instalment 265,000
2004-11-30 Instalment 265,000
2004-12-31 Instalment 935,000
2004-12-~31 Instal transfer 172,959
Total amount of instaiments claimed  (A) 4,742,959
Tatal instaiments credited to the taxation year per 79 (B) 4,742,952
TRANSFER
—
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